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Sub: Approval of the Condensed Interim Unaudited Financial Statements (Standalone and Consolidated) 
for the nine months period ended December 31, 2020 

Sir/ Madam, 

We wish to inform you that the Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held today i.e. April 
7, 2021 has, inter alia, considered and approved the condensed interim unaudited financial statements 
(Standalone and Consolidated) as of and for the nine months period ended December 31, 2020 
comprising the Balance Sheet as at December 31, 2020, Profit and Loss Account, Statement of other 
comprehensive income, Statement of Cash Flows and Statement of Changes in Equity for the nine 
months ended December 31, 2020, along with the notes thereto (the "Condensed Financial 
Information") and the Limited Review Report of the Statutory Auditors of the Company thereon for 
special purpose. 

The Condensed Financial Information are annexed herewith and have been made available on the 
website of the Company at www.hindustancopper.com. 

Further, the Condensed Financial Information as mentioned above are being issued on a one time basis 
only and should not be considered as (a) any practice for disclosure of financial information that will be 
followed by the Company going forward; and (b) being made under Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended. 

The meeting of the Board commenced at 9:30 AM and concluded at 0  ; .3/3 AM. 

We request you to take the above on record and the same be treated as compliance under the 
applicable provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended. 

Thanking you, 
Yours faithfully, 

(C S Singhi) 
ED (Co Secretary) 

Encl. As stated 
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Report on Review of the Condensed Standalone Unaudited Interim Financial Statements 

To 
The Board of Directors of 
Hindustan Copper Limited 

Kolkata 

Introduction 

1) We have reviewed the accompanying Condensed Standalone Unaudited Balance Sheet of 
Hindustan Copper Limited (hereinafter referred to as "The Company") as on 31 December 
2020 and the related Condensed Standalone Unaudited Profit and Loss Account, Condensed 
Standalone Unaudited Cash Flows Statement and Condensed Standalone Unaudited 
Statement of Changes in Equity of the Company for the nine months period then ended, 
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other respective select explanatory 
notes (hereinafter referred to as the "Condensed Standalone Unaudited Interim Financial 

Statements"). 

2) The management of the Company is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of 
these Condensed Standalone Unaudited Interim Financial Statements in accordance with the 
measurement and recognition principles of Indian Accounting Standard 34-"Interim Financial 
Reporting" prescribed under Section 133 of Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant rules 
issued there-under and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. The 
Condensed Standalone Unaudited Interim Financial Statements are the responsibility of the 

Company's management and have been approved by the Board of Directors. Our 

responsibility is to express a conclusion on this Condensed Standalone Unaudited Interim 

Financial Statements based on our review. 

Scope of Review 
3) We conducted our review in accordance with the Standard on Review Engagements (SRE) 

2410-"Review of Interim Financial Information Performed by the Independent Auditor of the 
Entity" issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. A review of interim 
financial information consists of making inquiries, primarily of people responsible for financial 
and accounting matters and applying analytical and other review procedures. A review is 
substantially less in scope than an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on 
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Auditing and consequently does not enable us to obtain assurance that we would become 
aware of all significant matters that can be identified in an audit. Accordingly, we do not 

express an audit opinion. 

Emphasis of Matter 

4) Without qualifying our conclusion, we draw attention to the following matters: 

a) Title deeds for freehold and leasehold land and building acquired in respect of Gujarat 
Copper Project (GCP) with book value of INR 5365.75 Lakh are yet to be executed in 
favour of the company. Title deeds for freehold and leasehold lands or other 
evidences of title in respect of lands at KCC,MCP and ICC as stated by the 
management is in the process of the reconciliation with financial records; and 

b) Gujarat Copper project valuing INR 27559.37 Lakh where the project is not operating 
due to various constraints, viability assessment needs to be done to evaluate and 

adjust for possible impairment loss, if any. 

Our conclusion is not modified in respect of these matters. 

Conclusion 

5) Based on our review conducted as above, subject to limitation in scope as mentioned in 
paragraph 2 above, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the 
accompanying Condensed Standalone Unaudited Interim Financial Statements are not 
prepared, in all material respects, in accordance with the recognition and measurement 
principles of Indian Accounting Standard 34-"Interim Financial Reporting" prescribed under 
Section 133 of Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant rules issued there-under and other 

accounting principles generally accepted in India. 
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Restriction on Distribution and Use 

6) This review report Is issued for the internal use of the Board or Directors of the Company  
for the purpose of inclusion in the Preliminary Placement Document and the Placement 
Document to be filed with the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Registrar of 
Companies and Stock Exchanges with regards to the proposed Qualified Institutional 
Placement of equity share of the Company as referred to in Note No.39 (30) of the 
Condensed Standalone Unaudited Interim Financial Statements and should not be used by 
any other person for any other purpose, We neither accept nor assume any duty or liability 
for any other purpose or to any other party to whom our report is shown or in whose hands 
It may come without our prior consent in writing. 

For Chaturvedi & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No.:402137E 

R.K. Honda 

Partner 
hi No.:-510574 

Place:-Koikata 

Dated:- 01-444  Aril/ 2024- 

1.016”- 21510 Stif AAA-AA1-6209  



For and on behalf of the Board of Director, 

Sather. Kumar Bandyopadhyay 
	 Men Kumar ShuMa 

Company Seaetary 
	

Directo (Finance) CFO 
	

Chekmen and Managing Director & CEO 

(6.4 No. FCS 2570) 
	

( DIN :08173082) 
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HINDUSTAN COPPER (BAITED 

(A GOVT. OF INDIA ENTERPRISE) 

Regd. Office : Tarnra Shawn I. Ashutosh Chowdhury Avenue, Kolkata -700 019. 

GIN :L27201111,113106700I028825 
CONDENSED INTERIM UNAUDITED STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST DECEMBER 2020 

(T in lath) 

PARTICULARS 
Note 
No. 

Mat 31s1 December ,2020 
(Unaudited) Reviewed 

As at 31st March, 2020 
(Aunkedl 

ASSETS 
(1) 	NONCURRENT ASSETS 
(a) 	Property, Plant and Equipment 3A A 3B 38743.75 29423.55 

09 	Copan Work in Progress 

(c) 	Financial Assets 
(i) investments 

4 

6 

123814.15 

58.55 

123177.57 

3.15 

90 ahem 6 470.57 26.36 

(d) 	Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 7 9153.18 5264.51 

(a) 	Non-Carrion Tel Assets (Net) e 686.82 669.62 

(1) 	Other Nan-Current Assets 8 45221.51 4928028 

(2) 	CURRENT ASSETS 

(e) 	Inventories 10 1067197 51982.72 

119 	Financial Arnett 

(01mosiments 11 9.87 9.48 

(i) Trade receivables 12 13118.69 8259.35 

01) Cash end cash equivalents 13 2638.29 113431 

Q1 Bank Balances other then above 14 15.58 452.52 

(v1 Others 15 5215.12 2866.41 

(c) 	Current Tea Assets (Net) 16 lasses 1545.39 

00 	Other current assets 17 40298.39 37524.43 

Total Assets 300985.04 311905.55  

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

(1) 	Equity 

(0) 	&Pity Share Caplet 18 46260.90 46260.90 

03) 	Other Equity 19 84958.69 49765.59 

Liabilities 
1 	NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 
(e) 	Mnancial liabilities 

@ Borrowings 20 84731.11 6381753 

(8) Other financial ilabiHes 21 843.53 84353 

09 	Provisions 22 8215.93 6585.93 

(2) 	CURRENT LIABILITIES 
(a) 	Financial Habakies 

(I) Bomovrings 23 42310.73 92749.96 

(0 Trade Payables 24 1628120 23374.42 

Oil Other financial liatailks 25 9068.11 855221 

(b) 	Other current latikties 26 21087.72 18982.65 

In 	Pm:anions 27 3396.12 3062.63 

(d) 	Current Tar LlabiWes (Nell 28 3832.00 

Total Equity er Ilabnilties 300966.04 31180 

Corporate Inf emotion 1 

Signifkarn Accounting Polkiee 2 

General Notes on Accounts 39 

The notes Marred to above form an Integral pan of the Financial Statements 

As per our lenited review report of even date attached. 

For Chaturyedld Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

FRN 102137E 

(CAR K NANDA ) 
Partner 
(M No. 510574) 

Place : Hellcat+ 
Dated : 	, 0 4 , 2,021 



HINDUSTAN COPPER LIMITED 

(A GOVT. OF INDIA ENTERPRISE) 
Regd. Office: Tanya !Mayan 1. Ashutosh Chowdhury Avenue. Kefluta -700019. 

CIN:1272011X131967001025125 
CONDENSED INTERIM UNAUDITED STANDALONE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDED 31st DECEMBER 2020 

IT In lakh except EPS) 

Partkula rs 
Note 
No. 

Forth. Nine Months ended 31st 
December , 2020 

(Unaudited) Reviewed 

Forth. year ended 31st March. 2020 
(Audited) 

INCOME 

1 	Revenue from Operations 	 29 	 128452.05 	 83185.25 

II 	Other Income 	 30 	 2553.83 	 589822 

II 	Total Income (10) 	 129005.68 	 888111.47 

N 	EXPENSES 

Cost of Materials Consumed 	 31 	 181.07 	 e28.24 

Charges In Inventories of Finished Goods. 

Semi-Wished and Work-In-Process 	 32 	 32517.81 	 (5113.50) 

Empisyves BeneM Expense 	 33 	 191621.98 	 25082.31 

Finance Cost 	 34 	 5103.52 	 0041.89 

Depreciation and Al1100111tien ExperlSe 	 35 	 20178.90 	 2e961.09 

GeneralAdmInisaation & Other Egoenses 	 36 	 38377.19 	 86272.95 

Total Expenses in)) 	 113960.47 	 142652.00 

v 	PROFIT ((LOSS) BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS AND TAX (II- 	 15045.21 	 153771.430 
IV) 

VI 	Exceptional items 

VII 	PROFIT ((LOSS) BEFORE TAX IV.VII 	 1504511 	 ($3771.43) 

VIII 	TAX EXPENSE 	 37 

1) Current Tto 	 393200 	 842.15 

2) Deferred Tat 	 (3484.85) 	 2295,83 

D( 	PROFIT 1(1055) FOR THE PERIOD FROM CONTINUING 	 14698.05 	 (56909.44) 
OPERATIONS AFTER TAX (VI-V0) 

X 	Profit/(LoSS) from discontinued °Motion' 	 (28.14) 	 (34.70) 

XI 	Tax expense of discontinued operalions 	 (9.58) 	 18 73) 

(v, 	PROFIT/MOSS) FROM DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS AFTER 	 (19.56) 	 (25.37) 
TAX IX .X.1) 

XIII 	PROFIT ((LOSS) FOR THE PERIOD AFTER TAX 0%4%11) 	 1467850 	 ( 9 41) 

XIV 	OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME ((3.OSS) 	 39 

An) 	tents that will not be reclassified to Froth / (Loss) 	 (1500.00) 	 13000.95) 

Income Tax relating to Xenia that will not be feClaSSITICI to 
A0) 	

377.52 	 755.29 
Profit ft Loss) 

OR 	items that will be reciassifkul to Profit / (Loss) 
income Tax relating to items that will be reclassified to 

EXT) 	Profit ((Leas) 
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME( 'LOSS) FOR THE 

XV PERIOD 0111•XN) 
(Comprising Profitt(Loss) and Other Comprehensive Income 	 13556.02 	 (59181.08i 
faiths period ) 

XVI 	Earning pet mot( share (for continuing operations) 

1 	BASIC (T) 	 1.589 	 (6.151) 

2 	DILUTED 0) 	 1.539 	 (6.151) 

VII 	Earring per egulty share ((or (iconinued OP 	Ts) 
1 	BASIC (T) 	 10.002) 	 (0.003) 

2 	DILUTED (T) 	 10.002) 	 (0.003) 

Mt 	
Earning per equity shore ((or discontinued & continuing 
operettas) 

1 	BASIC (7) 	 1.587 	 16.154) 

2 	DILUTED (T) 	 1.587 	 16.1541 

Corporate Information 
Significant Accounting Policies 

	 2 

General Notes on ACCOLINS 
	 39 

The notes referred to above form an Integral part of the Financial Statiariards. 

As per our limited review report of even date attached. 	 i 
Farina on behalf oldie Board of DIfIld011 

Ca- • cl/CAA"1/4"....46.  
Arun Kumar Shukla 

Chairmen and Managing Difeeillf & CEO 
(DIN :03324672) 

(CA R K NANDA I 
Panne, 
(M No.510574 ) 

Place : Monteith 
Dated: 07, 0 4  , 2-02-\ 

 

For Chaturvedi & Co. 
Chartered ACCOUntentti 

FRN 302137E 

CI Kumar BandyopadhyaY 

Company Secretary 	DImdor (Finance) & CFO 

(3d No. FCS 2570) 	( DIN : 091738132) 
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Hindustan Copper Limited 
Condensed Interim Unaudited Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity for the period ended 31st December 2020 

A . Equity Share Capital 	 ( Z in lakh) 

Balance at the beginning of the reporting 
period 01.04.2019 

Changes in equity share capital during the year Balance at the end of the 
reporting period 31.03.2020 

46260.90 46260.90 

B. Other Equity 
Particulars General Reserve Capital 

Reserve 
Corporate 
Social 
Responsibilit 
v Reserve 

Mine Closure 
Reserves 

Currency 
Fluctuation 

Reserve 

Retained 
Earnings Total 

Balance at the beginning of the reporting 
period 01.04.2019 

8965.97 21166.24 - 163.00 155.94 86985.19 117436.34 

Dividends & Dividend Tax -  - (5800.08) (5800.08) 

Profit for the Year (56935.41) (56935.41) 

Other Comprehensive Income (net of tax) (2245.67) (2245.67) 

Amout addition during the year 75.00 (2764.59) (2689.59) 

Amout used during the year 
Balance at the end of the reporting 
period 31.03.2020 

8965.97 21166.24 238.00 (2608.65) 22004.03 49765.59 

Statement of Changes in Equity 
A . Equity Share Capital 	 ( t in lakh) 

Balance at the beginning of the reporting 
period 01.04.2020 

Changes in equity share capital during the period Balance at the end of the 
reporting period 31.12.2020 

46260.90 - 46260.90 

B. Other Equity 
Particulars General Reserve Capital 

Reserve 
Corporate 
Social 
Responsibilit 
y Reserve 

Mine Closure 
Reserves 

Currency 
Fluctuation 

Reserve 

Retained 
Earnings Total 

Balance at the beginning of the reporting 
period 01.04.2020 

8965.97 21166.24 238.00 (2608.65) 22004.03 49765.59 

Dividends & Dividend Tax - 

Profit for the Year 14678.50 14678.50 

Other Comprehensive Income (net of tax) (1122.48) (1122.48) 

Amout addition during the year 1637.08 1637.08 

Amout used during the year 
Balance at the end of the reporting 
period 31.12.2020 

8965.97 21166.24 - 238.00 (971.57) 35560.05 64958.69 

As per our limited review report 

For Chaturvedi & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN 302137E 

of even date attached. 

ii 	L. 

	

tit ilt:Inta 	Sukhen Kumar 
Company Secretary 	Director 
(M No. ECS 2570) 	( 

(Finance) 
DIN : 08173882) 

Bandyopadhyay 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

A _  
Arun Kumar Shukla 

& CFO 	Chairman and Managing Director & CEO 
( DIN : 03324672) 

- 
.. 

(CA R K NANDA ) 
Partner 
(M No. 510574 ) 

Place : Kolkata 
Dated: oT• o)l. 202-1 
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HINDUSTAN COPPER LIMITED 
(A GOVT. OF INDIA ENTERPRISE) 

Regd. Office : Tamra Bhavan 1, Ashutosh Chowdhury Avenue, Kolkata -700 019. 
CIN: L27201WB1967001028825 

Condensed Interim Unaudited Standalone Statement of Cash Flow for the Nine Months Period ended 31st December 2020 
(r in lakh) 

Nine months period Year ended 31st ended 31st Dec 2020 March, 2020 
(Unaudited) (Audited) 
Reviewed 

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES : 
NET PROFIT/ (LOSS) BEFORE TAX AS PER STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS 15,045.21 (53,771.43) 
Adjusted for : 

Depreciation 3,105.23 3,589.34 
Provisions charged 591.37 18,884.59 
Provisions written back (981.69) (2,280.83) 
Interest expense 5,103.52 6,041.89 
Amortisation 17,073.67 25,271.73 
Interest income (25.95) (1,021.90) 
Loss / (Profit) on disposal of fixed assets - 2.04 

OPERATING PROFIT/ (LOSS) BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES 39,911.36 (3,284.57) 
Adjusted for: 

Decrease/ (Increase) in Trade & other Receivables (5,893.42) 27,921.74 
Decrease/ (Increase) in Inventories 32,310.75 (5,682.60) 
Decrease/ (Increase) in Current & Non-Current assets (5,206.07) (3,808.73) 
Increase/ (Decrease) in Current & Non-Current Liabilities (545.66) (2,119.57) 

CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS 60,576.96 13,026.27 
Taxes paid - (4,423.72) 

NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 	 (A) 60,576.96 8,602.55 

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 
Purchase of Fixed Assets (13,275.51) (22,082.84) 
Interest received 27.38 1,015.68 

Investment in Joint Venture / Subsidiary (55.40) (3.00) 
Mine Development Expenditure (12,926.38) (21,913.69) 

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES 	 ( B ) (26,229.91) (42,983.85) 

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Non-Current borrowings! Loan repaid 23,664.35 15,895.21 
Dividends paid - (4,811.14) 
Tax on Dividend - (988.94) 
Interest paid (5,142.50) (5,895.91) 

NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES 	 ( C ) 18,521.85 4,199.22 
52,868.90 (30,182.08) NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 	 (A+B+C) 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - opening balance (68,300.65) (38,118.57) 
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - closing balance (15,431.75) (68,300.65) 

( Details in Annexure - A) 

Notes 
This is the Cash Flow Statement referred to in our limited review report of even date. 
The above Condensed Interim Unaudited Standalone Cash Flow Statement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes. 

For and 
lb 

(ILL 	

• 

on behalf of the Board of Directors 

a. 
For Chaturvedi & Co. 	 C.S.Singhi 	Sukhen Kumar Bandyopadhyay 	Arun K Shukla 
Chartered Accountants 	Company Secretary 	 Director (Finance) & CFO 	Chairman and Managing Director & CEO 
ERN 302137E 	 (M No. FCS 2570) 	 ( DIN : 08173882) ( DIN : 03324672) 

-; 
CAR K NANDA 
Partner 
(M No. 510574 ) 

Place : Kolkata 
Dated: 	07, 01).  2,02,1 



CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - Opening Balance 

i) Current Financial Assets-Cash & Cash Equivalents 

ii) Current Financial Assets - Bank Balance other that above 
(Excluding Unpaid Dividend of Z20.31 lakh) 

Hi) Current Financial Assets - Investments 
iv) Non-current Financial Assets - Others 
v) Current Financial Liabilities - Borrowings 

Long Term Loans of! 22846.55 lakh) 

01/04/2020 

1,134.71 

432.21 

9.48 
26.36 

(69,903.41) 

ANNEXURE - A 
in lakh 

01/0412019 

658.42 

408.33 

8.85 
12.47 

(39,206.64) 

(Excluding (68,300.65) (38,118.57) 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - Closing Balance 

i) Current Financial Assets - Cash & Cash Equivalents (Note 13) 
ii) Current Financial Assets - Bank Balance other that above (Note 14 

(Excluding Unpaid Dividend oft 15.56 lakh) 

Hi) Current Financial Assets - Investments (Note - 11) 
iv) Non-current Financial Assets - Others (Note No. 6) 
v) Current Financial Liabilities - Borrowings (Note No.23) 

Long Term Loans of! 23760.25 lakh) 

31/12/2020 

2,638.29 

9.87 
470.57 

(18,550.48) 

31/03/2020 

1,134.71 
432.21 

9.48 
26.36 

(69,903.41) 

(Excluding (15,431.75) (68,300.65) 

The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared as set out in Indian Accounting Standard (IND AS) 7: STATEMENT 
OF CASH FLOWS, as amended by Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) (Amendment) Rules 2016. 

This is the Cash Flow Statement referred to in our report of even date attached. 



HINDUSTAN COPPER LIMITED 

NOTES TO CONDENSED INTERIM UNAUDITED STADALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

1.Corporate Information 

Hindustan Copper Limited, established in 1967 and domiciled in India is a Central public sector 
undertaking under the administrative control of Ministry of Mines, Government of India. The 
registered office of the company is situated at Kolkata. The principal activities of the company are 
exploration, exploitation, mining of copper and copper ore including beneficiation of minerals, 
smelting and refining. The Company has copper mines & concentrator plants in Malanjkhand 
Copper Project at Madhya Pradesh (MCP), Khetri Copper Complex at Rajasthan (KCC) and Indian 
Copper Complex, Ghatsila at Jharkhand (ICC). The company is operating Smelter & Refinery in ICC 
and Gujarat Copper Project, Gujarat (GCP) for production of copper cathode. Further, cathode is 
converted into copper wire rod at Copper wire rod plant at Taloja Copper Project, Taloja, 
Maharashtra (TCP). The Company is listed with BSE Ltd. and National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. 

2.5ignificant Accounting Policies 

2.1 Basis of Accounting 

The financial statements are prepared under historical cost convention from the books of accounts 
maintained under accrual basis except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair 
value and in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under Companies Act, 
2013. 

2.2 Application of Indian Accounting Standards (Ind-AS) 

The Company adopted Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) from April 1,2016 and accordingly the 
financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement 
principles as notified by MCA under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 ("Ind 
AS Rules"), as amended and other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

The Company has adopted all the Ind AS as applicable and relevant to the Company. 

2.3 Use of Estimates 

The preparation of the Company's financial statements requires management to make 
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, 
assets and liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent 
liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that 
require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future 
periods. Revision to accounting estimates are recognised in the period on which the estimates are 
revised and, if material their effects are disclosed on the notes to the financial statements. 

2.4 Current and Non-current Classification 

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the Balance sheet based on current/non-current 
classification. An asset are treated as current by the company when: 

a) its expects to realize the asset, or intends to sell or consume it in its normal operating cycle; 

b) it holds the assets primarily for the purpose of trading; 

c) it expects to realize the asset within twelve months after the reporting date; or 



d) the asset is cash or cash equivalent (as defined under Ind AS 7) unless the asset is restricted t o  
from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the 
reporting period. 

Except the above, all other assets are classified as Non-current. 

A liability is treated as current by the company when: 

a) its expects to settle the liability realize the asset, or intends to sell or consume it in its normal 
operating cycle; 

b) it expects to settle the liability in its normal operating cycle; 

c) it holds the liability primarily for the purpose of trading; 

d) the liability is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or 

e) it does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve 
months after the reporting period. Terms of a liability that could, at the option of the 
counterparty, result in its settlement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its 
classification. 

Except the above, all other liabilities are classified as non-current. 

2.5 Revenue Recognition 

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable and fair value 
has been defined taking into account contractually defined terms of payment. Operating revenue 
recognized is net of all promotional expenses and discounts, rebates and/or any other incentive to 
customers. 

Sale of Products 

An entity shall account for a sale contract with a customer only when all of the following criteria are 
met: 

(a) the parties to the contract have approved the contract (in writing, orally or in accordance with 
other customary business practices) and are committed to perform their respective obligations; 

(b) the entity can identify each party's rights regarding the goods to be transferred; 

(c) the entity can identify the payment terms for the goods to be transferred; 

(d) the contract has commercial substance i.e the risk, ownership, timing or amount of the entity's 
future cash flows etc is expected to change as a result of the contract; and 

(e) it is probable that the entity will collect the consideration to which it will be entitled in exchange 
for the goods that will be transferred to the customer. 

In case of sale of Copper Concentrate, Copper Reverts, Anode Slime etc. and tolling of Copper 
Concentrate of Khetri and Malanjkhand origin, sales / tolling at the end of the accounting period are 
recorded on provisional basis as per standard parameters for want of actual specifications and 
differential sales value are recorded only on receipt of actual. This is as per consistent practice 
followed by the company. 

Sale of Services 

Income from conversion of job work is accounted for on the basis of actual quantity dispatched. 
When the outcome of a transaction involving the rendering of services can be estimated reliably, 



revenue associated with the transaction shall be recognized by reference to the stage of completion 
(Percentage of Completion Method) of the transaction at the end of the reporting period. 

Advances received from the customers are reported as customer's deposits unless the above 
conditions for revenue recognition are met. 

Other Operating Revenues 

a. Sale of Scrap 

Sale of Scrap is accounted for on delivery of material. 

b. Interest from Customers 

In case of credit sales ,interest up to the date of Balance Sheet on all outstanding bills is accounted 
for on accrual basis. 

c. Interest from Contractors against mobilisation advance for mining operations 

Interest up to the date of Balance Sheet on all mobilisation advances for mining operations is 
accounted for on accrual basis. 

d. Penalty and Liquidated Damages 

Penalty and liquidated damages are accounted for as and when these are realised by the company 
as per contract terms. 

Other Income 

a. Claims 

Claims are recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss (Net of any payable) including receivables 
from Government towards subsidy, cash incentives, reimbursement of losses, etc, when there is 
certainty of realisation of such claim and that can be measured reliably. 

b. Dividend and Interest from Investments 

Dividend income from Investments is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the right 
to receive the dividend has been established and it is certain that the economic benefits will flow 
to the company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. 

Interest Income from a financial asset is recognised using Effective Interest Method. When it is 
probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be 
measured reliably. 

c. Profit on Sale of Investment 

Profit on sale of investment is recognised upon transfer of title by the company and is determined 
as the difference between the sales price and the then carrying value of the investment. 

d.Provisions not required written back 

Provisions/Liabilities created from business activities in earlier years no longer required are 
accounted for. 

e. Others 

Any other income is recognised on accrual basis. 



F)- 

2.6 Employees Benefit 

Retirement benefit costs and termination benefits 

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans are recognized as an expense when 
employees have rendered service entitling them to the contributions. 

For defined benefit retirement benefit plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the 
projected unit credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each annual 
reporting period. Re-measurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the changes 
to the asset ceiling (if applicable) and the return on plan assets (excluding interest), is reflected 
immediately in the statement of financial position with a charge or credit recognized in other 
comprehensive income in the period in which they occur. Re-measurement recognized in other 
comprehensive income is reflected immediately in retained earnings and will not be reclassified to 
Statement of Profit or Loss. Past service cost is recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss in the 
period of a plan amendment. Net 

 interest is calculated by applying the discount rate at the 
beginning of the period to the net defined benefit liability or asset. Defined benefit costs are 
categorized as follows: 

i. Service cost (including current service cost, past service cost, etc.); 
ii. Net interest expense or income; and 
iii. Re-measurement. 

The company presents the first two components of defined benefit costs in profit or loss in the line 
item 'employee benefits expense'. 

The retirement benefit obligation recognized in the statement of financial position represents the 
actual deficit or surplus in the company defined benefit plans. Any surplus resulting from this 
calculation is limited to the present value of any economic benefits available in the form of refunds 
from the plans or reductions in future contributions to the plans. 

A liability for a termination benefit is recognized at the earlier of when the company can no longer 
withdraw the offer of the termination benefit and when the company recognises any related 
restructuring costs, 

Short-term and other long-term employee benefits 

A liability is recognized for benefits accruing to employees in respect of wages and salaries, annual 
leave and sick leave in the period the related service is rendered at the undiscounted amount of 
the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for that service. 

Liabilities recognized in respect of short-term employee benefits are measured at the undiscounted 
amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the related service. 

Liabilities recognized in respect of other long-term employee benefits are measured at the present 
value of the estimated future cash outflows expected to be made by the company in respect of 
services provided by employees up to the reporting date. 

Deficit in Provident Fund 

Deficit, if any, in the accounts of Provident Fund Trust ascertained on the basis of last audited 
accounts of the Trust is accounted for as a charge to Revenue. 

A)ser 



2.7 Borrowing Cost 

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that 
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized 
as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they 
occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest expenses calculated using the effective interest method 
and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also 
includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs 

2.8 Taxation 

Income tax expense represents the sum of current tax and deferred tax. 

Current tax 

The current tax payable is based on taxable profit for the year as determined from net profit before 
tax as represented in Statement of Profit and Loss and Other Comprehensive Income, in line with 
different provisions under Income Tax Act 1961.Current tax is calculated using tax rates that have 
been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. 

Deferred tax 

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and 
liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of 
taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences. 
Deferred tax assets are generally recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent 
that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary 
differences can be utilized. 

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and 
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to 
allow all or part of the asset to be recovered. 

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the 
period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that 
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. 

Current and Deferred Tax for the year 

Current and deferred tax are recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss, except when they relate to 
items that are recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the 
current and deferred tax are also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity 
respectively. 

2.9(a) Property Plant and Equipments (PPE) 

The cost of an item of PPE is recognized as an asset if and only if, it is probable that future economic 
benefits associated with the item will flow to the company and the cost of the item can be measured 
reliably. The cost of an item of PPE is the cash price equivalent at the recognition date. The cost of 
an item of PPE comprises: 

i. 	Purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting 
trade discounts and rebates. 

U. 	Costs directly attributable to bringing the PPE to the location and condition necessary for it to 
be capable of operating in the manner intended by management. 



iii. 	The initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on 
which it is located, the obligation for which the company incurs either when the PPE is acquired 
or as a consequence of having used the PPE during a particular period for purposes other than 
to produce inventories during that period. 

The company has chosen the cost model of recognition and this model is applied to an entire class 
of PPE. After recognition as an asset, an item of PPE is carried at its cost less any accumulated 
depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. 

Pending reconciliation/receipt of the final bills against capital items, capitalization is done on the 
basis of cost booked and depreciation is charged accordingly. Price differences, if any, are adjusted 
in the year of finalization of bills. 

In respect of expenditure during construction/development of a new unit/project in a new location, 
all direct capital expenditure as well as all indirect expenditure incidentals to construction are 
capitalized allocating to various items of PPE on an appropriate basis. Expansion programme 
involving construction concurrently run with normal production activities in an existing unit, all 
direct capital expenditure in relation to such expansion are capitalized but indirect expenditure are 
charged to revenue. Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of 
qualifying asset are capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that 
necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. 

Expenses incurred for implementation of new projects are carried forward against respective 
projects till execution. Expenses rendered in fructuous projects abandoned subsequently are 
provided for in the Statement of Profit & Loss. 

Physical verification of PPE is conducted every year so that all the units/offices are covered once in 
a block of three years interval. Shortage/(Excesses), if any, identified on such physical verification 
is duly adjusted in the books of accounts in the year of identification. 

Depreciation and Amortization 

The company has used the exemption available in Ind AS 101 with respect to recognition of Plant, 
Property and Equipment (PPE) and Intangible Assets at their carrying value being deemed cost. 

The depreciable amount of an item of PPE is allocated on a straight line basis over its useful life 
prescribed in Part C of Schedule II of the Companies Act,2013 or actual useful life of assets assessed 
by the Technical Committee of the company, whichever is lower. The residual value and the useful 
life of an asset are reviewed, at each financial year-end. Each part of an item of PPE with a cost that 
is significant in relation to the total cost of the item is depreciated separately. Depreciation on all 
such items have been provided from the date they are 'Put to Use' till the date of sale and includes 
amortization of intangible assets and lease hold assets. Freehold land is not depreciated. The 
residual value of all such items is taken at 5% of the original cost of individual asset. 

An item of PPE is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to 
arise from the continued use of the asset. Certain consumable items of small value whose useful 
life is very limited are directly charged to revenue in the year of purchase. 

From the date Ind AS came into effect, the carrying amount of an asset is depreciated over the 
remaining useful life of the asset as per estimate of remaining useful life. Wherever, the remaining 
useful life of an asset is nil, the carrying amount is recognized in the opening balance of retained 
earnings after retaining the residual value. 

2.9(b) Intangible Assets 

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of 
intangible assets acquired in a business combination is their fair value at the date of acquisition. 



Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation 
(calculated on a straight-line basis over their useful lives) and accumulated impairment losses, if 
any. 

Internally generated intangibles, excluding capitalised development costs, are not capitalised. 
Instead, the related expenditure is recognised in the statement of profit and loss and other 
comprehensive income in the period in which the expenditure is incurred. An internally generated 
intangible asset arising from development is recognized if all the conditions stipulated in "Ind AS 
38-Intangible Asset" are met. The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as either finite or 
indefinite. Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over their useful economic lives and 
assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. 
The amortisation period and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life 
are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the expected useful life or the 
expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are considered 
to modify the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in 
accounting estimates. The amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised 
in the statement of profit and loss. 

An intangible asset with an indefinite useful life is not amortised but is tested for impairment at 
each reporting date and its useful life is reviewed in each reporting period to determine whether 
events and circumstances continue to support an indefinite useful life estimate. 

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference 
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the 
statement of profit and loss. 

Intangible Assets other than Software are amortized over estimated useful life which is equivalent 
to license period, generally not more than 5 years. 

Cost of Software recognized as intangible asset, is amortised on straight line method over a period 
of legal right to use with a nil residual value. Otherwise the cost of software will be charged in the 
year of incurrence. 

2.10 Capital Work in Progress 

Assets in the course of construction are included under capital work -in-progress and are carried at 
cost, less any recognized impairment loss. Such capital work-in-progress, on completion, is 
transferred to the appropriate category of property, plant and equipment. 

2.11 Mine Development Expenditure 

In case of underground mines : The expenditure on development of a new mine in all cases and on 
subsequent development of a working mine is capitalized and depleted on the basis of ore raised 
during the year and the mineable ore reserves estimated from time to time. 

In case of working mines, where development activities are going on simultaneously: Expenses are 
apportioned between capital and revenue on the basis of in-house technical estimates. 

In respect of open cast mines : The expenditure on removal of waste and overburden, is capitalized 
and the same is depleted in relation to actual ore production during the year on the stripping ratio 
which is re-assessed periodically based on the estimated ore reserve as well as the quantity of 
waste excavation in respect of open cast mines. Subsequently, If any ore is reclaimed from 
overburden, the same is included in inventory at a value based on opening rate of mine 
development expenditure with a corresponding credit in Mine development expenditure. 

Expenditure incurred on development of new deposits are capital in nature and is included in mine 
development expenditure. If subsequently the development activities are found to be not viable, 
the expenditure on such development work included in mine development expenditure is written 
off in the year in which it is decided to abandon the project. 



If a working mine is closed due to economic reasons, the un-depleted value of Mine 
Expenditure related to that mine is provided in the books of accounts in the year 
decided to close or suspend operation of the mine. If later on, the closed / suspended 
opened and the company remains the owner of the mines, the unamortized Mine 
Expenditure which was fully provided in the year of closure will be written back in 
accounts in the year of re-opening and the company will be depleting it year wise 
estimated remaining life of that mine. 

Development 
in which it is 
mines are re-
Development 
the books of 
based on the 

6 

2.12 Overhauling Expenses 

Revenue expenditure attributable to overhaul of smelter and/ or refinery is charged off to the 
Statement of Profit & Loss in the year of incurrence. 
2.13 Mine Closure Expenditure 

Financial implications towards final mine closure plans under relevant Acts and Rules are technically 
estimated and Mine Closure Reserve is created based on the estimated life of the mines over the 
period by charging the same to Statement of Profit and Loss. 

2.14 Non-Current Assets Held for Sale 

The company classifies a non-current asset (or disposal group of assets) as held for sale if its 
carrying amount will be recovered principally through a sale transaction rather than through 
continuing use. Immediately before the initial classification of the asset (or disposal group) as held 
for sale, the carrying amounts of the asset (or all the assets and liabilities in the group) are to be 
measured in accordance with applicable Indian Accounting Standards. The sale should be expected 
to qualify for recognition as a completed sale within one year from the date of classification except 
as permitted by Ind AS 105. 

2.15 Inventories 

Stocks of stores and spare parts, loose tools and materials-in-transit are valued at the lower of the 
net realizable value and cost. The raw materials are also valued at the lower of the net realizable 
value and weighted average cost to the unit if the finished goods in which they will be incorporated 
are expected to be sold below cost. Loose tools when issued are charged off to revenue. 

Finished goods and work-in-process are valued at the lower of the net realizable value and weighted 
average cost to the unit. The cost is exclusive of financing cost, such as, interest, bank charges, 
administration overhead, etc. Ore is valued at cost since its realisable value cannot be ascertained. 
The value of slag under work-in-process is taken at equivalent value to the extent credited to the 
process, where the said products have been generated. The reverts under work- in-process are 
valued at lower of cost (equivalent value of concentrate) and net realizable value. 

The stock of anode slime arising from treatment and refining processes are stated at realizable 
value based on the yearend London Metal Exchange price for gold and silver after making due 
adjustments of their physical recovery and the treatment and refining charges. 

The inventories out of inter-unit transfers (material in transit) at the close of the year are valued 
and accounted in the books of the transferor unit on the basis of cost plus transportation to the 
transferee unit or net realisable value whichever is lower. 

Imported materials are valued at the lower of the net realizable value and weighted average cost. 
In the event where final price is not determined valuation is made on provisional cost. Variations 
are accounted for in the year of finalization. 

Provision is made in the accounts every year, for non-moving stores and spares (other than 
insurance spares) which have not moved for more than five years. Insurance spares are fully 
provided for on the expiry of the life of the relevant Property Plant and Equipments. 



Physical verification of Semi-Finished and In-Process (WIP) and Finished Goods is conducted 
departmentally in all the units at reasonable intervals during the year by a duly approved 
committee. Also, physical stock verification of WIP and Finished Goods is undertaken by a duly 
approved committee at the end of every financial year alongwith an independent agency once in 
a block of three years. In respect of Stores and Spares, physical verification is carried out by external 
agencies once in every year covering all the units. Shortage/(Excesses), if any, identified on such 
physical verification is duly adjusted in the books of accounts in the year of identification 

2.16 Government Grants 

All government grants are recognized as deferred income and it will be taken to Statement of Profit 
and Loss over the period of time in accordance with the pattern in which the obligations are met. 

2.17 Impairment of Assets (Other than Financial Assets) 

The Company assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there is any indication that an 
asset may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable 
amount of the asset. If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated 
to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is 
reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognized immediately in Statement of 
Profit and Loss, unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalue amount, in which case the 
impairment loss is treated as a revaluation decrease. 

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing 
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax 
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks 
specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted. 

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-
generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the 
increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined 
had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset (or cash-generating unit) in prior years. A 
reversal of an impairment loss is recognized immediately in profit or loss, unless the relevant asset 
is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the reversal of the impairment loss is treated as a 
revaluation increase. 

2.18 Foreign Exchange Transactions 

Transactions in currencies other than the company's functional currency (foreign currencies) are 
recognized at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the transactions. 

At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are 
retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are 
denominated in foreign currencies are re-translated at the rates prevailing at the date when the 
fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a 
foreign currency are not retranslated. 

Foreign currency monetary items (except overdue recoverable where realizability is uncertain) are 
converted using the closing rate as defined in the Ind AS-21- The effects of changes in Foreign 
Exchange Rates. Non-monetary items are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the 
transaction. The exchange difference gain/loss is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

In case of long term foreign currency monetary items outstanding as of 31st March 2016,liability in 
foreign currency loans relating to acquisition of fixed assets is converted using the closing rate as 
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defined in Ind AS 21-The effects of changes in Foreign Exchange Rates and the difference in 
exchange is recognized in terms of exemptions given in paragraph D13AA of Appendix D to Ind AS-
101, where the effect of exchange differences on foreign currency loans of the company is 
accounted for by addition or deduction to the cost of the assets so far it relates to the depreciable 
capital assets and shall be depreciated over the balance life of the assets. 

Other long term foreign currency monetary items are accumulated in 'Equity Component of Foreign 
Currency asset/liability Account' and amortized over the balance period of the asset/liability by 
recognition as income or expense in each of such periods as stated under Para 29A of Ind As 21. 

2.19 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets 

Provisions are recognized when the company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a 
result of a past event and it is probable that the company will be required to settle the obligation, 
and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. 

Wherever no reliable estimate could be made, a disclosure is made as contingent liability. A 
disclosure for a contingent liability is also made when there is a possible obligation or a present 
obligation that may but probably will not require an outflow of resources. 

When there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which likelihood of outflow 
of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made. 

Contingent Liabilities are disclosed in the General Notes forming part of the accounts. 

Contingent Assets are not recognised in the financial statements but are disclosed in Notes to the 
Accounts. Such assets occur when the inflow of economic benefits is probable. Such contingent 
assets are assessed continuously, if it's virtually certain that inflow of economic benefits will arise 
then such assets and the relative income will be recognised in the financial statements. 

2.20 Leasing 

Assets held under lease, in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are 
transferred to lessee are classified as finance leases. All other leases are classified as operating 
leases. 

Depreciation expenses are recorded if asset held under finance lease is depreciable. 

Finance expenses are recognized immediately in the statement of profit and loss if they are not 
directly attributable to qualifying assets, otherwise they are capitalised in accordance with the 
company's general policy on borrowing costs. 

Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease 
term. 

2.21 Financial Instruments 

Non Derivative Financial Instruments 

(i) Initial Recognition 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when the company becomes a party to 
the contractual provisions of the instruments. 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs 
that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities 
(other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added 
to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, 
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ffi on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets 
or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognized immediately in profit or 
loss. 

(ii) Subsequent Recognition 

a. Financial assets 
Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value through other 
comprehensive income or fair value through profit or loss. 

b. Financial Liabilities 
Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using Effective Interest 
Rate (EIR) method except for derivatives, which are measured at fair value. 

Derivative Financial Instruments 

All derivatives are recognized and measured at fair value with changes in fair value being 
recognized in profit or loss for the period. 

Impairment of financial assets 

At each reporting date, assessment is made whether the credit risk on a financial instrument has 
increased significantly or not since initial recognition. 

If the credit risk on a financial instrument has not increased significantly since initial recognition, 
the loss allowance is measured for that financial instrument at an amount equal to 12 month 
expected credit losses. If the credit risk on that financial instrument has increased significantly 
since initial recognition, the loss allowance is measured for a financial instrument at an amount 
equal to the lifetime expected credit losses. 

The amount of expected credit losses (or reversal) that is required to adjust the loss allowance at 
the reporting date is recognised as an impairment gain or loss in the statement of profit and loss. 

2.22 Events Occurring after the Reporting Period 

The company adjusts the amount recognized in its financial statements to reflect adjusting material 
events after the reporting period and does not adjust the amount to reflect non-adjusting events 
after the reporting period. However where retrospective restatement is not practicable for a 
particular prior period then the circumstances that lead to the existence of that condition and the 
description of how and from where the error is corrected are disclosed in Notes on Accounts. 

2.23 Dividends 

Final dividend on shares are recorded as a liability on the date of approval by the shareholders in 
general meeting and interim dividends are recorded as a liability on the date of declaration by the 
directors in the meeting of the Board of Directors. 

2.24 Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalent in the Balance Sheet comprise cash at bank and on hand and short term 
deposit with an original maturity of three months or less which are subject to insignificant risk of 
changes in value. 

2.25 Rounding of amounts 

Amounts in these financial statements have, unless otherwise indicated, have been rounded off to 
'Rupees in lakh' upto two decimal points. 



Note : 3 (A) Standalone Propertv.Plant and Equipment (Active AssetS1 (Z in lakh) 

DESCRIPTION Free Hold Land 

burr/rings 
Including 

Sanitary and 
Water Supply 

Cuctem 

Plant.Machiner 
y and Mining 
Equipment 

Furniture & 
Fixtures 6( Office 

Equipment 
Vehicles Roads. (Ridges 

d C an 	ulverts Railway siding 
Electrical 

Equipment and 
installation 

Shafts and 
Inclines Total 

Gross Camino Amount 

Gross Carrying Amount as at 01.04.2019 2006.58 67213.85 26588.06 317.87 168.24 1826.39 293.86 2878.22 444.21 41692.28 
Exchange Differences 
Additions 
inter-head Transfer In ((Out) 

14.47 1626.18 89.29 57.73 41.52 1820.19 

Transfer From Discarded Assets • - - • - 
Transfer To Discarded Assets - • • • 
Disposals (13.59) (0.01) (0.45) (0.02) (14.07) 
Transfer • 
Adjustments 0.58 (0.011 - 0.01 (0.01) 0.57 

Gross Carrying Amount as at 31.03.2020 2046.58 6743.32 28201.23 002.14 225.52 1826.00 293.86 2919.71 940.21 03502.97 

Accumulated DeoreClatien & Impairment 

Accumulated Depreciation as at 01.04.2019 2042.70 5926.16 104.81 63.90 987.39 98.01 778.57 41.97 10043.51 
Depreciation charge dogma the year 522.27 2846.05 43.37 29.44 325.17 32.67 722.95 13.99 4035.91 
Inter-head Transfer in /(Out) 
Transfer From Discarded Assets • • 
Transfer To Discarded Assets • - 
Impairment Losses 
Exchange Differences 
DispoSals 
Tranfer 

Accumulated Depreciaton & impairment as 
at 31.03.2020 2569.97 8772.21 148.18 93.34 1312.56 130.68 1001.52 55.96 14079.42 

Net Carrying Amount as at 31.03.2020 2446.58 0178.35 19429.02 253.96 132.18 513.84 163.18 1918.19 388.25 29923.55 

GASS Carratina Amount 

Gress Carrying Amount as at 01.04.2020 2446.58 6743.32 28201.23 402.14 225.52 1826.40 293.86 2919.71 444.21 43502.97 
Exchange Differences 
Additions • 226.95 12,411.50 1.19 • - 12639.09 
intenhead Transfer In /(Out) • 
Transfer From Discarded Assets 
Transfer To Discarded Assets • 
Disposals (0.32) (0.32) 
Transfer • 
Adjustments (0.02) (0.02) 

Gross Carrying Amount as at 31.12.2020 2446.58 6969.77 40612.73 403.28 225.18 1826.40 293.86 2919.71 444.21 56101.72 

Accumulated Depredation & impairment 

Accumulated Depreciation as at 01.04.2020 2564.97 8772.71 148.18 93.30 1312.56 130.68 1001.52 55.96 14079.42 
Depreciation charge during the year • 401.39 2597.48 92.58 29.43 100.17 20.62 112.35 10.54 3318.56 
Inter-head Transfer in /(Out) 
Transfer From Discarded Assets • • - 
Transfer To Discarded Assets • • 
Impairment Losses • • 
Exchange Differences • 
Disposals • . 
Transfer 

Accumulated Depreciaton 6 Impairment as 
at 31.12.2020 2966.36 11369.69 190.76 172.77 1412.73 155.30 1113.87 66.50 17397.98 

Net Carrying Amount as at 31.12.2020 2406.58 4003.41 29243.04 212.53 102.41 413.67 138.56 1805.84 377.71 38743.75 
Note HCL has used the exemption available in Ind AS 101 with respect to recognition of Property. Plant. Equipments (PPE) and intangible Assets at their Carrying value. 



Note : 3 (B) Standalone Property,Plant and Equipment (Discarded Assets} (!in lakh) 

DESCRIPTION 
Free Hold & 
Lease Hold 

Land 

mornings 
including 

Sanitary and 
Water Supply 

qvstem 

Plant,Machiner 
y and Mining 
Equipment 

Furniture & 
Fixtures 6, Office 

Equipment 
Vehicles Roads Bridoes 

and Culve ' 	- $ rt Railway Siding 
Electrical 

Equipment and 
installation 

Shafts and 
inclines Total 

Gross Canvina Amount 

364 181 91 946.84 39.56 23.09 24 93 62.28 

000 

92 

0.00 

30 1.374,55 Gross Carrying Amount as at 0104.2019 
Exchange Differences 
Additions 
inter-head Transfer In flout) 
Transfer From Active Assets 
Transfer To Active Assets 
Disposals 
Impairment Losses 
Adjustments 

Gross Carrying Amount as at 31.03.2020 3.64 181.91 946.84 39.56 23.09 24.93 62.28 92.30 1374.55 

Accumulated Depreciation & Impairment 

Accumulated Depreciation as at 01.04.2019 
Depreciation charge during the year 
Inter-head Transfer In /(Out) 
Transfer From Discarded Assets 
Transfer To Discarded Assets 
Impairment Losses 
Exchange Differences 
Disposals 

Accumulated Depreciaton & Impairment as 
at 3 	03.2020 . 
Net Carrying Amount as at31.03.2020 3.64 181.91 946.84 39.56 23.09 24.93 62.28 92.30 1374.55 Less Provisions for Discarded Assets 1374.55 Net Carrying Amount (Net of Provisions) as at 31.03.2020 

Gross Camilna Amount 

3.64 181.91 946.84 39 56 23.09 24 93 62 28 92.30 1374.55 Gross Carrying Amount as at 01.04.2020 
Exchange Differences 
Additions 
Inter-head Transfer In flout) 
Transfer From Active Assets 
Transfer To Active Assets 
Disposals 
Impairment Losses 
Adjustments 

Gross Carrying Amount as at 31.12.2020 3.64 181.91 946.84 39.56 23.09 24.93 62.28 92.30 1374.55 
Accumulated Depreciation & Impairment 

Accumulated Depreciation as at 01.04.2020 
Depreciation charge during the year 
Inter-head Transfer In /(Out) 
Transfer From Discarded Assets 
Transfer To Discarded Assets 
Impairment LOSSeS 
Exchange Differences 
Disposals 

Accumulated Depreciaton & Impairment as 
at 31.12.2020 

. . 

Net Carrying Amount as at 31.13.2010 	I 	3.64 I 	181.91 I 	946.84 I 	39.56 I 	23.09 I 	24.93 I 	 62.28 	92.30 13/4.55 'Less Provisions for Discarded Assets 1374.55 Net Carrying Amount (Net or Provisions) as at 31.11.1021) 

Note : 
HCL has used the exemption available in Ind AS 101 with respect to recognition of Property, Plant, Equipments (PPE) and Intangible Assets at their carrying value. 



	

As al 31st December 2020 	 As .631st MINI:L.2020 

	

(Unaudited) Reviewed 	 (Audited) PARTICULARS 

Sank deposits with more than 12 morals matt* 
- With scheduled banks 470.57 	 26.15 

26.36 470.57 TOTAL 

54.55 	 3.1 TOTAL 

AGGREGATE BOOK VALUE- UNOUOTED 

AGGREGATE BOOK VALUE • QUOTED 

MARKET PRICE OF QUOTED INVESTMENT 

PARTICULARS 

	

As at 31st December 2020 	 As at 31st March. 2020 

	

lUnaudned) Reviewed 	 (Audited) 

18.50 33.30 

10.35 

11.19 	 015 

Investm•Ms In equity Instruments -Iclassffied es at cost) 
investment in Subsidiary Company- ChhetTailadi Conner 
Limited (CCL) 
(Investment in CCL 333,000 Na,. (Previous roar 185,000Nos) of 
equity shares of CIO (Previous Year tiro each fully paid up as at 
31.122020) 
Less : Provision Mr share of Loss at Investment kr Subeltkary uplo 
31.032020 
TOTAL 

0.17 
0.17 

0.17 
0.17 

15) 	Non Trod. Investment in Debentures 
Less Provision tor dminufion M value 

3.00 75.00 

2784 

Principal Activity And place of inuoPoratien principal place of 
business 

Proportion of ownership interest I voting rights held by the 
Company as on 31.03.2020 

Exploralice 8 IANng and beneficebon of cOPPOI Lb  assouldlad 
minerals 

okhatosgadi 74% 

M 	Investments in equity instruments - (classified seen coal' 

A Joint Venture Company(SC) named Kframi Utah In.:1a Limited (KAB1L) was formed on 01.08.2019 among National 
Almunlum Company (NALCO) .1-Lodustm Copper Urriged (HCL) end Mineral Exploration Corporation Limited (T.ECL) 

Investment M N Company - KherijBidesh India Limited (KASS) 
(Invest:non' In KABIL75,000 Nos, (Previous Year 30,000 Nos.) 
of equity shares of TIO (Previous Veer! 10) each fully paid up 
as at 31,12.2020) 
Less: PRIVaion far share of Loss of Investment in Joint Venture 
upto 31.032020  

47.36 	 3.00 
TOTAL 

--v.-- 
PrincipalActivityand place of incoporalion Principal place of 

business 
Proportion of ownership Interest / voting rights held by On. 

Company as on 31.03.2030 

To 	Identify . 	explore, 	acquire, 	develop. 	Process PlimaNY 
strategic 	minerals overseas Mr supply 	to India for 	ineatin0 
domestic 	requirements and 	for sale to en) other countries 
for commercial use. 

New Delhi 30% 

58.55 	 3.16 

Nil 	 Nil 

Note No 6 NON -CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS -OTHERS 	 IT hi kh) 

Note No 4 CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS 
	 In lath) 

	

As .' 31st December 2020 	 As et 31st March, 2020 
PARTICULARS 	 (Unaudited' Reviewed 	 (Audited' 

I) 	Buddha 

M 	Plant 8 Machnery 
5.) 	Others including Mine ExPension 

Las: Proton 

	

24.22 	 183.27 

	

21630.87 	 31389.11 

	

105551 07 	 92018.10 

   

	

127207.06 	 126570.48 

	

3392.01 	 3392.91 

TOTAL 1211114.15 	 123177.57 

   

Note No 5 NON -CURRENT FINANCLAL ASSETS -INVESTMENTS 
	 (t In lakh) 



Note No 0 OTHER NON -CURRENT ASSETS 
	 (2 in la 

	

As 00 3151 December .2020 
	

As let 3151 Mardi, 2020 
PARTICULARS 	 udited) Review.] 

	 (NA OS) 

1631.96 

- Ageinst Bank Guarantee 
- Others 

Unsecued (considered NOMA) 002 0.02 

Less: Provisions for CeMtal Advances • 0.02 0.02 

Mine Davelopmeni Expenditure 
As per Last Balance Sheet 4020435 5111502 

Add: Expenditure dude% the Year las per Note Below) 13100.76 2250021 

61505.13 

Las: Value at Ore recovered during Mina NivelopMent 561.07 144.95 

Less: Amortisadon duxes° the Year 1707167 17234.74 25271.73 

44270.25 
4504.50 Las: Provision 

TOTAL 39605.53 

Note: MINE DEVELOPMENT ESPENDITURE DURING THE 
YEAR 
Names, Weges, Allowences 1726.15 

COndibuliOn to Provident it Other Funds 134.58 

Workmen A Stafr Welters EspenSeS 2.15 

Stores, Spares A Tools Consumed 1E1.04 

Power. Fuel 6 Weer 420.20 

RoyetlY 
11.71 

Repair IS Meantime. 239903 

Insurante 1.33 

Overburden Remo's! Expendibire 6790.10 

DePrecislOOn 
213.33 

Other Exegete. 372.90 

TOTAL 
Innen 

The above expenditure Is In addition lots. expenses shown under the respectivw natural head of accounts Indicated and charged In Cie Statement al Profft and 

Loss Account Mr the year sod In the relevant schedules thereof. 

turtorttegion during the yam is hi relation to the eXpense Incurred On minty 'Alen are wider operatIcii/production and does not irmhtde expenditure cm 

pospecling of minerals In new ad na area. 

I) 	Right to Use 
Red ion Leasehold Lend 
TOTAL 

0 

a) 	MOBILISATION ADVANCES 

0 	Secured (considered good) 
10 	unsecured (considered good) 

Ii) 

 

200402 
3904.03 

  

4097.67 
4097.67 

   

     

     

1632.12 

73621.03 

2541661 

40204.15 
6,56.06 

41539.40 

26553) 
21143 

0.08 
050370 
050.21 
11.03 

435283 
1.17 

11275 24 
440.57 
022.90 

22505.21  

(A in lath) o iv. • 

PARTICULARS 
As at 31st December X20 

(Unaudited) Reviewed 
As et 31st 	2320 

(Audited) 

I) DEFERRED TAX ASSET 
OPENING BALANCE 5604.22 8243.90 

AdjustmentlGredit dudm2 the yeer 350005 13371681 

CLOSING BALANCE 0365.17 5864.22 

I) DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY 
OPENING BALANCE 0914.431 (2908.28) 

AdjustmenifCredit dude() the leer 06.101 100315 

CLOSING BALANCE (1930.53) /1914 43) 

ON) DEFERRED TAX ASSETS! (0ABILMES) NO 7434.04 39412E 

El) DEFINED BENEFIT PLANS 
OPENING BALANCE 1341.02 565.74 

Adjustmen0Credit during the year 377.52 755.29 

CLOSING BALANCE 1718 134155  

9N-curacy I MA .0.....0 la i twilit,. mei Melt NWILIOIng 
nut 

9153.18 530081  

(Refer Note No. 39 email Notes on AeOnurfs PQM No. 10) 

Nate No a 	NONCURRENT TAX ASSETS NET] 
0 in Lath) 

As le 31.1 December .2020 As it 31st March. 2020 
PARTICULARS (UnaudE3411 Reviewed (Aullted) 

Income Tax (including !Sumas Income tux, TDS 6 excluthng 

num.,  tan liabOltY) Unsecured - Considered good 
66182 689.92 

TOTAL 689212 41182 

TOTAL WINN. 

PROWSIONS FOR CAPITAL ADVANCES 
OPENING BALANCE 
MdOtnS dunng Ins yew 
Amount Neel dudng he year 
CLOSING BALANCE 

45221 51 	 45289.25 

0.02 	 002 

0.02 	 0.62 

   



It In lath' 
CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS - INVESTMENTS 

PARTICULARS 

	

AB it 3191 °combo:2020 	 As it 3101 Matra, 2020 

	

(Unaudited' ReHmed 	 (Audited) 

(T in lakh) No 10 OWENTORIES 

PAR1100LARS 
As .131st December 2020 	 As at 3151 Maros, 2020 

I unaudited) Reviewed 	 (Audked) 

ii Raw Matedals 

Semi-FinIshed and h+Procest (at bow of casino net reellsoble 
value) 

31930.22 6445803 

Less, Provision for Semi-Finished and In-Process 	. 18454.83 1345329 16454.83 4080120 

iii)  Finished Goods let lower or cosi or net realisable value) 83.00 83.00 

iv)  Stores and sperm 7432.91 764810 

Stores is transiU 	Inspection pending 1023 55 803 30 
845848 8249.40 

Less. ProvIslon for Obsofele Stores & Sperm 8  2350 98 1310506 2350 19 5558 .52 

19671 97 519E3. 
TOTAL 

PROVISION FOR SEMI-FINISHED AND 1N-PROCESS ' 
OPENING BALANCE 13454.63 123.03 

Additions doing the year 
16331.00 

Amount used doing the year 
1945443 19454.03 

CLOSING BALANCE 

PROVISION FOR OBSOLETE STORES a SPARES - 
OPENING BALANCE 2350.88 2618.03 

Addillons during the year 0.00 1.40 

Amount used doing the year 0.00 296.55 

235023 2358.00 
CLOSING 13MANCE 

Investments 1) Mutual Fund 	 "limber clf  NAV On 31 
(Matunty within 3 months from dale of miisnal investments) 	 units 
L.71 MONEY MARKET -GROWTH 	 51.736 	2367.78 	 1.21 	 2.17 

	

(51.738) 	(211205) 

SEX U_TRA SHORT TERM DEBT FUND - GROWTH 	 132.117 	4479.65 	 0.72 	 592 

	

(132 1171 	(4155485 

GROWTH 	 38.993 	23E19.98 	 0.95 	 0.03 

(33 9931 (7256.65) 
68.489 2120.07 1.40 

(60.4091 (2802.01) 
9.87 

Nil 

7.64 

9.87 

(T in lakli) 
No 12 CURRENT FINANCIAL 855 	TRADE RECEIVABLES 

PARTCULARS 

	

As *131st December ,2320 	 MM 3101 March, 2020 

	

(Unaudited) Reviemel 	 "Andkedl 

DEBTS OUTSTANDING 
1) 	- Secured - Considered good 	 13118.69 	 828035 

II) 	- Unsecured - Considered geed 	 - 

Kg 	- Considered doubthel 	 1064.03 	 886.51  
14182_71 	 9175.96 

Loss: Alkmences for bad ft doubtful debts • 	 106408 	 13118.69 	885.51 	 8289.35 

1064.03 	 MI6 

Explanatory Note: - 
Debt due by Diredors or other office% of the company trees of them either severally or NOW veth any other person of detis due by trrns 01 private corri 
any Dream of the Company is • partner or • Dirac-Me on a number amounts to Nil (Previous year NUL 

it mhich 

13110.69 	 6239 

	

888.51 	 942.77 

	

177.61 	 0.31 

	

0.04 	 56S1 

TOTAL 

ALLOWANCES FOR BAD S DOUBTFUL DEBTS 
OPENING BALANCE 
Add/Sons during the year 
Amount used dodo, the year 
CLOSING BALANCE 

REBECO LIQUID FUND CANARA - 

ID/31 LIQUID FUND - GROWTH 

TOTAL 

AGGREGATE BOOK VALUE -UNQUOTE° 

AGGREGATE BOOK VALUE- QUOTED 

MARKET PRICE OF QUOTED INVESTMENT 

9.48 

MI 

7.84 

943 



IT in lath) 
Is No 15 CURRENT FINANCLAL ASSETS. OTHERS 

PARTICULARS 

	

As at 31•1 December 2020 	 Al it 31St MlrtFk 2020 

	

(Unaudited) Reviewed 	 (Audited) 

PARTICULARS 

	

As .131st December 2020 	 As st 3110 Mara 2020 

	

(Unaudited, RaI•vmd 	 (Audited) 

TOTAL 
1134.71 

	

As M 31•10nrober 	 •131st Math. 2020 

	

'Unaudited) Rev 	 (Audited) PARTICULARS 

n. 
432.21 

15.58 	 20.31 

Cthe Belentes with Bank 

- In DIvid•nd Saline, Account 

Bank depoas vddi inix• then 3 months and upto 12 months 
inanity 
- With scteduled banks 

CASH MID CASH EQUIVALENTS 

I. 	Cash at hand Including impreM 	 0.35 

Balance With Banks 
-Current Account 	 2838.04 	 113446 

It 	OTHER BALANCES WITH BARK 
Bank deposds upto 3 months maturity from date sO neigreot  
investneM 
- WISe scheduled banks 

Note No 14 CURRENT FINN4CIAL ASSETS - BANR BALANCE OTHER THAN CASKS CASH EQUIVALENTS 	 IT In lakhl 

15.55 	 452.52 

el 	ADVANCE' 
Employees 
- Secured Rionsidered good) 
- Unseated (considered &NMI) 
Len: Provisbns for doutthd Advances' 2-03 2.03 

13254 
112.55 

A) INTEREST ACCRUED ON 
Ii LC from CustOMen 

fl 00 

Ii) investment. 16.74 1065 

II) DeposRs 20.31 

66 Others 0.18 20.23 036 4206 

CI CLAIMS RECOVERABLE 
Clans recoveraMe from dire( font agencies 5223.05 271281 

Less' Provision for Doubtful Clans " 170.41 5043.25 175.41 2533.30 

TOTAL (eftwo) 521E12 2166.41 

RETAL 	FaDLE_LOL_I.0241S 

PROVISION FOR DOUBTFUL ADVANCES • 

3.03 2.03 
OPENING BALANCE 
&ketone doling the year 
Amount used during the y... 

2.03 303 
CLOSING BALANCE 

PROVISION FOR DOUBTFUL CLAIMS" 

179.41 133 10 
OPENING BALANCE 

000 48.31 
Additions doing the yeaf 
?mount used dining the year 

179.41 170.41 
CLOSNO BALANCE 

ExpIantory Note: - 

PARTICULARS OF LOANS AND ADVANCES DUE FROM DIRECTORS 
0 Amount due st the sod 011ie year 1161 ?NW 

it Adam,* due by ferns or prhuite commies 6 tOich any 01re0e1 of th•Compeny the Partner or • director or • member amounts Oaf Idd (Previous yew Mil 

112 55 
2.03 

132 64 
2-03 

Note No 13 CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS -CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 	 IT In lakhl 



	

As it 31st Norther .2020 	 As M 31st March, 2021 

	

naudItsrl) RsvIsynd 	 (Au8ese1) PARTICULARS 

Irroomt Tax (815111609 .4001006 means tsx, TDS & paluding 
currant tax Rehitty) Unsecured - Considered porel 

1866.82 	 1845 39 

TOTAL 1088.62 	 1045.39 

IT In lak h) 
Not. No 17 OTHER CURRTNT ASSETS 

PARTICULARS 

	

As it 3151 dumb, .2020 	 As it 31.1 Hareh. 2020 

	

(Unaudited) Reviewed 	 (ALOIS) 

01 Advances to conlrectors / suppliers 
- Seared (considered good) 388.30 22 921 

- Unsecured (considHed good) 
-Against Bank Guanntee 

-Others 1023.02 1127.08 

- Unsecured (considered doubtful) 018.08 87954 

Iii) other Advances 

2088.50 2045.63 

- secured (considered goal) 50.90 5090 

Unsecured (considered doubtftd) - 1393 13.93 

64.83 04.83 

215393 2110.66 

Provision for Doubtful Loans and Advances • Less i 
692.61 603.47 

1480 72 1417.19 

850 
C) Advance to Subsidiary-CCL 

dt Advance to Rd-KARR 
72.00 

5/ DEPOSITS 

Other Deposits 10780.65 10138.08 

Less: Provision for Doubtful Dep8085 75.58 75.56 

10665.09 0088052 

1) OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 

Other Current Assets 210.68 211.52 

Lew Pro/lion for Other Current ;Hoes ii" 3.52 3 52 

207.14 206 00 

91 OTHER RECOVERABLE& 

h) 

1657/COSTS SOOT 

RIGHT TO USE 

27704.00 25553.01 

Rent for LessehoId Land 
113054 206.81 

TOTAL 
40298.39 

PETARS OF PROVISIGH2 

PROVISION FOR DOUISTFUL LOANS MID ADVANCES ' 

OPENING BALANCE 
623.47 737.28 

AddAiom Owing the yam 0.26 292 

Amount 	durin9 the used 	yew 1.12 40.31 

CLOSING BALANCE 
802.01 693.47 

PROVISIONS FOR DEPOSITS 

OPENING BALANCE 
75.50 75.50 

Additions during the year 
Amount used du/t101115 year 

76.56 75 
CLOSING BALANCE 

PROVISION FOR OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 

OPENING BALANCE 
3.52 3.52 

Additions dues; the year 
Amount used during the year 

352 
CLOSING BALANCE 

f 	 1 

2-4 

Hots 040 18 CURRENT TAX ASSETS ( 
	 In Gbh) 



PARTICULARS 

	

As ei 31st Drieernber 2020 	 As M 314t March. 2020 

	

(llnaudilwl) Reviewed 	 (Audit•d) 

703587852 

105005000 

7005% 	703557552 	 7605% 

1142% 	105685656 	 11.42% 

a) AUTreUHISE000IARE CAPHAL 

No. ) InNo. IRinlacI 

• Equity Shore Capital 1800000000 90000.00 1500000000 90000.00 

- 700% Non-Cum. Redeemable Preference Sheen 2800000 2000000 200 2000 

13) PAR VALUE PER EOUITY SHARE (In!) 5.00 5.00 

CI PAR VALUE PER PREFERENCE SHARE (In!) 1000.00 1000.00 

, dl
nu. annrtca laaLMIJ, OVINUIllOCid NOW rULLIP rI•PJ 
Din 

- &wit/ Share Capital 925218000 40200.90 925218000 4(260.90 

- 7.50% Non-Corn. Redeamable Preference Sham 

TOTAL 46260.90 48 

C) RECONCILIATION OF NO. OF SHARES S SHARE CAPITAL 

OUTSTANDING. o of Sher (Tin lath) Hoot Stern 08 in tat 

OUTSTANDING AS ON 01.041019 925210000 00 925218000 4(260.90 

Add Share Capti81 Issued/ subsaibed dying the year 

Less' Reductiori In Share Capital 

OUTSTANDING AS ON 51.032020 925215000 46200.00 925210000 

TERMS/RIGHTS ATTACHED TO EQUITY SHARES 
The company hes any one class of Emily Shares haL•ing pat value Mr 51- ma) end Is entided to 
on. role per sham. 

, 	SHARES IN THE COMPANY HELD BY EACH 
g' 	SHAREHOLDER 

HOLDING MORE THAN 5 PERCENT Of THE NUMBER OF 
SHARES 

- President of MI. 

• Life insurance Corporation of India 

In No. 	 In 9%) 	in No 	 In (%) 

Note No 15 EOUITY SHARE CAPITAL 	 IT in lakh) 



	

As at 31st December ,20281 	 As at 31st Mamb. 2020 

	

(unaudtted) Reviewed 	 lAtialtaril RWIT1CULARS 

(971.57) 

35560 05 

(20013 65) 

2200403 

64958.69 	 4075559 

(5693541) 14678.50 

11122.48) (2245.671 

1355202 	 159181.001 

22034.03 	 86055.19 

35560.05 	 27604.11 

2-S 

010 WRIER EQUITY 

si 	CAPITAL RESERVE 
AS PER LAST BALANCE SHEET 	 2116624 	 2118824 

h) 	GENERAL RESERVE 

AS PER LAST BALANCE SHEET 	 0005.57 	 606597 

ci 	MINE CLOSURE RESERVE 

AS PER LAST BALANCE SHEET 	 230.00 	 163.00 

Add-  Diulu the year 	 75.00 

Lest AD10011 refined doing the  year 

Less: Amount used during Si year 

AS AT BALANCE SHEET DATE 	 230.00 	 238 00 

d) 	CURRENCY FLUCTUATION RESERVE — 

AS AT BALANCE SHEET DATE 	 (2608.65) 

MN Equity Component 0! Foreign Currency LOMA 	 1637.09 

Less: AMOUllt reversed dudng the year 

Less: Amount used during use year 

AS AT BALANCE SHEET DATE 

IN 	RETAINED EARNING 

'5594 

(2764 513) 

4011.14 
Lt. 'Dividend 

Ii) 	Less :Tax on Dividend 

BALANCE CARRIED FORWARD 	 15560.05 	 22004.03 

• Capital Reserve Is created front the Grant receded Born the Clovernment el India during the approval of Fittenclal RwatiucturIng propneal by Ministry of Mow and out 
of Capital Profits over the yeenyTtils Reserve is not created out of Revenue Plaits of the Company. 
^ Currency Fluctuation Rewrite Is not crested out of Revenue Profits of the Company. 

TOTAL 

Details of Retained Earning 
Profit 'Ross) after tax for the period es per Slalernerft of Profit 
and Loss 
other Comprehensnie IncorneftLoss) as per Statement of Peed 
and Loss (net solar) 
Total Comprehensive Income iftloss) for the Wood 
Balance brought forward 

BALANCE AVAILABLE FOR APPROPRIATION 



	

Al at 31st December 2026 	 As el 31st March. 2020 

	

(Unaudited) Ri-ironed 	 (Audited) PARTICULARS 

(2458 73) 

1575 00 

(5448 73) 

2082 .00 

in 	I No 20 NON-CURRENT FINANCIAL LLABILIT 'BORROWINGS 

	

As at 31sit December 3020 	 AS *531st Mortar, 2020 

	

(unaudited) Reviewed 	 (Audited) PART1CUU1RS 

16660 .00 

1705611 	 2264753 

15410 00 	 15675.00 

965000 	 0600 00 

0000.10 	 060010 

8147.00 	 21825.00 

LONG TERM LOAN 

• From Banker Els 

- EOM Bent (Loan II) 

(First panwessu charge on movable fixed ands, both present 
mid future 00 the Camthany. excluding COP and TOP) 

- CBI 

Tint Parl-pesiu charge on immovable teed assets of the 
Company located at MCP, both present and future excluding 
leasehold land/prepeny) 

(First pari-passu chaise on immovable fixed eases of the 
Canon located Et MCP, both present end 'Wire , excluding 
leasehold land/property) 

- tEl 

- NDFC 

(First periwassu charge on immenble aced insets of the 
Comptny located et MCP, both present NW Uwe . excluding 
leasehold Ithdprisperty) 

-AXIS 

(First peripessu chine on immovaN• lbwd assets of the 
Company located Si MCP. both prnant end future excluding 
kasahold land/properly) 

- Federal Bent 
lErst pan-pony chans• on immovable fwed easels of the 
Company located or KCC, both present end More. excluding 
kesehold lend/prooentrl 

- Unsecured 

- Exim Bank 8003.00 

TOTAL 84731.11 	 63817.53 

IT In lac) 
An to 	 Alitt 	 At 00 .5500 00000, asidU' 

	

(Unaudttedl Rnlevied 	 (Alltatadi 

043.53 	 843 53 Others (Compthsedion received horn Gout of Jharkhand for 
repair of township) 

443.53 	 643.5 
TOTAL 

ale No 21 NON-CURRENT FINANCIAL UABILMES -0 

(Tin lath) 
NM* No 21 NON CUR 	PROVISIONS 

(801.73) 	 (2430.73) 

PROVISION FOR EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

I) 	PROVISION FOR LEAVE ENCASHMENT 

AS PER LAST BALANCE SHEET 	 9032E5 	 1562032 

Motions during the you 	 75.00 

Amount ined during the year 	 1087.65 

CLOSING BALANCE 	 0107330 	 003208 

(Refer Note No. 39 General Notes tel Accounts Point No. 20) 

8215.03 

01 	PROVISION FOR GRANDY 

AS PER LAST BALANCE SHEET 

Addthons during the year 

Amount rimers-Wed duing the year 

CLOSING BALANCE 

TOTAL 



PARTICULARS 

	

As M 310 December .2020 	 Al at 31st Mock. 2020 

	

(Unaudited( Fftvlewed 	 (Audited) 

42310.73 	 0574096 
TOTAL 

(Tin lath/ 
ate No 24 CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES -TRADE PAYABLE 

PARTICULARS 

	

As a131et December (1010 	 As at 3lat March. 	2020 

	

(Unaudited) Reviewed 	 (AGO 

TOTAL 161131.20 	 23374.41 

Total outslending dues of micro entreprises and small 
enterprises 

TOW outstanding dues of orators other than mkro en0erPenes 
end smell enterprises 

733.04 95180 

33412.02 15550 26 

25 CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES OTHERS 

	

As at 31st December 9020 	 As st 3151 March. 1020 

	

(Unaudited) Reviewed 	 (ALKIIINI) 

I) Inherit accrued but nal due on borrovAnge & tenn Naas 46597 005,06 

.3) Unpeid dividend 15,00 20,31 

ail Deposits/ Retention money 6993.48 636134 

iv) COW liabilities 15)2,10 1694 61 

90W3 11 5581.11 

No 25 OTHER CURS! MT LIABIUTI 

I) 	stalartory dues peyables 	 5235.60 	 5763.20 

NI Advanoes from Customers 5470.50 310592 

191 sundry Credbrs Others 9372.53 6113 74 

TOTAL 21067.72 16602,65 

We No 23 CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - BORRO NOS 	
(1 in lath) 

PARTICULARS 

	

40 11 31st Dezember .7020 	 turn at Mat March, 2010 

	

(Unaudited) Reviewed 	 (Audited) 

SHORT TERM LOANS 

• Cash Credit- From Bob) Fin 	 4000.48 	 1302341 

• WC01.- ROM Benton Fin 	 16300.00 

- secured (Secured by hypotheation of Stock-In-Tred9Slores 
5 Spare Pans and Book Debts. Oath preset and future of the 
Company) 

- Working Capita/ Term Loan (Unsew red) 
- Aids Bank 	 4550.00 	 22000.03 

- NONE kkahndra Bank 	 - 	 0020.02 

• HC Bank 	 10500.00 

1250.00 

- UBI 	 1000000 	 1250.00 

LONG TERM LOANS 

• Due m next 1 year 

EXJM Bank (Loan 11 	 207625 	 003316 

- EXIM Bank (Loon III 	 0000 00 	 610039 

-A9cs Sank 	 250000 	 8105.00 

• HDFC Bank 	 750.00 	 600.50 

-US' Bark 	 300.00 	 200 .00 

• EV ECU 	 2020.00 

- Federal Rens 	 3322.00 

• EXIM Bank 	 2000.00 



e No n CURRENT - PROVISIO n lath) 

PARTICULARS 

	

As et 31st December .2020 	 Ass 31s0 march, 2020 

	

(Unwanted) Reviewed 	 (Audited) 

el 	PROVISION FOR EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

I) 	PROVISION FOR LEAVE ENCASHMENT 

AS PER LAST BALANCE SHEET 	 1503.85 	 1903 85 

Additions during the year 

Amain used during the year 	 an 07 

CLOSING BALANCE 	 1593.86 	 1593.85 

PROVISION FOR GRATUITY 

AS PER LAST BALANCE SKEET 	 (2831.41) 	 (2500.80) 

AddMens dming the year 	 2040 

Amount used during the year 

CLOSING BALANCE 	 (2E31.41) 	 (2631.41) 

Di) 	PROVISION FOR LEAVE TRAVEL CONCESSION (LTC) 

AS PER LAST BALANCE SHEET 	 168.03 	 171.93 

Additions during the year 	 2510 

Amount Lead during the year 

CLOSING BALANCE 	 198.03 	 Ind] 

W) 	PROVISION FOR PRWINCENTNE 

AS PER LAST BALANCE SHEET 	 1145.03 	 1727.00 

Addlions during the yew 	 176.00 

Amon used clvrIng the year 	 582.00 

cLosaia BALANCE 	 1321.00 	 1145.03 

I) PROVISION FOR WAGE REVISION 

AS PER LAST BALANCE SHEET 1670.87 429827 

Adonons dung the yew 

Amounl used during the year 0.00 2370 40 

CLOSING BALANCE 1126.07 1878117 

OTHERS 

I) DIVIDEND 

AS PER LAST BALANCE SHEET 

Additions durum the year 0.00 4811 14 

.411101111i LUIS ailing the year 

CLOSING BALANCE 

ID 	TAX ON DIVIDEND 

AS PER LAST BALANCE SHEET 

Adddions then; the year 	 085.94 

Minn used dud ru the year 	 088.94 

CLOSING BALANCE 

1011.14 

1010.50 

320.40 

1235.75 	 107829 

Ii)) 	PROVISION -OTHERS 

AS PER LAST BALANCE SHEET 
	

1075.20 

Addition s dung the year 
	 157.65 

Amount used during the yr 
	 0.16 

CLOSING BALANCE 

TOTAL 

  

3306.12 	 3082413 

 

       

(Rent Note No. 39 General Notes on Accounts Pon No 10428) 

      

ot. No  n CURRENT TAX LLABIUTIES (Net) 

     

lath) 

       

       

	

As st 31st December 3020 	 As M 31s1 March. 2020 
PARTICULARS 
	

(Unedited) Reviewed 	 (Audnedi 

Addition during the year 
Lest: Refund prtaInIng to !Radler years 
Leas Aitonce Inosme Tax & IDS 

382280 

     

      

      

Current Tu Llabillne (NM el Advance Tax & TOSI 

 

6331.00 

    

      

        

        



2,2 

 lash) 
• No 20 REVENUE FROM OPEPA110 

PARTICULARS 

or the Months ended Mat 
Daember • 2020 

(Unaudited) Iltalwad 

For ta year 	31 March. 2020  
(Ml ted) 

5878295 	 34187 32 
6832509 	 45129 33 

SALE OF PRODUCTS 
• DomesbC 
• Export 

Less : Discoal 5 Rebate 
SALES (Net of Discounts) (Al 

SALE OF SERVICES (B) 

	

125108.84 	 9031565 

	

125105.84 	 80318. 

	

78.55 	 310.79 

OTHER OPERATING INCOME (C) 
1.15 00 Scrap 
-interest horn Customers 

aterest from Contractors egotist mobihzation advances for 
minim operations 
- Peaky 8 Liquidated Damages 
Las Refunded during the year 

	

514.00 	 22054 

	

2.313 	 115.11 

	

58 99 	 25249 

1920.38 

	

68901 	00.69 	 1E150.87 

TOTAL IC) 126458 .81 

59160 
2.09 

120452.05 
	 831852 TOTAL (AUElit) 

(2 in lahl 
Mae ni, T• 	v•nz-n 4•••••• 

For the Nine Months mad 3100 For the yam ended 3101 Mama 2020 
PAR11CULARS 	 December . 2020 	 (Audited' 

(Unaudited( Thailand 

-Claims Received 	 3.42 	 850 

- Interest from Tarn Deposits 	 32.79 	 29.53 

- interest • gars 	 3.16 	 092.27 

• Proill on ate of Assets 	 - 	 • 

- Profit on Fag Value GI investment 	 039 	 0.83 

• Others 	 1542.19 	 2384.08 

- Provisions not required written back 0 	 981.89 	 2250.83 

TOTAL 	 255343 	 5495.32 

Details ol Provisions not rocalred written back I (Refit 
Note No.39 General Naas on Amounts Pant No.111 

Bad and doubtful Debts,advanceadepositt IS Sims 	 000 	 55.57 

Excess provisions on account oithorlaim.nommoving,obselote 	 (0.011 	 266.54 
& insurance Stoves & Spares and finished goods 

PliTiSi011 fit Dizcartled Assets no lofty?"' required 
Prey Wain bark for feasibility study of Concentrator pant at 	 P27.46 
MCP 
Provision for CSR no tonon required argon Back 	

- 

Provision for Interest on MSME 	 224.85 	 264.01 

Provision for MP Rural infreMacture 8 Road Development Tax 	 . 
a Water chimes 
Excess 	Provision 	carted 	I or 	Transportation 	of 	Copper 	 17058 
Concentrate horn MCC to load port 
ON Liability Wntten Back for S.Crediton. SD 6 DAD mire than 	 75590 	 846 59 
5 years and Others 
TOTAL 	 901.07 	 2280.83 



Note No 31 COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED 

PARTICULARS 

Forties Nine Month. wad 31st 
December. 2020 

(Unaudited) Reviewed 

(Tin lath) 

For the par ended 31st March, 2020 
(Awned) 

New Materiels Consumed 

Van odor. Raised Dana Mint DemblImen1  161.07 
	 144.95 

TOTAL 181.07 525-34 

(Tin lath) 

Font- Nine Month. ended 3151 
December • 202O 

(Unaudited) FallVitYlOCI 

For the 'rescinded 3196 March, 2020 
(Audited) 

A OPENING STOCK: 
Fhished Gads 63.00 1176.03 

Semi-Finished and In-Process 54456 03 55340.42 

TOTAL OPENING STOCK 64539.03 50425.45 

B CLOSING STOCK: 
Mailed Goods 03.00 8300 

Seni-Finished end In-Process 3193822 6445603 

TOTAL CLOSING STOCK 32021.22 64539.03 

(INCREASE)/ DECREASE (A-OS 32517.81 (5113.511 

Tin LAM 
now no ...i 	cairmil cc. Drama,. F-n.r......- 

PARTICULARS 

for the Nina month. ended 31s0 FIX the year ended 31.1 March, 2020 
December . 2929 

(Unaudited] Reviewed 	
(Audited) 

Salaries, Wages 8 Allowances 14964.54 1100624 

Bonus/Ex-prananerlamenCe Related Pay 202.53 104.00 

Contribution to PIOViNflt 8 Other Funds 1456.34 210805 

Mennen 8 Staff Welfare EXPSIMS 894.94 1568.12 

Greatly &Leave ErnasNact 2043.63 297.20 

TOTAL 19521.96 25952.31 

Explanatory Note: - 
The detail of Remuneration peinpayable to Cirectors as 
'nada in above payments are as blows: - 

ii I Sanas 8 Allowances 15284 153.84 

6 Contnnuan to Pradent & other Facts 13.18 13.18 

Iii) Rambinsement of medal Expenses 1.05 1.03 

Fe) Lave Encashment 32.83 3251 

1  Gr'GRY Paid 20.00 20.00 

vli Other Been's 29.63 29.58 

TOTAL 250.59 250.08 

In oration the Wholaime Directors are sawed the use of convoy car for private purpose and have Men provided nth residential ammodnan as 
per leas of lair appointment / Government guidelines and the charges are recovered at the also presaibed bribe Government_ 



TOTAL (A•13) 20178.00 21081.08 

PARTICULARS 

Forth. lane Months ended 310 
DeWitt!, 2020 

(Unaudited) Reviewed 

Forth. year eaded 31s1 March, 2020 
(Padded) 

403) 92 

44061 

350.35 

3210.50 

21233 

310523 

1707367 	 25271 73 

1707307 	 25271.73 

O. 	DEPRECIADON 
Depredation for the year 
Less. Depreciallan transferred to Mine Development 
Expenditure 
SUB TOTAL (A) 

AMORTISAllON 
Amorthation dicks [Pe year • 
SUB TOTAL (B) 

• Amortisation during the year Is In retatIon to the expenses Incurred on 111111H etich ITO under operatloodproduchon and does not Include expenditure on 

prospecting of minerals in new mines MIL 

Ne44 No 34 FINANCE COST 

PARTICULARS 

Form. Nine Months ended 31st 
December .2020 

(UnaudIted) Reviewed 

(To lalch) 

For the year ended 31•1 Mack 2020 
(Aid Ned ) 

- Interest on Cash credit 
- Others ( Including Term Learn) 

1339.00 
376452 

2001.93 
4039.06 

TOTAL 5103.32 004129 

Note He 35 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISAllON EXPENSE 
It In lakh) 

 

(7 In lath) 
OS* p.o  10  .1  prEss** 

PARTICULARS 

For the Nina Months ended 31.1 
December , 2020 

( 	audited) Reviewed 

For the year ended 31st lunch. 2020 
(Audited) 

A. OTHER MANUFACTURING EXPENSES  

- Snores .Sparn& Tools Consumed 434185 1010.82 

- Consumption of Powtt. Foe A Wate4 0024.34 17757 59 

• Royalty. Gess 0 Dacretal amount 5252.52 7717.04 

- Contracbm1Job for Process e810.32 1674417 

- Herding A Tranalledeaon 
2017.32 267564 

Eseenses fa Leasehold Land - 
134.41 20301 

SUB TOTAL IA) 30450 16 5501917  

B. REPAIRS A MAINTENANCE El MAJOR OVERHAUL EXPENSES 

• Balding 22 30 145 54 

- Machinery 
1940 21 400313 

20560 817 77 

SUB TOTAL (5) 2264.19 4087.14 

C. ADM:N[300110N EXPENSES 

-Insurance 400 04 21305 

8390 13167 

- Rates and TeXeS 270.51 1132.30 

• Security Expenses 
1041.02 004.42 

-Traveling and Conveyance 11094 410.12 

-Telephone Telex and Postage 6713 129.e9 

-Advertisement and Publicity 45.34 24645 

• Panting end Stationery 18.33 70.15 

- Books & Palodiceb 
0.54 1. el 

- Consultancy Cherges • Indigeious 205.25 102615 

-Loss on Sale of Assets(Net) 0.00 2.04 

.p.170 D40teCre61) Fortis)) Exchange (03.33) -20.80 

- - 
-Exchange Rote Variaeon (Net) 

- Corporate Seal ReSpOMItibly etp.Sell 
40.47 331.01 

-1.fire Charges 
130.03 280.03 

- Audit Expanses 	(Refer detail below/ itt SI 1) 15.213 41.03 

• Independent I:tractors Expenses 1320 12.75 

- Bank charge 73.05 170.93 

Other General Expenses - 
015.0 124108 

SUB TOTAL (C) 3071.47 6401-30 

D. PROVISIONS (Refer detail below al 80 0) 591.37 15844.59 

TOTAL 041340.0) 77.1) 8627196 



Nate No 37 TAX EXPENSE 
For the Nine Months ended 3150 

Elecambee 2020 
tUrIlUdO•di Reviewed 

(Ito Lath) 

Forth. yew ended 31. March. 2020 
(Audited) 

CURRENT TAX 
Income Tax Prodeon 
Income Too r&osngttter6efyaS 

Deferred Tent A.M. 

TOTAL 347.15 3131,01 

3832.00 

3404.651 

842.18 

3295.83 

Note No 35 OTHER EXPENSES 
T in lakhl 

paw.' 

PARTICULARS 

For the NIn• Mordhs ended 31st 
December , 2020 

(Oneuditeell Reviewed 

Forth. year ended 31s0 March. 2020 
(Audited) 

Explanatory Note: • 
1(0.0.11 of Audit Expenses onto. under • 

0 Statutory Auditors 

• Ststutory Audit Fen 0.60 10.20 

-Tex Au. Fe. 3.30 5.16 

in Gther Capacity 11.03 14.96 

• Ralentorsernent of Eepenses 0.27 14.60 2.20 38.60 

((Coal Auditors 

-Cost Audit Fees 0.70 

• RellIbUneMent of Emenees 

li) Internal Auditors 

0.01 0.01 0,47 1.17 

- AUCIII FOOS 

- FteltnialrieMent of expanses 065 035 164 2.19 

TOTAL 15.26 41.011 

23 Detail of Provisions ere as under • 

Doubtful debts 177.60 0.31 

Doubtful advances I dePesles 
262 

Provisions for °Pao.. /Non4reevIng Stores 
1.05 

Pro... for WIP & Finished Goods 
18.331 80 

PISS/MIS for Capital WO* In Progress 
131.88 

Provisions or Loss of Assets 
0.00 

Intern/ on MSMED 192.37 323.68 

Prorteon for lAine Closure Expenditure 
75.03 

PrOVISIOrt for Loss of Joint Venture 27.64 - 

ProviSlon footstool Subsidiary 3.76 18.35 

TOTAL 591.37 18484.59 

IT in lakld 
Now No ea or New cUMrKtnL.notonoua 

For theNine Mon*. ended 3106 
Oscomber • 2020 

(Unsuditedi Reviewed 

Forth. wax ended 31s0 March. 2020 
(Audited) 

Ali) 

A0 11 

BO) 

BOO 

Dews that will not be reclassified to ProfitIlLoill 

11500001 (3'900.95) 
Actudd gain/loss recognised In the year 	sr employees ' 

Gratuity 

TOTAL ledi() 1560.001 (3000.96) 

Income Tax relating to Items that wig 000 6. reclassified to 
Prof% ((Loss) 

377.62  706.20 

TOTAL (AOC) 377.52 755.28 

Ream that will te rechnsified to Profit( (L.. 
TOTAL (B(I)) 

Income Tax refuting to tterne that will In reClanified 
to P001151 Lae.) 
TOTAL (13(11)) 

r2, 



NOTES TO CONDENSED INTERIM UNAUDITED STADALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

39 GENERAL NOTES ON ACCOUNTS 

1. 	CON11NGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS (TO THE EXTENT NOT PROVIDED FOR) 

(i) Contingent Liabilities: - 

a. 	Claims 	against 	the 	company 	not 
acknowledged as debt : 

9 months ended 
31.12.2020 

(!in lakh) 

2019-20 

(Z in lakh) 
i Disputed VAT / CST / Entry Tax 3516.76 3516.76 
ii.  Disputed Excise Duty 2947.97 2947.97 
iii.  Disputed Income Tax 23113.43 23113.43 
iv.  Other Demand 43634.72 39110.70 

SUB-TOTAL (A) 73212.88 68688.86 
b. Other money for which the company is contingently liable : 

i Bank Guarantee 1534.33 2767.54 
U. Letter of Credit 93.17 53.26 
iii. Bill discounting - - 

SUB-TOTAL (B) 1627.50 2820.80 
GRAND TOTAL (A+B) 74840.38 71509.66 

ii) Commitments:- 

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be 
executed on capital account and not provided for 
(Net of advance and deposit) 67835.44 73913.51 

2. During the nine months ended 31.12.2020, the company has made a provision amounting to 
176.00 lakh (Previous Year Nil) in terms of DPE guidelines towards Performance Related 

Pay payable to the executives which is shown under 'Employee Benefit Expense'. 

3. Lease premium paid for land for mining purposes including payment for Net Present 
Value (NPV) of forest area paid to forest department is capitalized under the head Right 
to Use shown under Note No. 9(c) & 17(h). 

4. The lease agreements of Kendadih and Rakha Mining Lease at ICC has been renewed and 
executed by the Govt of Jharkhand in respect of leasehold lands valid upto 02.06.2023 and 
28.08.2021 respectively. In respect of Surda Mining Lease, the lease agreement has expired 
on 31.03.2020 and the company has applied for extension of the lease agreement with the 
Govt of Jharkhand. Govt of Jharkhand has issued Letter of Intent (L01) for extension of the 
lease vide letter dated 05.08.2020. Formal letter of extension of the lease is under active 
consideration of the Department of Mines & Geology, Govt of Jharkhand, Ranchi. 

5. The commercial operation of Smelter, Refinery and Sulphuric Acid Plant at Khetri Copper 
Complex (KCC) were suspended since December 2008. The Company suffered loss on 
account of impairment of the said plants valued by an independent consultant in earlier 
years and consequently a total sum of 464.01 lakh was provided in the accounts for 
impairment loss in compliance with the guidelines of IND AS 36 on "Impairment of 
Assets" as on 31.12.2020. Total inventory valued 8.06 lakh (Previous Year 33.21 lakh) 
which remained as process material in the above Plant is included in the Inventory of the 
company. The management is of the opinion that such inventories consisting mainly of 
metal content and having realizable value at least equal to the amount at which they are 
stated. 



	

6. 	The title deeds for Freehold and Leasehold Land and Building acquired in respect of 
Gujarat Copper Project (GCP) with book value of! 5365.75 lakh are yet to be executed 
(Previous year 5578.11 lakh). 

	

7. 	At ICC, Pollution Control Plant under Package I & III amounting to 2100.50 lakh have not 
been capitalized for want of completion of trial / guarantee run as per terms of contract. 
As a matter of prudence, full provision for the same has been made in the accounts to 
take care of efflux of time over the years. 

	

8. 	During the nine months ended 31.12.2020, the company has spent a sum of 46.47 lakh 
on account of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) expenses. 

Amount spent during the year on: 

Srl. 
No. 

Particulars in cash In cash Yet to be paid Total 

(i)  
Construction/acquisition of any 
asset - - 

(ii)  
On purposes other than (i)above 

! 46.47 lakh - Z46.47 lakh 

9. 	Information related to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 as on 
31.12.2020 is disclosed hereunder: 

a) i) Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier at the 
end of the financial year 

! 384.43 lakh 

ii) Interest due on above ! 299.00 lakh 
b) Amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of Section 16 

of the Act, along with amount of payment made beyond the 
appointed date during the year 

c) Amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in 
making payment (which have been paid but beyond the due 
date during the year) but without adding the interest specified 
under the Act 

! 837.34 lakh 

d) Amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end 
of the financial year 

! 1136.34 lakh 

e) Amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in 
the succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues 
as above are actually paid to the Small enterprise, for the 
purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under 
Section 23 of the Act 

! 	NIL 

The information has been given of such vendors to the extent they could be identified as 
"Micro and Small" enterprises on the basis of information available to the Company. 



10. During the nine months ended 31.12.2020, the Company has written back old liabilities / 
provisions amounting to 981.69 lakh (Previous Year! 2280.83 lakh) in the accounts, the 
details of which are as under :- 

SI. 
No. 

PARTICULARS ? in 
lakh 

REASONS FOR REVERSAL 

1.  Excess provision for doubtful debts 
no longer required is written back in 
TCP -! 0.04 lakh 

0.04 The relevant amount of debts were 
recovered from the customers/parties 
and hence the provision for doubtful 
debts 	created 	in 	earlier years 	has 
been written back. 

2.  Excess 	provision 	for 	doubtful 
advances 	no 	longer 	required 	is 
written back in KCC -! 0.86 lakh 

0.86 The 	relevant 	amount 	of advances 
were recovered from the parties and 
hence 	the 	provision 	for 	doubtful 
advances created in earlier years has 
been written back. 

3.  Excess 	provision 	for 	interest 	on 
MSME is written back in TCP - Z 
0.07 lakh & MCP -! 224.81 lakh 

224.88 Excess provision for interest on MSME 
created 	in 	earlier 	years 	has 	been 
written back. 

4.  Liability 	for 	unclaimed 	EMD, 	SD, 
Sundry Creditors & Advance from 
customers for more than 5 years 
written back at HO - Z 10.81 lakh, 
RSON 	- 	Z 	39.66 	lakh, 	MCP 	- 
Z 425.01 lakh, TCP - Z 0.65 lakh, 
RSOW - Z 	64.03 	lakh, 	RSOS - 
Z 26.23 lakh & RSOE -! 189.52 lakh 

755.91 The unclaimed liability for EMD, SD & 
Sundry Creditors unmoved for more 
than 5 years has been written back 

TOTAL 981.69 

11. Management has not become aware of any instance of fraud by the company or any 
fraud on the company by its officers and employees during the current nine months 
ended 31.12.2020. 

12. The Company has closed / suspended many of its mining operations located at various 
places, Fertilizer Plant at Khetri in different years due to their uneconomic operations. As 
per requirement of IND AS 105 on "Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued 
Operations" the following information for nine months ended 31.12.2020 are furnished: 

(Z in lakh) 
Previous year fi ures in brackets) 

MS8 GROUP 
OF MINES 

RCP CCP DCP Fertilizer 
Plant 

i) 	Initial 	disclosure 	event 1997 to 2001 2002 1994 2001 
(Year of closure) 2003 

H) 	Carrying 	amount 	of No separate 470.49 - - No 	separate 
Assets records (490.05) (-) (-) records 	are 

Hi) Liabilities to be settled maintained 137.17 73.04 3.38 maintained 
(137.17) (73.04) (3.38) 

iv) Amount of income - - - 
(-) (-) (-) (-) 

v) Amount of expenses - 26.14* - - 
(-) (34.70) (-) (-) 

vi) Gain on sale of assets - - 
(Included in iv above) (-) (-) (-) (-) 
*This is included in cash generated from operations In the Cash Flow Statement. 



13. Since the company is primarily engaged in the business of manufacture and sale of 
copper products, the same is considered to be the only primary reportable business 
segment and accordingly has been reported. As the Company operates predominantly 
within the geographical limits of India, no secondary segment reporting has been 
considered as per IND AS 108 "Operating Segments". 

14. Sales for the period include FOB value of Export Sales:- 

2020-21 (9 months) 2019-20 
Qty (MT) tin lakh Qty (MT) tin lakh 

Anode Slime 4.600 649.58 25.040 1995.90 
Copper Reverts 198.211 808.72 265.347 815.91 
Copper Concentrate (CMT) 14118.833 66867.39 10647.339 43317.52 
Total 68325.69 46129.33 

15. In terms of IND AS 24 on "Related Party Disclosures": 

The company does not have any Advances provided to its Subsidiary and Joint Venture 
Company as at 31.12.2020 except as is disclosed below: 

Transactions with Related Party during the year and balance outstanding as on 31.12.2020 
in lakh 

Name of 
Related Party 

Nature of 
Relationship 

Type of 
Transaction 

9 months ended Year ended 
31.12.20 31.03.20 

Chhattisgarh 
Copper 
Limited 
(CCL) 

Subsidiary Investment in 
shares as on 

33.30 18.50 

Advances given 
as on 

- 6.50 

Name of 
Related Party 

Nature of 
Relationship 

Type of 
Transaction 

9 months ended Year ended 
31.12.20 31.03.20 

Khanij Bidesh 
India Limited 

(KABIL) 

joint Venture Investment in 
shares as on 

75.00 3.00 

Advances given 
as on 

72.00 

The remuneration of Key Management Personnel are given below: 

Particulars Key Management Personnel Total Remuneration 
For 9 months 
ended 31.12.20 

Year ended 
2019-20 

FUNCTIONAL DIRECTORS 

Receiving 
of Services 

1. Sri Arun Kumar Shukla 
Chairman-cum-Managing Director 

1.01.2020)  

37.97 12.37 
(wet. 

0 
2. Sri Santosh Sharma 

Chairman-cum-Managing Director 
44.31 

(upto 31.12.2019) 
3. Sri K D Diwan 

Chairman-cum-Managing Director 
1.55 

(Arrear PRP) 

4. Sri Anupam Anand 
Director (Personnel) 

26.03 10.55 
(upto 04.08.2019) 

5. Sri S K Bhattacharya 
Director (Mining) 

93.70 
(upto 31.12.2019) 

6. Sri S K Bandyopadhyay 
Director (Finance) 

40.15 52.41 

7. Sri Arun Kumar Shukla 35.70 
Director (Operations) 

- 
(upto 31.12.2019) 

OTHER THAN FUNCTIONAL DIRECTORS 
8. Sri CS Singh' 

Company Secretary 
36.24 51.28 



INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 
Sri Subhash Sharma - Date of appointment - 18.02.2018 
Sri Pawan Kumar Dhawan - Date of appointment - 22.07.2019 
Sri Balwinder Singh Canth - Date of appointment - 22.07.2019 
Sri Kalyansundaram - Date of appointment - 22.07.2019 

SI. No. Payment to Independent Directors For 9 months 
ended 

31.12.2020 

Year ended 
31.03.2020 

1. Sitting Fees 13.20 12.75 

Balance Outstanding with Key Managerial Personnel as on 31.12.2020 

SI. No. Particulars As on 
31.12.2020 

As on 
31.03.2020 

1.  Amount payable Nil Nil 
2.  Amount receivable _ Nil Nil 

16 	In terms of IND AS 33 on Earning per are" torY months en e 	. . 	
. Z in lakh) 

BASIC DILUTED 
Profit / (Loss) After Tax 14678.50 14678.50 

(-)56935.41 (-) 56935.41 
Denominator 	used: 	Weighted 	average 
number 	of 	Equity 	Shares 	of 	Z 	5/- 925218000 925218000 
(Previous year Z 5/- each) outstanding 
during the period. 

(925218000) (925218000) 

Earning Per Share (Z) 1.587 1.587 
(-)6.154 (-) 6.154 

17. The Company has accounted for Deferred Tax in accordance with the guidelines of IND 
AS 12 on "Income Taxes" issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. The 
Deferred tax balances are set out below:- 

Z in lakh) —.-...— .......__. ,.._.,. 
Particulars Deferred Tax 

Asset/ (Liability) 
as at 

01.04.2020 

Credit/ 
(Charge) 

during the 
nine months 

ended 
31.12.2020 

Deferred Tax 
Asset/ (Liability) 

as at 
31.12.2020 

Deferred Tax Asset :- 
Difference 	between 	provision 
made 	in 	accounts 	and 	claims 
made as per I. T Act 

5864.22 3500.95 9365.17 

5864.22 3500.95 9365.17 
Deferred Tax Liability :- 
Difference 	between 	net 	book 
value 	of 	depreciable 	capital 
assets 	vis-a-vis WDV as per IT 
Act 

(1914.43) (16.10) (1930.53) 

(1914.43) (16.10) (1930.53) 

Deferred 	Tax 	Asset 	(Net) 	- 
Recognised in Statement of Profit 
64 Loss 

3949.79 3484.85 7434.64 

Deferred 	Tax 	Asset 	(Net) 	- 
Defined 	Benefit 	Plan 	- 
Recognised in OCI 

1341.02 377.52 1718.54 

Total Deferred Tax Asset (Net) 5290.81 3862.37 9153.18 

11 0 
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18. 	PROVISIONS FOR CONTINGENCIES (For 9 months ended 31.12.2020 : - 
(!in lakh) 

Particulars 
Discarded 
Fixed 
Assets 

Capital WIP 
& Advance 

Mines 
Development 
Expenditure 

Others TOTAL 

Carrying amount as at 
01.04.2020 

1838.56 3392.91 4664.86 32274.97 42171.30 

Amount 	provided - 
during the year 

- - 2161.51 2161.51 

Amounts 	utilized 
against provision 

- - 1.33 1.33 

Carrying amount as at 
31.03.2020 

1838.56 3392.91 4664.86 34435.15 44331.48 

19. GRATUITY AND OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFIT PLANS IN TERMS OF Ind AS 19: 

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employee who has completed five 
years or more of service gets a gratuity on departure at 15 days salary (last drawn salary) for 
each completed year of service. The scheme is funded through Life Insurance Corporation of 
India, SBI Life Insurance Co. Ltd. and India First Life Insurance and are managed by separate 
trust. The Company has also funded through Life Insurance Corporation of India and SBI Life 
Insurance Co. Ltd towards leave encashment. Expenses recognized in Statement of Profit & 
Loss and Other Comprehensive Income for 9 months ended 31.12.2020 amounting to 
Z 3584.66 lakh in respect of Gratuity and Leave Encashment is on estimation basis based on 
the actuarial valuation report of the preceding year. 

21. With effect from April, 2019, the company has adopted Ind AS 116. However, since the 
company has no lease liabilities at present, Ind AS 116 has no financial impact on the 
accounts of the company during the 9 months ended 31.12.2020. 

22. INFORMATION IN RESPECT OF SUBSIDIARY, ASSOCIATE & JOINT VENTURE (FORM AOC 1) 
(Pursuant to Section 129(3) of Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

PART — A - SUBSIDIARY 

SI. 
No. 

Particulars 9 months ended 
31.12.2020 

1 Name of the subsidiary Chhattisgarh Copper 
Limited (CCL) 

2 Reporting 	period 	for 	the 	subsidiary 	concerned, 	if 
different from the holding company's reporting period 

NA 

3 Reporting currency INR 
4 Equity Share Capital Z 45,00,000 
5 Other equity Z (38,88,139) 
6 Total assets Z 8,96,515 
7 Total liabilities Z 2,84,654 
8 Investments Nil 
9 Total Income from operations (net) Nil 
10 Profit/(Loss) from ordinary activities before tax Z (2,33,805) 
11 Tax expense Nil 
12 Profit/(Loss) from ordinary activities after tax Z (2,33,805) 
13 Proposed Dividend Nil 
14 % of shareholding 74% 



Note: 
1. CCL is yet to commence operations. 
2. The subsidiary has neither been liquidated nor sold during the nine months ended 

31.12.2020. 

PART - B - ASSOCIATE/ JOINT VENTURE 

SI. 
No. 

Particulars 9 months ended 
31.12.2020 

1 Name of the Associate/joint Venture Khanij Bidesh India 
Limited (KABIL) 

2 Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 31.03.2020 
3 Date 	on 	which 	the 	Associate/joint 	Venture 	was 

associated or acquired 
01.08.2019 

4 Shares of Associate/joint Venture held by the company 
on the year end 
Nos. 7,50,000 
Amount of investment in Associate/joint Venture Z 75,00,000 
Extent of holding (c/o) 30% 

5 Description of how there is significant influence Controlling 30% 
shareholding 

6 Reason 	why 	the 	Associate/joint 	Venture 	is 	not 
consolidated 

Not applicable 

7 Net Worth attributable to shareholding as per latest 
audited Balance Sheet 

Z 47,35,848 

8 Profit/(Loss) for the 9 months ended 31.12.2020 Not applicable 
Considered in consolidation Not applicable 
Not considered in consolidation Not applicable 

Note: 
1. KABIL is yet to commence operations. 
2. The associate/joint venture has neither been liquidated nor sold during the year. 

Pursuant to Section 186(4) of the Companies Act, 2013, details of investment made to 
subsidiary & joint venture have been shown under Note No. 5. However no loan have been 
given to the subsidiary and joint venture during the 9 months period ended 31.12.2020. 

23. The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows : 
Z in lakh 

9 months ended 
31.12.2020 

Year ended 
31.03.2020 

Profit / (Loss) before Tax 15045.21 (53771.43) 
Income Tax expense calculated at 25.168% 3786.58 - 
Effect of Deferred Tax balances due to the change in 
income tax rates 

1534.21 

Income Tax effect of earlier years - 842.18 

Others (net) 45.42 761.62 
Income Tax expense recognized in profit or loss 3832.00 3138.01 

The company elected to exercise the option permitted under Section 115BAA of the Income 
Tax Act, 1961 as introduced by the Taxation Laws (Amendment Act, 2019). Accordingly the 
company has recognised Provision for Income Tax for the 9 months ended 31.12.2020 and 
remeasured its deferred tax assets/(liabilities) basis the rates prescribed in the said section. 
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24. The value of assets, other than fixed assets and non-current assets, have realizable value at 
least equal to the amount at which they are stated. 

25. Gujarat Copper Project of the Company consists of three units namely, Anode furnace 
(Smelter), Refinery and Kaldo Furnace having aggregate book value of Z 22704.69 lakh as at 
31.12.2020. The Anode Furnace and Refinery unit has been commissioned in October 2016 
while Kaldo unit is commissioned on 25.05.2020. Since commissioning, the plant is being 
operated at a sub optimal level for want of feed stock. GCP being a secondary smelter, the 
feed stock are copper scrap, copper blister, liberator cathode etc. The Company has not 
been able to operate profitably the plant due to various constraints. However, the company 
has floated an 'Expression of Interest for Long Term Leasing or Outright Sale of the Gujarat 
Copper Project located at Bharuch'. 



26. Financial instrument 

1. Derivatives not designated as hedging instruments 
The Company uses Commodity Futures Contracts to manage its commodity price risk . The Commodity Futures Contracts are not designated as hedging instnannets and are entered into for 
periods consistent with commodity price risk exposure of the underlying transactions, generaly from one to four months. However during the nine month ended 31st December 2020, the Cornpany 
has not entered into any Commodity Futures Contract 

The Company uses foreign exchange forward contacts to manage sonic of Its transaction exposures. The foreign exchange forward contracts are not designated as cash flow hedges arid are 
entered Into for periods consistent with foreign currency exposure of the underlying transactions, generaly from we to four months. 

Commodity price risk 

The Company purchases capper blister/ anode on an ongoing basis for Its operating activities in its Gujarat Copper Project (GCP) plant for the production of cathode. To hedge itself against the 
yolataity in LME copper prizes In the International market has led to the decision to enter into commodity future contracts. Haweverduring the nine month ended 31st December 2020, the Company 
has not purchased any such copper bfisterl anode for Its gent in GCP. 

These contracts, which commenced in August 2016, are expected to reduce the volatility attributable to mice fluctuations of copper. Hedging the price votatitry of copper purchases lain 
accedence with the Risk Management Poky approved by the Board of Directors. The hedging relationships are for a period between 1 and 4 months based on existing purchase agreements. The 
Company designated only the spoktospot movement of the entire commodity purchase price as the hedged deli It has been decided by the company not to follow the hedge aoocunting for these 
instruments. 

As at 31st December 2020, the fair value of the open position of commodity future contracts is nil. 

2. Financial Instruments by Categories 
The carrying value and fair yedue of financial instruments by categories were as follows: 
Set out below, is a comparison by class of the carrying amounts and fair value of the Campania financial Mstruments, other than those with caning amounts that are reasonable approximations of 
Fair values: 

Amount In T lath 

Particulars 
Total carrying value seat 

December 31,2020 
Total carrying value as at March 

31,2020 
Fair Value as at 

December 31,2020 
Fat Value as at Match 31,2020 

Financial Assets at FV through Statement 
of Profit Oil oss 

Mutual Funds 7.84 7.84 9.87 9.48 

Derivatives not designated as hedges 
Future Contract Receivable on commodity 

Total of Financial Assets 7.84 7.84 9.87 9.48 

Financial Liabilities 

DerivaUves not designated as hedges 

Forward Cover Contract Liability 

Total of Financial Liabilities 

3, The Management considered the Service fees of Rs 15 lath paid an the Exim Bank Tam loan amounting to Rs. 30000 lath drawn on 29.05.2018 as immaterial, as the amount of service fee 
%vas only 0.012% of the Turnover for 9 months ended 31.12.2020 of the company and hence the same was not considered as a transaction cost in terms of fair valuation at Millet recognition under 
INCAS 109, Further, the Management assessed that for the purpose of INC AS 109, the carrying value of loan is considered as its fair value as no loan could be provided at a rate lower that the 
rate of interest of Exim Bank loan for similar terms and conditions of the loan at that point of time. 

Simiady, the Management considered the total of Upfront fees 8 Other charges of Rs 245.33 lath paid on the 581ECB loan amounting to Rs. 17734.75 takh drawn during My 2018 to January 
2019 as Immaterial, as the amount of such fees/charges was only 0.196% of the Turnover for 9 months ended 31.12.2020 of the company and hence the same was not considered as a 
transaction cost in terms of fair valuation at initial recognition under INDAS 109. Further, the Management assessed that for the purpose of INC AS 109. the carrying value of loan Is considered as 
its lair value as no loan could be provided at a rate lower that the rare of Interest of SSIECB loan for simfiar terms and conditions of the loan at that point of tine. 

The Management assessed that Cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, trade payables, bank overdrafts and other current liablities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the 
short-term maturities of these Instruments. 

The fair value of the financial assets and kabilities is Included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or 
fiquidation sale. The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values: 

The Company enters into derivative financial instruments with various counterparties, principally with financial Institutions having Investment grade credit ratings. Foreign exchange forward contracts 
and commodity futures contracts are valued using valuation techniques, which employs the use of market observable inputs. The most frequently applied valuation techniques lackede forward 
pdoing 
4. Fair Value Hierarchy 

. Level 1 - Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices (unadjusted) In active markets. 
Level 2- Level 2 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using inputs other than quoted prices Included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or lability, either directly (i.e. 83 

prices) or Indirectly (i.e. dotted from prices). 
• Level 3' Level 3 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using Inputs that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs). 
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The following table presents fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities measured at fair value 
Amount In ? lakh ) 

Particulars.-  .,4!"., 	D te of V !widen e 	I . 	.. .,...,:a,„ L il  Le vel 2- 

c:r. 

L 	- 3 otal 

Financial Assets at FV through Statement 
of Profit 8,  Loss 

Non-derivative financial assets 
Mutual funds 31-Dec-2020 9.87 9.87 

Derivative financial assets 
Future Contract Receivable on commodity 31-Dec-2020 

Liabilities measured at fair value: 
Derivative financial liabilities 

Forward Cover Contract Liability 31-Dec-2020 

Assets measured at FV through CICI 31-Dec-2020 - 

Amount In lakh 

Pa 	caters wr,- --,,,, 'Date of Valuation - a. ,- — , Level 	,-----e.  -:.^,-• Level 2 --,,-. -,',---t---. Level 3 ,---rPr ,MalaTotalra 
Financial Assets at FV through Statement 
of Profit & Loss 

Non-derivative financial assets 
Mutual funds 31-Mar-2020 9.48 9.48 

Derivative financial assets 
Future Contract Receivable on commodiW 31-Mar2020 

Liabilities measured at fair value: 
Derivative financial liabilities 

Forward Cover Contract Liability 314tar-2020 

Assets measured at FV through OCI 31-mar-2020 

5. Financial Risk Management 
Financial risk factors 

The Companys activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk, credit risk arid liquidity risk. The Comp nys primary focus is to foresee the unpredictability of financial markets and seek 
to minimize potential adverse effects on its financial performance. 

RISK Exposure arising from Measurement Management'  

Market risk- Foreign Exchange 

Future commercial 
transactions, Recognised 

financial assets and 
financial liabifilies 

Sensitivity analysis 
Forward foreign exchange contracts and 

natural hedge as sales are also demoniated 
in foreign excehange. 

Market-Commodity Price Risk Purchase of Copper Price Sensitivity Commodity Futures Contract 

Credit risk Trade receivables Ageing analysis 
Sales are mainly done against Advance or 

Letters of Credit 

Liquidity nsk 
Borrowings and other 

liabilities 
Roffing cash flow forecasts Cash flow management 



Impact on profit before taxiceignig 
Rtritr:March 312020 December 31, 2020 Particulars rrn, 

2.783.20 2,407.22 
Increase by 5% (2,783.20) (2,407.22) 
Decrease by 5 % 

a) Market Risk 
I) Foreign Currency Risk 
The Company operates at international level which exposes the company to foreign currency risk arising from foriegn currency transaction primarily from Imports,exports and foreign currency 
borrowing. Foreign currency risk arises from future commercial transactions and recognised assets and liabilities denominated in a currency other than INR as on reporting date. 

s of December 312020 )  

Particulars 

ramount In 	lath 
Rs. In Iskhr.)):IRMBISOMMIR 

Cash & cash equivalents 
Trade Receivables EXPORT 	 6589.01 

Trade Payables 
Loans 

4814436 

Others In any) 	 -41555.35 
Net Assets/ (-) Liabilities 

Amount in lakh as of March 31.2020) 

Particulars 	 ji,. 	Rs. In lakhirrrcesstrgemgm,. 

Cash 8 cash equivalents 
Trade Receivables EXPORT 	

7114.00 

Trade Payables 	 -55664.08 
Loans 
Others (if any) 	 48550.08 
Net Assets/ (.) Liabilities 

Sensitivity 
The sensitivity of profit or loss to changes in exchange rate arises mainly from foreign currency denominated financial instrument. 

In Commodity Price Risk 
The company's exposure to Commodity price from copper price fluctuation in International market does root arise a the company hedges at its imports through Future contracts at LME. 

b) Credit Risk Credit risk refers to the risk of default on its obligation by the Debtors resulting in a financiM loss. The company sells majority of its products either against Advance from Customers or Letters of 
Credit. Accordingly, credit risk from Trade receivables has not been cosidered as credit risk. 

Credit risk exposure 
An anahrsis of age of Trade receivables at each reporting date is summarized as follows: A:MUM In Mkh 

Particulars 	 31-Dec-20 	 31•Mar-20 

Gross 	 Gross 

Not past due  
Past not more than Mx months 	 6360.07 	 5712.45 

Past due mom than six months but not more than one year 	 6040.11 	 553.2 

More than one year 	 1782.59 	 2910.21 

Total 	
14182.77 	 9175.86 

Less Allowances for Bad  a Doubtful Debts 	 1064.08 	 886.51 

Net Debtors 	
13118.69 	 8289.35 

Customer credit risk Is managed by each business unit subject to the Cornparhes established Marketing policy, procedures and control relating to customer credit risk management Outstanding 
customer receivables are regularly monitored and any shipments to major customers are generally covered by tatters of credit  or other forms of great Insurance. 
The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is Rs 1064.08 lakh for which ful provision has been made in the accounts as disclosed In Note No 12. 

Other financial assets Credit risk relating to cash and cash equivalents Is considered negligible because our counterparties are scheduled banks. We consider the credit quality of Term deposits with such banks as good 
as these banks are under the regulariory framework of Reserve Bank of India. We review these banking relationshMs on an ongoing basis. 

LMuidity Risk Ott liquidity needs are monitored on the basis of monthly and yearly projections. The company's principal sources of liquidity are cash and cash equivalents and cash generated MOM operations. 

We manage our liquidly needs by continuously monitoring cash inflows and by striving to maintain adequate cash and cash equivalents. Net 
 cash requirements are compared to available cash in 

Short term Gquidity requirements consists mainly of Loans, Sundry am:Mors, Expense payable. Employee dues arising during the normal course of businesses of each reposing date. We strive to order to determine any shortfall. 

maintain a sufficient balance in trace and cash equivalents to meet our short term liquidity regUrements. 

The table below provides detals regarding the contractual maturities of financial liablities. The table has been drawn up based on the undisclosed cash flows of friancial liabigies based on the 

eeriestdate on which the company can be required to pay. 	 of December 31 2020 

Months 	year Particulars 	 On Demand 1-3 years 	3.5 years 	5-7 years 	Total 

remount in! lakh as 

Less than 3 	3 months to 1 

Shm1 term borrowings (cash credit) 	 4000.48 	 0.00 	0.00 	 0.00 	 0.00 	 0.130 	4000 48 

Short term borrovAnos (Others) 	 0.00 	7050.03 	7500.00 	 0.00 	 0.00 	 0.00 	14550.00 

Lona Term ROWOWinOS 	 0.00 	250.00 	27001.00 	68043.00 	13197.36 	 0.013 	10849136 

Total 	 4000.48 	7300.00 	34501.00 	68043.00 	13197.36 	 0.00 	127041.84 

in 	lakh as of M rch 31 2020) 

Particulars 	 On Demand 
Less than 3 	3 months to 1 

months 	year 	
1-3 years 	3-5 years 	 Total 

Short term borrowings (cash credit) 	 13603.41 	
13603.41 

Short term borrowings (Others) 	 36806.00 	I8500.00 	 55300.00 

Long Term Borrowings 	 251500 	10515.78 	 01548.20 	 12225.00 	 • 	86464.05 

Total 	 13603.41 	38975.00 	30015.79 	61548.29 	12,225.00 	 - 	156367.49 
- 	n ....cr..- 	... on nnionnioce rins n 73 05 2020 the schediiino of Man instalme Is has been given as per approval 

NB: Under RBI Notification No. RBll201S-ZO1t* osteo hum. 
received from banks under COVID-19- Regulatory Package. 

6. Capital Management For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capital irmludes issued equity capital and al other equity reserves attributable to the Company. The primary objective of the Company's 

capital management Is to martinis° the shareholder value. 



27. Copper ore tailing (COT) beneficiation plant was set up at MCP unit for extraction of valuable 
minerals and metals from copper ore tails with a capacity of 10000 tonnes per day (TPD) at 
an estimated cost of 20000 lakh. The intermittent trial run failed on number of occasions 
(chockage/ spillage, stoppages, cleaning etc) and the quality and quantity of products 
achieved at various stages are not as per the parameters envisaged in contract agreement. 
A preliminary notice was issued to the party to complete the project and commission the 
same. The party agreed to commission the plant, but the progress of the work at site was 
stopped due to lockdown for COVID-19 pandemic. The company has extended the timeline 
upto 31.08.2020 for supply, erection of the thickener and commission of the plant. But the 
party failed to execute the contract and the contract got terminated with efflux of time. 

28. Consequent upon the Judgment of Common Cause dated 02.08.2017, which is applicable 
only to the mining leases of iron and manganese ore, passed by the Apex court in the case 
of Common Cause Vs U01 and others, a demand of 4353.78 lakh was raised by the 
District Mining Officer of Jamshedpur for running the Surda mine without valid environment 
clearance (EC) although Surda mine has a valid mining lease, forest clearance and it has 
adhered to the terms of approved mining plan and it was working on valid Consent to 
Operate. Based on the Revision Application filed by the company, the Revisional Authority 
of the Ministry of Mines, after hearing at length both parties had issued specific direction 
against the District Mining Officer (DMO) not to take any coercive measures in terms of 
recovery of the said demand. On revision of demand from 4353.78 lakh to 12690.49 
lakh by the office of the District Mining Officer and subsequently revised to 	92940.06 
lakh by the State Government, the company again appealed before the Revisional 
Authority and hearing was held on 14.11.2019 and interim stay is granted by the 
Revisional Authority till the next date of hearing. Since at present mining leases of copper 
ore are not included under Common Cause Judgement, the Management, based on the 
legal opinion, is of the view that the same has not to be shown as Contingent Liability as on 
31.12.2020. 

29. The cost of production per unit has gone up owing to low volume of production during the 
nine months ended 31.12.2020 due to measures taken by the Government of India to 
contain COVID-19 pandemic situation prevalent in the country. Post unlocking of the 
lockdown, the Company's operations are gradually stabilizing. The Company has 
considered the possible effects that may result from COVID-19 in the preparation of these 
financial results including recoverability of carrying amounts of financial and non-
financial assets. The Company will continue to closely monitor any material changes 
arising out of future economic conditions and the resultant impact on its business. 

30. The company has not changed any accounting policies during preparation of Condensed 
Interim Unaudited Financial Statements for Nine months ended 315t  December 2020 w.r.t 
to accounting policies of previous financial year. This Condensed Interim Unaudited 
Financial Statements has been prepared by the company for internal use with regards to 
the proposed Qualified Institutional Placement of equity share of the Group. Accordingly , 
this financial statement should not be used, referred to or distributed for any other 
purpose. 

31. The previous year's figures are not comparable with the current period figures since the 
current period consists of 9 months. The previous year's figures have been regrouped / 
rearranged, wherever necessary. 
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CHATURVEDI & CO. 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

Park Centre, 24 Park Street, Kolkata - 700 014. 
Phone: 2229 2229, 4601 2507 

chaturvedikol@hotmaitcrint chatuniedisctitlahno.co in 
(PIA Kialkata. Branches at: Delhi. Altnnbai. Chennai . Lueknina) 

Report on Review of the Condensed Consolidated Interim Financial Statements 

To 
The Board of Directors of 
Hindustan Copper Limited 
Kolkata 

Introduction 
1) We have reviewed the accompanying Condensed Consolidated Unaudited Balance Sheet 

of Hindustan Copper Limited (hereinafter referred to as "The Parent Company) and its 
one subsidiary company (Parent company and Subsidiary together referred to as "The 
Group") and its jointly controlled entity as on 31st  December 2020 and the related 
Condensed Consolidated Unaudited Profit and Loss Account, Condensed Consolidated 
Unaudited Cash Flows Statement and Condensed Consolidated Unaudited Statement of 
Changes in Equity of the Company for the nine months period then ended, and a 
summary of significant accounting policies and other respective select explanatory notes 
(hereinafter referred to as the "Condensed 'Consolidated Unaudited Interim Financial 
Statements"). 

2) The Parent's management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of 
these Condensed Consolidated Unaudited Interim Financial Statements in accordance 
with the measurement and recognition principles of Indian Accounting Standard 34-
"Interim Financial Reporting" prescribed under Section 133 of Companies Act, 2013 tread 
with relevant rules issued there-under and other accounting principles generally accepted 
in India. The Condensed Consolidated Unaudited Interim Financial Statements are the 
responsibility of the Company's management and have been approved by the Board of 
Directors. Our responsibility is to express a conclusion on this Condensed Consolidated 
Unaudited Interim Financial Statements based on our review. 

Scope of Review 
3) We conducted our review in accordance with the Standard on Review Engagements 

(SRE) 2410- "Review of Interim Financial Information Performed by the Independent 
Auditor of the Entity" issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. A review 
of interim financial information consists of making inquiries, primarily of people 
responsible for financial and accounting matters and applying analytical and other review 
procedures. A review is substantially less in scope than an audit conducted in 
accordance with Standards on Auditing and consequently does not enable us to obtain 
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assurance that we would become aware of all significant matters that can be identified in tot, 

an audit Accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion. 

The Group 
4) The Condensed Consolidated Unaudited Interim Financial Statements include the 

unaudited interim financials of its one Subsidiary Company named as "Chhattisgarh 
Copper Limited" (74% holding) which have been reviewed by Other auditors within the 
Group and unaudited results of its one Joint Venture company named as %hang Bidesh 
India Limited" (30% holding) duly certified by the Parent's management for the nine 

months period ended 31st  December 2020. 

Emphasis of Matter 
5) Without qualifying our conclusion, we draw attention to the following matters of the 

Parent Company: 
a) Title deeds for freehold and leasehold land and building acquired in respect of 

Gujarat Copper Project (GCP) with book value of INR 5365.75 Lakh are yet to be 
executed in favour of the company. Title deeds for freehold and leasehold lands or 
other evidences of title in respect of lands at KCC,MCP and ICC as stated by the 
management is in the process of the reconciliation with financial records; and 

b) Gujarat Copper project valuing INR 27559.37 Lakh where the project is not 
operating due to various constraints, viability assessment needs to be done to 
evaluate and adjust for possible impairment loss, if any. 

Our conclusion is not modified in respect of these matters. 

Conclusion 
6) Based on our review conducted as above, subject to limitation in scope as mentioned in 

paragraph 3 & 4 above, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe 
that the accompanying Condensed Consolidated Unaudited Interim Financial Statements 
are not prepared, in all material respects, in accordance with the recognition and 
measurement principles of Indian Accounting Standard 34-interim Financial Reporting" 
prescribed under Section 133 of Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant rules issued 
there-under and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. 

Limitation in Scope 
7) We did not review the interim financial information/financial results of its Subsidiary 

Company included in the Condensed Consolidated Unaudited Interim Financial 
Statements whose interim financial information / financial results reflect the total revenue 
of Nil, total net loss after tax of INR 0.87 Lakh and INR 10.32 Lakh and total 
comprehensive loss of INR 0.87 Lakh and INR 10.32 Lakh for the quarter and nine 
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Restriction on Distribution and Use 

8) This review report is issued for the internal use of the Board of Directors of tre 
Company for the purpose of inclusion in the Praliminary Placement Document and the 
Placement Document In be filed with the Securities and Exchange Bowd of India, 

Registrar of Companies and Stock Exchanges with regards to the proposed Qualified 
Institutional Placement of equity share of the Company as referred to in Note No39 (31) 
e the Condensed Consolidated Unaudited Interim Financial Statements end should not 
be used by any other person for any other purpose. We neither accept not assume any 
duty or liabilifty for any other purpose or to any other party to whom our report is shown 
Olin whose hands ft may come without our prior consent in writing 

For Cnaturvedl & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration No.:-302137E 

RAC Nang a 

Partner 

M NO.:-510574 

Place:•Kolketa 

Dated:- olnAfrirt, 7024 

tiDth3:-.2.1.510S714PtAAAAms9s9  

Pay/ 3dS 



HINDUSTAN COPPER LIMITED 

(A GOVT. OF INDIA ENTERPRISE) 
Regd. Office : Tamra Shaven 1, Ashutosh Chcnvdhury Avenue, Kolkata - 700 019. 

CIN :L272131W191987G01028825 
CONDENSED INTERIM UNAUDITED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST DECEMBER 2020 

(T In lakh) 

PARTICULARS 
Note 
No. 

As at 31st December ,2020 
(Unaudited) Reviewed 

As at 31st March, 2020 
(Audited) 

ASSETS 
(1) 	NONCURRENT ASSETS 
(a) 	Property, Plant and Equipment 3A S 3B 

(Limited Review) 

38746.89 

(Audited) 

29427.52 

(b) 	Capital Work In Progress 

(c) 	Financial Assets 
(I) Investments 

4 

5 

123814.15 

47.36 

123177.57 

3.00 

(it) Others 6 470.57 2836 

(d) 	Deterred Tax Assets (Net) 7 9153.18 5290.81 

(e) 	Non-Current Tax Assets (Net) 8 689.82 689.82 

01 	Other Non-Current Assets 9 45221.51 49269.28 

(2) 	CURRENT ASSETS 

(a) 	Inventories 

(b) 	Financial Assets 
10 

11 

19671.97 

9.87 

51982.72 

9.48 (i) Investments 
(ii) Trade receivables 12 13118.69 6289.35 

(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 13 2641.38 1134.86 

(Iv) Bank Balances other than above 14 15.56 452.52 

(v) Others 15 5215.12 2686.41 

(c) 	Current Tax Assets (Net) 16 1866.62 1845_39 

(6) 	Other current assets 17, 40301.14 37491.49 

Total Assets 309983.82 311776.58 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
(1) 	Equity 
(a) 	Equity Share Capital 18 46260.90 46260.90 

(b) 	Other Equity 19 64952.03 49734.19 

Attributable to Non Controlling Interest 
(a) Equity Share Capital 11.70 6.50 

(b) Other Equity (10.11) (6.45) 

Liabilities 
1 	NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 
(a) 	Financial Liabillies 

(I) Borrowings 20 8.4731.11 63617.53 

(ii) Other financial liabilities 21 64153 843.53 

(b) 	Provisions 22 8215.93 6666.93 

(2) 	CURRENT LIABILITIES 

(a) 	Financial LiatAkties 
(i) Sorra...Inge 23 42310.73 92749.96 

(5) Trade Payables 24 16281.20 23374.42 

Qh Other financial Gabilities 25 9868.11 8582.21 

(b) 	Other current (Wallies 26 21090.57 16984.81 

(c) 	Provisions 27 3398.12 3063.04 

(d) 	Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 28 3832.00 

Total Equity & Liabilities 300983.82 31 776. 8 

Corporate Information 1 

Significant Accounting Policies 2 

General Notes on Accounts 39 

The notes referred to above form an Integral part of the Financial Statements. 

As per our limited review report of even date attached. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

teLtitepic ri/.1.11A 	 0,_ .LC"-'kì C-CP  

For Chaturvedi & Co. C.S.Sffight Sulthen Kumar Bandyopadhyay 	 Awn Kumar Shukla 

Chartered Accountants Company Secretary Director (Finance) 8 CFO 	Chairman and Managing Director 8 CEO 

FRN 302137E (M No. FCS 2570) ( DIN : 08173882) 	 ( DIN :03324672) 

(CA R K NANDA ) 
Partner 
(M No. 510574 ) 

Place : Kolkata 

Dated CI; • Ott 2.0 



INDUSTAN COPPER LOOTED 

(A GOVT. OF INDIA ENTERPRISE) 
Regd.Office : Tema BRavan I. Ashutosh Chowdbury Avenue Kolkata -706 OIL 

CIN1_27201W01967001026825 
CONDENSED INTERIM UNAUDITED CONSOUDATEJ3 STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDED 31,1 DECEMBER 2020 

CT in lakh except EN) 
Forth. NIp. Motions ended 31.1 

December .2020 
(Unavdited) Reviewed 

For Ote year ended 3151 March, 2020 
(Audited) Particulars 

	 Note 

(Limited Review) 
INCOME 

I 	Revenue From Operations 

II 	Other Income 

III 	 Total Income 110111 

IV 	EXPENSES 

Cost ir{ Materials consigned 	 31 	 161.07 	 628 24 

Changes in Inventories al Finished Goo* 

Semi-Finished and Wort-in-Process 	 32 	 32517.81 	 (5113.58) 

Employees Beteg Esperrse 	 33 	 19621.98 	 25962.31 

Finance Cat 	 34 	 5103.52 	 6041 89 

Depreciation and Amortisafion Expense 	 35 	 20179.63 	 28862 06 

Generallerreestrahon 6 Other Expenses 	 36 	 36355.39 	 66257.39 

29 
	

126452 05 

30 
	

255363 

129005.68 

6318525 

8695.22 

118881.47 

Total Expenses 11V) 113939.39 	 142629. 

PROFIT /(LOSS) BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS AND 

	

15060.29 	 (53758.84) TAX 1111419 
VI 	Exceptional iterns 

VII 	PROFIT WOW) BEFORE TAX (V.V11 	 150615.29 	 93756.84) 

VIII 	TAX EXPENSE 	 37 

I) 	Current Tax 	 383200 	 642.18 
2) 	Deterred Tax 	 (3484.85) 	 2295.83 
IX 	PROFIT ((LOSS) FOR THE PERIOD FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS AFTER TAX (V114111) 	 14719.14 	 (50894.851 

0(1A) 	PROFIT 4LOSS) FOR THE PERIOD AFTER TAX -Attributable to Owners 11X-IX(13)) 	 1472260 	 (56894.85) 
D(B) 	PROFIT 1(10055 FOR THE PERIOD AFTER TAX- Attributable to Non Ccetrolling Interest 	 13.66)  

X 	Profit/(Loss) from discontinued operations 	 (26.14) 	 (31.70) 

XI 	Tax expense of disakitelled operations 	 (6-58) 	 (8.73) 
)01 	PROFIT/(LOSS' FROM DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS AFTER TAX (X -XI) 	 (19.56) 	 (25.97) 
Mil 	PROFIT KLOSS) FOR THE PERIOD AFTER TAX 11X.X11( 	 14699.53 	 (5592012) 
XIV 	Shen of Profit/1ton) of Joint venture! Associate 	 (27.64) 

NET PROFIT /KASS) FOR THE PERIOD AFTER TAX It 
XV 	SHARE OF PROFIT/GOSS) OF JP:ASSOCIATE 	 14699.58 	 (5eoutais) 

ocin.x nn 
/MA) 	PROFIT 4105$) FOR THE PERIOD AFTER TAX- Attributable Oa °gnats 1)(111401(13)) 	 14703.24 	 (56948.46) 
20.00) 	PROFIT 4105$) FOR THE PERIOD AFTER TAX -Attributable to Non Controlling Interest 	 (3.86) 

XIV 	OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME I(LOSS) 	 36 
gi) 	gems that wIll not be reclassified to Profit ((loss) 	 (150000) 	 13000.951 

Income Tax renting to items that will not be An) 

	

	 337.52 	 75528 
feclassirtad to Profit / Loss 

Bli) 	Items that will ba reclassinee to Profit/ (Loss) 

O ( a) 	Income Tax telating to items that will be reclassified 
to Prof IV Goss) 
TOTAL CO1APREHENS(VE INCOME )(LOSS) FOR THE XV PERIOD 1X111.X1V1 
(Compds)ng ProfltfiLoss) and other Comprehensive 

	

13577.10 	 (59194.13) 
Income for the period 
AttrIbUtable to Owners of the Company 	 1305035 	 (59194.1) 
Non COntroffing Interest 	 (3.65) 

XVI 	Earning per epuky snare (for continue° operations) 
1 	BASIC (El 
2 	DILUTED IT) 

VII 	Earning per eluty share (Ior dkcmrlinued operations) 

I 	BASIC It) 
2 	DILUTED (7) 

Eamirg per entity 'hare (for d' 
	

8 continuing 
epergnes) 

1 	BASIC (0) 
2 	DILUTED M 

Conotate Inks Matron 
	 1 

Significant Accounting Ponies 
	 2 

General Notes on Accounts 
	 39 

The notes referred to stove form an Integral part of the Financial Statements. 

XVIII 

1.591 

(0.032) 
(0.002) 

1.519 
1.589 

(6.152) 

(5.1521 

(0.003) 
(0.003) 

(6.155) 
(6.155) 

per OW Meted review report of even data attached. 	 For and on 	lot gie Board of Cannon 

For Chaining & Ca 
Chalon AinnuMants 
FRN 302137E 

C.S.SI 
Company Secretary 
(d he.  P002570) 

suldten K mat Bandy padhysy 
Director (Finance) 8. CFO 

I DIN: 0517388  I 

ArtIll Kumar Shinn 
Chairman and Managing Director ft CEO 

I DIN ' 033246721 

CAR K 	DA) 
Pall ne 
11A No 510574 ) 

Dad  oT. 



Hindustan Copper Limited c_3  
Condensed Interim Unaudited Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the period ended 31st December 2020 

A . Equity Share Capital 	 (tin lakh) 

Balance at the beginning of the reporting period 
01.04.2019 

Changes in equity share capital during the period Balance at the end of the 
reporting period 3103.2020 

46260.90 96260.90 

B. Other Equity 
Particulars General Reserve Capital 

Reserve 
Corporate 
Social 
Responsibilit 
v ReServe 

Mine Closure 
Reserves 

Currency 
Fluctuation 

Reserve 

Retained 
Earnings Total 

Balance at the beginning of the reporting period 
01.04.2019 8965.97 21166.24 163.00 155.94 86960.39 117411.54 

Dividends & Dividend Tax (5800.08) (5800.08) 
Profit for the Year After Tax - Atributable to Owner (56948.46) (56948.46) 
Profit for the Year After Tax - Atributable to Non 
Controlling Interest 
Other Comprehensive Income (net of tax) (2245.67) (2245.67) 
Amout addition during the year 75.00 (2764.59) (2689.59) 
Amout used during the year 
Balance at the end of the reporting period 
31.03.2020 8965.97 21166.24 238.00 (2608.65) 21966.18 49727.74 

Statement of Changes In Equity 
A. Equity Share Capital 	 (tin lakh) 

Balance at the beginning of the reporting period 
01.04.2020 

Changes in equity share capital during the year Balance at the end of the 
reporting period 31.12.2020 

46260.90 46260.90 

B. Other Equity 
Particulars General Reserve Capital 

Reserve 
Corporate 
Social 
Responsibilit 
y Reserve 

Mine Closure 
Reserves 

Currency 
Fluctuation 

Reserve 

Retained 
Earnings 

Total 

Balance at the beginning of the reporting period 
01.04.2020 8965.97 21166.24 238.00 (2608.65) 21966.18 49727.74 

Dividends & Dividend Tax 
Profit for the Year After Tax• Atributable to Owner 14703.24 14703.24 
Profit for the Year After Tax' Atributable to Non 
Controlling Interest (3.66) (3.66) 

Other Comprehensive Income (net of tax) (1122.48) (1122.48) 
Amaut addition during the year 1637.08 1637.08 
Amout used during the year 
Balance at the end of the reporting period 
31.12.2020 

8965.97 21166.24 238.00 (971.57) 35543.28 64941.92 

As per our limited review report of even date attached. 	 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

For Chaturvedi & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN 302137E 

Oc:141;  
C.S.Sing 

Company Secretary 
(11 No. PCS 2570) 

31-51J 
Sukhen Kumar Bandyopadhyay 

Director (Finance) & CFO 
( DIN : 08173882) 

Arun Kumar Shukla 
Chairman and Managing Director & CEO 

( DIN: 03324672) 

(CA R K NANDA ) 
Partner 
M No. 510574 

Place : Kolkata 
Dated: 	04. f20  



HINDUSTAN COPPER LIMITED 
( (A GOVT. OF INDIA ENTERPRISE) 	 _ 

Regd. Office: Tamra Bhavan 1, Ashutosh Chowdhuly Avenue, Kolkata - 700 019. 
CIN: L27201WB1967G01028825 

Condensed Interim Unaudited Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow for the Nine Months Period ended 31st December 2020 g in lakh) 
Nine MOntris period Year ended 31st 
ended 31st Dec 2020 March, 2020 

(Unaudited) (Audited) 
Reviewed 

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES : 
NET PROFIT/ (LOSS) BEFORE TAX AS PER PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT 15066.29 -53756.84 

Adjusted for: 
Depreciation 3105.96 3590.33 

Provisions charged 559.97 18866.24 

Provisions written back (981.69) (2280.83) 

Interest expense 5103.52 6041.89 

Amortisation 17073.67 25271.73 

Interest income (25.95) (1021.90) 

Loss! (Profit) on disposal of fixed assets 2.04 

Share of Profit / (Loss) in Joint Venture - (27.64) 

OPERATING PROFIT/ (LOSS) BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES 39901.77 (3314.98) 

Adjusted for: 
Decrease/ (Increase) in Trade & other Receivables -5893.42 27921.74 

Decrease/ (Increase) in Inventories 32310.75 (5682.60) 

Decrease/ (Increase) in Current & Non-Current assets (5208.01) (3781.12) 

Increase/ (Decrease) in Current & Non-Current Liabilities (551.68) (2121.72) 

CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS 60559.41 13021.32 

Tax Refund received - 0.00 

Taxes paid - (4423.72) 

NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 	 (A) 60559.41 8597.60 

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 
Purchase of Fixed Assets (13271.37) (22094.87) 

Sale of Fixed Assets 0.11 12.03 

Interest received 27.38 1015.68 

Advance for / (Recovery of advance) for Capital expenditure - 0.00 

Investment in Joint Venture (44.36) (3.00) 

Mine Development Expenditure (12926.38) (21913.69) 

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES 	 ( B ) (26214.62) (42983.86) 

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Non-Current borrowings! (Loan repaid) 23664.35 15895.20 

Dividends paid 0.00 (4811.14) 

Tax on Dividend 0.00 (988.94) 

Interest paid (5142.50) (5895.91) 

Increase in Other Equity 
5.20 0.00 

NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES 	 ( C ) 18527.05 4199.21 

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 	 (A+13+C) 52871.84 (30187.04) 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - opening balance (68300.50) (38113.46) 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - closing balance (15428.66) (68300.60) 

( details in Annexure - A) 

Notes 
This is the Cash Flow Statement referred to in our limited review report of even date. 
The above Condensed Interim Unaudited Standalone Cash Flow Statement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes. 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

a 	p . 	 ---- 
For Chaturvedl 8 Co. 	 C.S.S1 	hi 	 Sukhen Kumar Bandyopadhyay 	Arun K Shukla 

Chartered Accountants 	 Company Secretary 	 Director (Finance) & CFO 	Chairman and Managing Director & CEO 

FRN 302137E 	 (M No. FCS 2570) 	 ( DIN :08173682) 	 ( DIN :03324672) 
... 

:.:.. .. 

CA R K NANDA 
Partner 
(M No. 510574 ) 

Place: Kolkata 
Dated: 0 T i  0 Li  . Ea  2_1 



CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - closing balance 

i) Current Financial Assets - Cash & Cash Equivalents (Note 13) 
ii) Current Financial Assets - Bank Balance other that above (Note 14) 

(Excluding Unpaid Dividend of Z 20.31 Lakh) 
iii) Current Financial Assets - Investments (Note 11) 
iv) Non-current Financial Assets - Others (Note 6) 
v) Current Financial Liabilities - Borrowings (Note 23) 

(Excluding Long Term Loans of Z 23760.25 lakh) 

ANNEXURE - A 
zIn lam 

01/04/2020 01104/2019 

1134.86 663.53 
432.21 408.33 

9.48 8.85 
26.36 12.47 

(69903.41) (39206.64) 

68300.50 (38113.46) 

31/12/2020 31/03/2020 

2641.38 1134.86 
432.21 

9.87 9.48 
470.57 26.36 

(18550.48) (69903.41) 

15428.66 (68300.50) 

1. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - opening balance 

i) Current Financial Assets - Cash & Cash Equivalents (Note 13) 
ii) Current Financial Assets - Bank Balance other that above (Note 14) 

(Excluding Unpaid Dividend of 15.56 Lakh) 
iii) Current Financial Assets - Investments (Note 11) 
iv) Non-current Financial Assets - Others (Note 6) 
v) Current Financial Liabilities - Borrowings (Note 23) 

(Excluding Long Term Loans of 22846.55 lakh) 

2. The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared as set out in Indian Accounting Standard (IND AS) 7 : STATEMENT 
OF CASH FLOWS, as amended by Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) (Amendment) Rules 2016. 

This is the Cash Flow Statement referred to in our report of even date attached 



HINDUSTAN COPPER LIMITED  

NOTES TO CONDENSED INTERIM UNAUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

1.Corporate Information  

Hindustan Copper Limited, established in 1967 and domiciled in India is a Central public sector 
undertaking under the administrative control of Ministry of Mines, Government of India. The 
registered office of the Company is situated at Kolkata. The principal activities of the Company are 
exploration, exploitation, mining of copper and copper ore including beneficiation of minerals, 
smelting and refining. The Company has copper mines & concentrator plants in Malanjkhand 
Copper Project at Madhya Pradesh (MCP), Khetri Copper Complex at Rajasthan (KCC) and Indian 
Copper Complex, Ghatsila at Jharkhand (ICC). The Company is operating Smelter & Refinery in ICC 
and Gujarat Copper Project, Gujarat (GCP) for production of copper cathode. Further, cathode is 
converted into copper wire rod at Copper wire rod plant at Taloja Copper Project, Taloja, 
Maharashtra (TCP). The Company is listed with BSE Ltd. and National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. 

Chhattisgarh Copper Limited (CCL) ,established on 21.05.2018 and domiciled in India, is a Joint 
Venture Company (JVC) formed between Hindustan Copper Limited (HCL) and Chhattisgarh 
Mineral Development (CMDC) for exploration, mining and beneficiation of copper and its 
associated minerals in the State of Chhattisgarh. Since HCL holds 74% equity in ]VC, it is also 
a Subsidiary of HCL as per Section 2(87) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

2.Sionificant Accounting Policies 

2.1 Basis of Accounting 

The financial statements are prepared under historical cost convention from the books of accounts 
maintained under accrual basis except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair 
value and in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under Companies Act, 
2013. 

2.2 Basis of consolidation 

2.2.1 Subsidiaries 

Subsidiaries are all entities over which the Company has control. The Company controls an entity 
when the Company is exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from its involvement with the 
entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its power to direct the relevant activities 
of the entity. Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to the 
Company. They are deconsolidated from the date when control ceases. 

The acquisition method of accounting is used to account for business combinations by the 
Company. 

The Company combines the financial statements of the parent and its subsidiaries line by line 
adding together like items of assets, liabilities, equity, cash flows, income and expenses, 
Intercompany transactions, balances and unrealized gains on transactions between Company 
companies are eliminated. 

Non-controlling interests in the results and equity of subsidiaries are shown separately in the 
consolidated statement of profit and loss, consolidated statement of changes in equity and balance 
sheet respectively. 



2.2.2 Joint Ventures 

Joint Ventures are those joint arrangements whereby the Company is having rights to the net assets 
of the arrangements. Interests in joint ventures are accounted for using the equity method, after 
initially being recognised at cost. 

2.2.3 Equity method 

Under the equity method of accounting, the investments are initially recognized at cost and 
adjusted thereafter to recognize the Company's share of post-acquisition profit or losses of the 
investee in profit and loss, and the Company's share of Other Comprehensive Income of the 
investee in the Other Comprehensive Income. 

2.3 Application of Indian Accounting Standards (Ind-AS) 

The Group adopted Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) from April 1,2016 and accordingly the 
financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement 
principles as notified by MCA under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 ("Ind 
AS Rules"), as amended and other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

The Group has adopted all the Ind AS as applicable and relevant to the Group. 

2.4 Use of Estimates 

The preparation of the Group's financial statements requires management to make judgements, 
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and 
liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. 
Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a 
material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods. 
Revision to accounting estimates are recognised in the period on which the estimates are revised 
and, if material their effects are disclosed on the notes to the financial statements. 

2.5 Current and Non-current Classification 

The Group presents assets and liabilities in the Balance sheet based on current/non-current 
classification. An asset are treated as current by the Group when: 

a) its expects to realize the asset, or intends to sell or consume it in its normal operating cycle; 

b) it holds the assets primarily for the purpose of trading; 

c) it expects to realize the asset within twelve months after the reporting date; or 

d) the asset is cash or cash equivalent (as defined under Ind AS 7) unless the asset is restricted 
from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the 

reporting period. 

Except the above, all other assets are classified as Non-current. 

A liability is treated as current by the Group when: 

a) its expects to settle the liability realize the asset, or intends to sell or consume it in its normal 

operating cycle; 

b) it expects to settle the liability in its normal operating cycle; 

c) it holds the liability primarily for the purpose of trading; Sri-- 



d) the liability is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or 

e) it does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve 
months after the reporting period. Terms of a liability that could, at the option of the 
counterparty, result in its settlement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its 
classification. 

Except the above, all other liabilities are classified as non-current. 

2.6 Revenue Recognition 

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable and fair value 
has been defined taking into account contractually defined terms of payment. Operating revenue 
recognized is net of all promotional expenses and discounts, rebates and/or any other incentive to 
customers. 

Sale of Products 

An entity shall account for a sale contract with a customer only when all of the following criteria are 
met: 

(a) the parties to the contract have approved the contract (in writing, orally or in accordance with 
other customary business practices) and are committed to perform their respective obligations; 

(b) the entity can identify each party's rights regarding the goods to be transferred; 

(c) the entity can identify the payment terms for the goods to be transferred; 

(d) the contract has commercial substance i.e the risk, ownership, timing or amount of the entity's 
future cash flows etc is expected to change as a result of the contract; and 

(e) it is probable that the entity will collect the consideration to which it will be entitled in exchange 
for the goods that will be transferred to the customer. 

In case of sale of Copper Concentrate, Copper Reverts, Anode Slime etc. and tolling of Copper 
Concentrate of Khetri and Malanjkhand origin, sales /tolling at the end of the accounting period are 
recorded on provisional basis as per standard parameters for want of actual specifications and 
differential sales value are recorded only on receipt of actual. This is as per consistent practice 
followed by the Group. 

Sale of Services 

Income from conversion of job work is accounted for on the basis of actual quantity dispatched. 
When the outcome of a transaction involving the rendering of services can be estimated reliably, 
revenue associated with the transaction shall be recognized by reference to the stage of completion 
(Percentage of Completion Method) of the transaction at the end of the reporting period. 

Advances received from the customers are reported as customer's deposits unless the above 
conditions for revenue recognition are met. 

Other Operating Revenues 

a. Sale of Scrap 

Sale of Scrap is accounted for on delivery of material. Si-- 



b. Interest from Customers 

In case of credit sales ,interest up to the date of Balance Sheet on all outstanding bills is accounted 
for on accrual basis. 

c. Interest from Contractors against mobilisation advance for mining operations 

Interest up to the date of Balance Sheet on all mobilisation advances for mining operations is 
accounted for on accrual basis. 

d. Penalty and Liquidated Damages 

Penalty and liquidated damages are accounted for as and when these are realised by the company 
as per contract terms. 

Other Income 

a. Claims 

Claims are recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss (Net of any payable) including receivables 
from Government towards subsidy, cash incentives, reimbursement of losses, etc, when there is 
certainty of realisation of such claim and that can be measured reliably. 

b. Dividend and Interest from Investments 

Dividend income from Investments is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the right 
to receive the dividend has been established and it is certain that the economic benefits will flow 
to the Group and the amount of income can be measured reliably. 

Interest Income from a financial asset is recognised using Effective Interest Method. When it is 
probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the amount of income can be 
measured reliably. 

c. Profit on Sale of Investment 

Profit on sale of investment is recognised upon transfer of title by the Group and is determined as 
the difference between the sales price and the then carrying value of the investment. 

d.Provisions not required written back 

Provisions/Liabilities created from business activities in earlier years no longer required are 
accounted for. 

e. Others 

Any other income is recognised on accrual basis. 

2.7 Employees Benefit 

Retirement benefit costs and termination benefits 

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans are recognized as an expense when 
employees have rendered service entitling them to the contributions. 

For defined benefit retirement benefit plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the 
projected unit credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each annual 
reporting period. Re-measurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the changes 
to the asset ceiling (if applicable) and the return on plan assets (excluding interest), is reflected 
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immediately in the statement of financial position with a charge or credit recognized in other he  
comprehensive income in the period in which they occur. Re-measurement recognized in other 
comprehensive income is reflected immediately in retained earnings and will not be reclassified to 
Statement of Profit or Loss. Past service cost is recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss in the 
period of a plan amendment. Net  interest is calculated by applying the discount rate at the 
beginning of the period to the net defined benefit liability or asset. Defined benefit costs are 
categorized as follows: 

i. Service cost (including current service cost, past service cost, etc.); 

ii.Net  interest expense or income; and 

iii. Re-measurement. 
The Group presents the first two components of defined benefit costs in profit or loss in the line 
item 'employee benefits expense'. 

The retirement benefit obligation recognized in the statement of financial position represents the 
actual deficit or surplus in the Group defined benefit plans. Any surplus resulting from this 
calculation is limited to the present value of any economic benefits available in the form of refunds 
from the plans or reductions in future contributions to the plans. 

A liability for a termination benefit is recognized at the earlier of when the Group can no longer 
withdraw the offer of the termination benefit and when the Group recognises any related 
restructuring costs. 

Short-term and other long-term employee benefits 

A liability is recognized for benefits accruing to employees in respect of wages and salaries, annual 
leave and sick leave in the period the related service is rendered at the undiscounted amount of 
the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for that service. 

Liabilities recognized in respect of short-term employee benefits are measured at the undiscounted 
amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the related service. 

Liabilities recognized in respect of other long-term employee benefits are measured at the present 
value of the estimated future cash outflows expected to be made by the Group in respect of services 
provided by employees up to the reporting date. 

Deficit in Provident Fund 

Deficit, if any, in the accounts of Provident Fund Trust ascertained on the basis of last audited 
accounts of the Trust is accounted for as a charge to Revenue. 

2.8 Borrowing Cost 

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that 
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized 
as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they 
occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest expenses calculated using the effective interest method 
and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also 
includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs 
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2.9Taxation 

Income tax expense represents the sum of current tax and deferred tax. 

Current tax 

The current tax payable is based on taxable profit for the year as determined from net profit before 
tax as represented in Statement of Profit and Loss and Other Comprehensive Income, in line with 
different provisions under Income Tax Act 1961.Current tax is calculated using tax rates that have 
been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. 

Deferred tax 

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and 
liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of 
taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences. 
Deferred tax assets are generally recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent 
that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary 
differences can be utilized. 

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and 
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to 
allow all or part of the asset to be recovered. 

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the 
period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that 
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. 

Current and Deferred Tax for the year 

Current and deferred tax are recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss, except when they relate to 
items that are recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the 
current and deferred tax are also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity 
respectively. 

2.10(a) Property Plant and Equipments (PPE) 

The cost of an item of PPE is recognized as an asset if and only if, it is probable that future economic 
benefits associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured 
reliably. The cost of an item of PPE is the cash price equivalent at the recognition date. The cost of 
an item of PPE comprises: 

Purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting 
trade discounts and rebates. 

U. 	Costs directly attributable to bringing the PPE to the location and condition necessary for it to 
be capable of operating in the manner intended by management. 

iii. 	The initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on 
which it is located, the obligation for which the Group incurs either when the PPE is acquired or 
as a consequence of having used the PPE during a particular period for purposes other than to 
produce inventories during that period. 



The Group has chosen the cost model of recognition and this model is applied to an entire class of 
PPE. After recognition as an asset, an item of PPE is carried at its cost less any accumulated 
depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. 

Pending reconciliation/receipt of the final bills against capital items, capitalization is done on the 
basis of cost booked and depreciation is charged accordingly. Price differences, if any, are adjusted 
in the year of finalization of bills. 

In respect of expenditure during construction/development of a new unit/project in a new location, 
all direct capital expenditure as well as all indirect expenditure incidentals to construction are 
capitalized allocating to various items of PPE on an appropriate basis. Expansion programme 
involving construction concurrently run with normal production activities in an existing unit, all 
direct capital expenditure in relation to such expansion are capitalized but indirect expenditure are 
charged to revenue. Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of 
qualifying asset are capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that 
necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. 

Expenses incurred for implementation of new projects are carried forward against respective 
projects till execution. Expenses rendered in fructuous projects abandoned subsequently are 
provided for in the Statement of Profit & Loss. 

Physical verification of PPE is conducted every year so that all the units/offices are covered once in 
a block of three years interval. Shortage/(Excesses), if any, identified on such physical verification 
is duly adjusted in the books of accounts in the year of identification. 

Depreciation and Amortization 

The Group has used the exemption available in Ind AS 101 with respect to recognition of Plant, 
Property and Equipment (PPE) and Intangible Assets at their carrying value being deemed cost. 

The depreciable amount of an item of PPE is allocated on a straight line basis over its useful life 
prescribed in Part C of Schedule II of the Companies Act,2013 or actual useful life of assets assessed 
by the Technical Committee of the Group, whichever is lower. The residual value and the useful life 
of an asset are reviewed, at each financial year-end. Each part of an item of PPE with a cost that is 
significant in relation to the total cost of the item is depreciated separately. Depreciation on all such 
items have been provided from the date they are 'Put to Use' till the date of sale and includes 
amortization of intangible assets and lease hold assets. Freehold land is not depreciated. The 
residual value of all such items is taken at 5% of the original cost of individual asset. 

An item of PPE is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to 
arise from the continued use of the asset. Certain consumable items of small value whose useful 
life is very limited are directly charged to revenue in the year of purchase. 

From the date Ind AS came into effect, the carrying amount of an asset is depreciated over the 
remaining useful life of the asset as per estimate of remaining useful life. Wherever, the remaining 
useful life of an asset is nil, the carrying amount is recognized in the opening balance of retained 
earnings after retaining the residual value. 

2.10(b) Intangible Assets 

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of 
intangible assets acquired in a business combination is their fair value at the date of acquisition. 
Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation 
(calculated on a straight-line basis over their useful lives) and accumulated impairment losses, if 

any. joie_ 
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Internally generated intangibles, excluding capitalised development costs, are not capitalised. 
Instead, the related expenditure is recognised in the statement of profit and loss and other 
comprehensive income in the period in which the expenditure is incurred. An internally generated 
intangible asset arising from development is recognized if all the conditions stipulated in "Ind AS 
38-Intangible Asset" are met. The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as either finite or 
indefinite. Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over their useful economic lives and 
assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. 
The amortisation period and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life 
are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the expected useful life or the 
expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are considered 
to modify the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in 
accounting estimates. The amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised 
in the statement of profit and loss. 

An intangible asset with an indefinite useful life is not amortised but is tested for impairment at 
each reporting date and its useful life is reviewed in each reporting period to determine whether 
events and circumstances continue to support an indefinite useful life estimate. 

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference 
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the 
statement of profit and loss. 

Intangible Assets other than Software are amortized over estimated useful life which is equivalent 
to license period, generally not more than 5 years. 

Cost of Software recognized as intangible asset, is amortised on straight line method over a period 
of legal right to use with a nil residual value. Otherwise the cost of software will be charged in the 
year of incurrence. 

2.11 Capital Work in Progress 

Assets in the course of construction are included under capital work -in-progress and are carried at 
cost, less any recognized impairment loss. Such capital work-in-progress, on completion, is 
transferred to the appropriate category of property, plant and equipment. 

2.12 (a) Mine Development Expenditure 

In case of underground mines : The expenditure on development of a new mine in all cases and on 
subsequent development of a working mine is capitalized and depleted on the basis of ore raised 
during the year and the mineable ore reserves estimated from time to time. 

In case of working mines, where development activities are going on simultaneously: Expenses are 
apportioned between capital and revenue on the basis of in-house technical estimates. 

In respect of open cast mines : The expenditure on removal of waste and overburden, is capitalized 
and the same is depleted in relation to actual ore production during the year on the stripping ratio 
which is re-assessed periodically based on the estimated ore reserve as well as the quantity of 
waste excavation in respect of open cast mines. Subsequently, If any ore is reclaimed from 
overburden, the same is included in inventory at a value based on opening rate of mine 
development expenditure with a corresponding credit in Mine development expenditure. 

Expenditure incurred on development of new deposits are capital in nature and is included in mine 
development expenditure. If subsequently the development activities are found to be not viable, 
the expenditure on such development work included in mine development expenditure is written 
off in the year in which it is decided to abandon the project. 



If a working mine is closed due to economic reasons, the un-depleted value of Mine Development 
Expenditure related to that mine is provided in the books of accounts in the year in which it is 
decided to close or suspend operation of the mine. If later on, the closed / suspended mines are re-
opened and the Group remains the owner of the mines, the unamortized Mine Development 
Expenditure which was fully provided in the year of closure will be written back in the books of 
accounts in the year of re-opening and the Group will be depleting it year wise based on the 
estimated remaining life of that mine. 

2.12(b) Mineral Exploration and Evaluation Expenditures 

2.12(b)(i) Pre-exploration costs 

Pre-exploration costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred. 

2.12(b) (ii) Exploration and Evaluation Assets (E & E Assets) 

Once the legal right to explore a property has been acquired, costs directly related to exploration 
and evaluation expenditures are recognized and capitalized, in addition to the acquisition costs. 
These direct expenditures include such costs as acquisition of rights to explore, materials used, 
topographical, geological, geochemical and geophysical evaluation, surveying costs, sampling, 
drilling costs, activities in relation to evaluation of technical feasibility and commercial viability of 
extracting a mineral resource, consultancy cost, payments made to contractors etc. during the 
exploration phase. Costs not directly attributable to exploration and evaluation activities are 
expensed in the period in which they occur. 

Administrative and general overhead cost that are directly attributable to the assets are capitalized 
as E & E Assets. 

E & E Assets may be tangible or intangible. To the extent that a tangible asset is consumed in 
developing an intangible asset, the amount reflecting that consumption may be part of the cost of 
the intangible asset created. However, the asset being used remains a tangible asset. 

When a project is deemed to no longer have commercially viable prospects for the Group, 
exploration and evaluation expenditures in respect of that project are deemed to be impaired. As 
a result, those exploration and evaluation expenditure costs, in excess of estimated recoveries, are 
written off to Statement of Profit &Loss. 

The Group assesses exploration and evaluation assets for impairment when facts and 
circumstances suggest that the carrying amount of an asset may exceed its recoverable amount. 

Once the technical feasibility and commercial viability of extracting the mineral resource has been 
determined, the property is considered to be a mine under development and is classified as "mines 
under construction". 

Exploration and evaluation Assets are also tested for impairment before the assets are transferred 
to development properties. 

As the Group currently has not commenced commercial operations, any incidental revenues, 
including receipt of input tax credit receivables, earned in connection with exploration activities are 
applied as a reduction to capitalized exploration costs. 

An impairment loss is reversed if there is an indication that there has been a change in the 
estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the 
extent that the asset's carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been 
determined, net of depreciation, if no impairment loss had been recognized. 

2.130verhauling Expenses 

Revenue expenditure attributable to overhaul of smelter and/ or refinery is charged off to the 

•40.114 
Statement of Profit & Loss in the year of incurrence. 
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2.14 Mine Closure Expenditure & Decommissioning/Site restoration liability 

Financial implications towards final mine closure plans under relevant Acts and Rules are technically 
estimated and Mine Closure Reserve is created based on the estimated life of the mines over the 
period by charging the same to Statement of Profit and Loss. 

2.15Non-Current Assets Held for Sale 

The Group classifies a non-current asset (or disposal group of assets) as held for sale if its carrying 
amount will be recovered principally through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use. 
Immediately before the initial classification of the asset (or disposal group) as held for sale, the 
carrying amounts of the asset (or all the assets and liabilities in the group) are to be measured in 
accordance with applicable Indian Accounting Standards. The sale should be expected to qualify 
for recognition as a completed sale within one year from the date of classification except as 
permitted by Ind AS 105. 

2.16Inventories 

Stocks of stores and spare parts, loose tools and materials-in-transit are valued at the lower of the 
net realizable value and cost. The raw materials are also valued at the lower of the net realizable 
value and weighted average cost to the unit if the finished goods in which they will be incorporated 
are expected to be sold below cost. Loose tools when issued are charged off to revenue. 

Finished goods and work-in-process are valued at the lower of the net realizable value and weighted 
average cost to the unit. The cost is exclusive of financing cost, such as, interest, bank charges, 
administration overhead, etc. Ore is valued at cost since its realisable value cannot be ascertained. 
The value of slag under work-in-process is taken at equivalent value to the extent credited to the 
process, where the said products have been generated. The reverts under work- in-process are 
valued at lower of cost (equivalent value of concentrate) and net realizable value. 

The stock of anode slime arising from treatment and refining processes are stated at realizable 
value based on the yearend London Metal Exchange price for gold and silver after making due 
adjustments of their physical recovery and the treatment and refining charges. 

The inventories out of inter-unit transfers (material in transit) at the close of the year are valued 
and accounted in the books of the transferor unit on the basis of cost plus transportation to the 
transferee unit or net realisable value whichever is lower. 

Imported materials are valued at the lower of the net realizable value and weighted average cost. 
In the event where final price is not determined valuation is made on provisional cost. Variations 
are accounted for in the year of finalization. 

Provision is made in the accounts every year, for non-moving stores and spares (other than 
insurance spares) which have not moved for more than five years. Insurance spares are fully 
provided for on the expiry of the life of the relevant Property Plant and Equipments. 

Physical verification of Semi-Finished and In-Process (WIP) and Finished Goods is conducted 
departmentally in all the units at reasonable intervals during the year by a duly approved 
committee. Also, physical stock verification of WIP and Finished Goods is undertaken by a duly 
approved committee at the end of every financial year alongwith an independent agency once in 
a block of three years. In respect of Stores and Spares, physical verification is carried out by external 
agencies once in every year covering all the units. Shortage/(Excesses). if any, identified on such 
physical verification is duly adjusted in the books of accounts in the year of identification rsitio_ 



2.17Government Grants 

All government grants are recognized as deferred income and it will be taken to Statement of Profit 
and Loss over the period of time in accordance with the pattern in which the obligations are met. 

2.18Impairment of Assets (Other than Financial Assets) 

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there is any indication that an 
asset may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the Group estimates the recoverable amount 
of the asset. If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less 
than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to 
its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognized immediately in Statement of Profit and 
Loss, unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalue amount, in which case the impairment loss is 
treated as a revaluation decrease. 

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing 
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax 
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks 
specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted. 

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-
generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the 
increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined 
had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset (or cash-generating unit) in prior years. A 
reversal of an impairment loss is recognized immediately in profit or loss, unless the relevant asset 
is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the reversal of the impairment loss is treated as a 
revaluation increase. 

2.19Foreign Exchange Transactions 

Transactions in currencies other than the Group's functional currency (foreign currencies) are 
recognized at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the transactions. 

At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are 
retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are 
denominated in foreign currencies are re-translated at the rates prevailing at the date when the 
fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a 
foreign currency are not retranslated. 

Foreign currency monetary items (except overdue recoverable where realizability is uncertain) are 
converted using the closing rate as defined in the Ind AS-21- The effects of changes in Foreign 
Exchange Rates. Non-monetary items are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the 
transaction. The exchange difference gain/loss is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

In case of long term foreign currency monetary items outstanding as of 31st March 2016,liability in 
foreign currency loans relating to acquisition of fixed assets is converted using the closing rate as 
defined in Ind AS 21-The effects of changes in Foreign Exchange Rates andthe difference in 
exchange is recognized in terms of exemptions given in paragraph D13AA of Appendix D to Ind AS-
101, where the effect of exchange differences on foreign currency loans of the Group is accounted 
for by addition or deduction to the cost of the assets so far it relates to the depreciable capital 
assets and shall be depreciated over the balance life of the assets. 

Other long term foreign currency monetary items are accumulated in 'Equity Component of Foreign 
Currency asset/liability Account' and amortized over the balance period of the asset/liability by 
recognition as income or expense in each of such periods as stated under Para 29A of Ind As 21. 

NiOs— 



2.20Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets 

Provisions are recognized when the Group has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result 
of a past event and it is probable that the Group will be required to settle the obligation, and a 
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. 

Wherever no reliable estimate could be made, a disclosure is made as contingent liability. A 
disclosure for a contingent liability is also made when there is a possible obligation or a present 
obligation that may but probably will not require an outflow of resources. 

When there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which likelihood of outflow 
of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made. 

Contingent Liabilities are disclosed in the General Notes forming part of the accounts. 

Contingent Assets are not recognised in the financial statements but are disclosed in Notes to the 
Accounts. Such assets occur when the inflow of economic benefits is probable. Such contingent 
assets are assessed continuously, if it's virtually certain that inflow of economic benefits will arise 
then such assets and the relative income will be recognised in the financial statements. 

2.21 Leasing 

Assets held under lease, in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are 
transferred to lessee are classified as finance leases. All other leases are classified as operating 
leases. 

Depreciation expenses are recorded if asset held under finance lease is depreciable. 

Finance expenses are recognized immediately in the statement of profit and loss if they are not 
directly attributable to qualifying assets, otherwise they are capitalised in accordance with the 
Group's general policy on borrowing costs. 

Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease 
term. 

2.22 Financial Instruments 

Non Derivative Financial Instruments 

(i) Initial Recognition 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when the Group becomes a party to the 
contractual provisions of the instruments. 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs 
that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities 
(other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added 
to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, 
on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets 
or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognized immediately in profit or 
loss. 30_ 



(ii) Subsequent Recognition 
	 6 ?5  

a. Financial assets 
Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value through other 
comprehensive income or fair value through profit or loss. 

b. Financial Liabilities 
Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using Effective Interest 
Rate (EIR) method except for derivatives, which are measured at fair value. 

Derivative Financial Instruments 

All derivatives are recognized and measured at fair value with changes in fair value being 
recognized in profit or loss for the period. 

Impairment of financial assets 

At each reporting date, assessment is made whether the credit risk on a financial instrument has 
increased significantly or not since initial recognition. 

If the credit risk on a financial instrument has not increased significantly since initial recognition, 
the loss allowance is measured for that financial instrument at an amount equal to 12 month 
expected credit losses. If the credit risk on that financial instrument has increased significantly 
since initial recognition, the loss allowance is measured for a financial instrument at an amount 
equal to the lifetime expected credit losses. 

The amount of expected credit losses (or reversal) that is required to adjust the loss allowance at 
the reporting date is recognised as an impairment gain or loss in the statement of profit and loss. 

2.23Events Occurring after the Reporting Period 

The Group adjusts the amount recognized in its financial statements to reflect adjusting material 
events after the reporting period and does not adjust the amount to reflect non-adjusting events 
after the reporting period. However where retrospective restatement is not practicable for a 
particular prior period then the circumstances that lead to the existence of that condition and the 
description of how and from where the error is corrected are disclosed in Notes on Accounts. 

2.24Dividends 

Final dividend on shares are recorded as a liability on the date of approval by the shareholders in 
general meeting and interim dividends are recorded as a liability on the date of declaration by the 
directors in the meeting of the Board of Directors. 

2.25 Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalent in the Balance Sheet comprise cash at bank and on hand and short term 
deposit with an original maturity of three months or less which are subject to insignificant risk of 
changes in value. 

2.26 Rounding of amounts 

Amounts in these financial statements have, unless otherwise indicated, have been rounded off to 
'Rupees in lakh' upto two decimal points. 



Note : 3 (A) Consolidated Prooestv.Plant and Eouinment (Active Assets) 
(T in lakh) 

DESCRIPTION 	 Free Hold Land 

Buildings 
including 	Flant,Machlner 

Sanitary and 
Water Supply 

[yarn., 

y and Mining 
Equipment 

Fixtures & Office 
Equipment 

Vehicles 
Furniture 6 Electrical 

Road 	anBridges ' an 	Culverts 
Railway Siding Equipment and 

Installation 

Shafts and 
inclines 

Total 

Gross CarryInd ArnOurB 

2446.58 

• 

• 

6728.85 

14.47 

• 
• 

26588.06 

1626.18 

• 
- 

(13.59) 

0.58 

323.97 

84.29 

(0.01) 

(0.01) 

Transfer From Discarded Assets
-

• 

168.24 

57.73 

• 
- 

(0.45) 

- 

1026.39 

• 

0.01 

293.86 2878.22 

41.52 

(0.02) 

(0.01) 

444.21 

- 

• 

• 

41697.88 

1824.19 

- 

(14.07) 

0.57 

Gross Carrying Amount as at 01M41019 
Exchange Differences 
Additions 
Inter-head Transfer in /(Out) 

Transfer To Discarded Assets 

Disposals 
Transfer 
Adjustments 

Gross CarryIng Amount as at 31.03.2020  2446.58 6793.32 28201.23 007.74 225.52 1826.40 293.86 2919.71 494.21 43508.57 

Accumulated DePreclation & Impairment 

• 

2042.70 
522.27 

- 

• 

5926.16 
2846.05 

• 

105.46 
44.36 

• 

Inter-head Transfer in Bout) - 

63.90 
29.94 

- 
• 

987.39 
325.17 

98.01 
32.67 

- 
- 

• 

778,57 
222.95 

• 

41.97 
13.99 

• 

10044.16 
4036.90 

-• 

• 

Accumulated Depreciation as at 01.04.2019 
Depreciation charge during the year 

Transfer From Discarded Assets 
Transfer To Discarded Assets 
Impairment Losses 
Exchange Differences 
Disposals 
Transfer 

Accumulated Depreciaton 6 Impairment as 2564.97 8772.21 149.82 93.34 1312.56 130.68 1001.52 55.96 14081.06 

at 31.03.2020  
Net Carrying Amount as at 31.03.2020 2046.58 4178.35 19429.02 257.93 132.18 513.84 163.18 1918.19 388.25 29427.52 

Gross Carrying Amount 

2446.58 

• 

6743.32 

226.45 

28201.23 

12,411.50 

907.74 

1.14 

- 

(0.19) 

(0.02) 

225.52 

(0.32) 

• 

1826.40 293.86 

• 

2919.71 

• 

494.21 

• 

43508.57 

12639.09 

(0.32) 

(0.19) 

(0.02) 

Gross Carrying Amount as at 01.04.2020 
Exchange Differences 
Additions 
inter-head Transfer in /Put) 
Transfer From Discarded Assets 
Transfer To Discarded Assets 
Disposals 

Transfer - 

Adjustments 

Carrying Amount as at 31.121020  Gross 2406.58 6969.77 40612.73 408.67 225.20 1826.40 293.86 2919.71 444.21 56147.13 

Accumulated Depreciation A Impairment 

2564.97 
401.39 

• 

8772.21 
2597.48 

149.82 
43.31 

(0.09) 

93.34 
29.43 

• 

1312.56 
100.17 

- 

- 

130.68 
24.62 

- 

1001.52 
112.35 

• 

•• 

55.96 
10.54 

-  

19081.06 
3319,29 

• 

(0.09) 

Accumulated Depreciation as at 01.04,2020 
Depreciation charge during the year 
Inter-head Transfer In /(Out) 
Transfer From Discarded Assets 
Transfer To Discarded Assets 
impairment Losses 
Exchange Differences 
Disposals 
Transfer 

Accumulated Depreciaton bi impairment as 
at 31.12.2020 

2966.36 11369.69 193.03 122.77 1412.73 155.30 1113.87 66.50 17400.25 

Amount as at 31.121020 2446.58 4003.41 29203.04 215.64 102.03 413.67 138.56 1805.84 377.71 38746,88 
Net Carrying 

Note : HCL has used the exemption available In Ind AS 101 with respect to recogni on of Property, Plant, Equipments 9 



Note : 3 ili) Consolidated PrOPerltffIant and EQUipmen/ (Discarded ASSe/s1 	
(tin Iakh) 

DESCRIPTION 
Free Hold & 
Leasehold 

Land 

Buildings 
including Sanitary 
and Water Supply 

System 

PlantsMachiner 
y and Mining 
Equipment 

Furniture & 
Fixtures & Office 

Equipment 
Vehicles Roads Bridges Roads. Bridges  and Culverts 

Siding 
Electrical 

Equipment and 
Installation 

Shafts and 
Inclines 

Total 

Gross Carrying AMPUnt 

Gross Carrying Amount as at 01.04.20/9 
Exchange Differences 
Additions 
Inter-head Transfer In /10ut) 
Transfer From Active Assets 
Transfer To Active Assets 
Disposals 
Transfer 
Adjustments 

364 181 91 946 84 39 56 23 09 24 93 62.28 

0 00 

92 

0 

30 

00 

1,374 

1374.55 

55 

brass Carrying Amount 	at 31.03.2020 as 3.64 181.91 946.84 39.56 23.09 24.93 62.28 92.30 

Accumulated Depreciation & Impairment 

Accumulated Depreciation as at 01.04.2019 
Depreciation charge during the year 
Inter-head Transfer In Rout) 
Transfer Ff0111 Discarded Assets 
Transfer To Discarded Assets 
Impairment Losses 
Exchange Differences 
Disposals 
Transfer 

Accumulated Depreciaton & Impairment as . . . 

1374.55 at 91,03.2020  
Net Carrying Amount as at 31.03.2020  3.64 181.91 946.84 39.56 23.09 24.93 - 62.28 92.30 

1374.55 
'Less Provisions for Discarded Assets 
Net Carrying Amount (Net of Provisions) as at 31.03.2010 

Gross Carrvina Amo_unt 

Gross Carrying Amount as at 01.04.2020 
Exchange Differences 
Additions 
Inter-head Transfer In /(Out) 
Transfer From Active Assets 
Transfer To Active Assets 
Disposals 
Transfer 
Adjustments 

364 181.91 946.84 39 56 2309 24.93 62 20 92 3D 1374.55 

1374.55 
Carrying Amount 	at 31.12,2020 GfOSS 	 as  3.64 181.91 946.84 39.56 23.09 24.93 62.28 92.30 

Accumulated Depreciation Eat_pn ai r_r___..tent 

Accumulated Depreciation as at 01.04.2020 
Depreciation charge during the year 
Inter-head Transfer In gout) 
Transfer From Discarded Assets 
Transfer To Discarded Assets 
Impairment Losses 
Exchange Differences 
Disposals 
Transfer 

Accumulated Depreciaton & Impairment as . 

2020 pt 31.17 

Carrying Amount as at 31.12.2020 	I 	3.64 	181.91 	946.84 	 39.56 	23.09 I 	24.93 I 	 62.28 	92.30 1374.55 
Net 
Less Provisions for Discarded Assets 

1374.55 

Net 	 arrying Provisions) as at 31.12.2010 

Note : 
HCL has used the exemption available in Ind AS 101 with respect to recognition of Property, Plant, Equipments (PPE) and Intangible Assets at their carrying value. 
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PARTICULARS 

	

As at 31st December ,2020 	 As at 31st March, 2020 

	

(Unaudited) Reviewed 	 (Audited) 

0 	Investments In equity instruments - (classified as at cost) 
A Joint Venture Company (NC) named Khan( Bidesh India Lim6ed (KABIL) was formed on 01.08.2019 among 
National Mmunium Company (NALCO) ,Hindustan Copper Limited (MCI.) and Mineral Exploration Corporation Limited 
(MECL) 
Investment in JV Company - Khanij Bidesh India Limded 75.00 (HABIL) 
(Investment In KABIL.75,000 Nos. (Previous Year 30,000 
Nos. ) of equity shares of flU (Previous Year 10) each 
fully paid up as at 31.12.2020) 
Addl(Less): Group Share of Profdsf(Lass) hi 
JvfAssociates upto 31.03.2020 
TOTAL 

27.64 

3.00 

47.36 	 3.00 

Details of JVC 
Principal Activity and place of Incoporation Principal place of 

business 
Proportion of ownership interest / voting rights held by the 

Company as on 31.03.2020 

To 	identify 	, 	explore, 	acquire, 	develop, 	process 
primarily strategic minerals overseas for supply to India 
for meeUng 	domestic 	requkements and 	for sale to 
any other counties for commercial use. 

New Delhi 30% 

I) 	Non Trade Investment in Debentures 
Less : Provision for diMillUti011 in value 

0.17 

 

0.17 
0.17 

 

0.17 

    

TOTAL 

AGGREGATE BOOK VALUE -UNOUOTED 

AGGREGATE BOOK VALUE . QUOTED 

MARKET PRICE OF QUOTED INVESTMENT 

47.35 	 3.00 

47.36 	 3.00 

   

Nil 	 Nil 

   

    

PARTICULARS 

	

As at 31st December ,2020 	 As at 31st March, 2020 

	

(Unaudited) Reviewed 	 (Audited) 

Bank deposits vdth more than 12 months maturity 
- With scheduled banks 

TOTAL 

470.57 	 26.36 

470.57 	 26.36 

Note No 4 CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS 
VI 

(6 in lakh) 

PARTICULARS 

	

As at 31st December ,2020 	 As at 31st March, 2020 

	

(Unaudited) Reviewed 	 (Audited) 

i) Building 	 24.22 
ii) Plant 8 Machinery 	 21630.87 
ii) 	Others Magna Mine Expansion 	 106551.97 

163.27 
34389.11 
92018.10 

	

127207.136 	 126570.48 

	

3392.91 	 3392.91 

123814.15 	 123177.57 

Less: Provision 

TOTAL 

Note No 5 NON - CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS - INVESTMENTS 
	

(2 in lakh) 

NOW No 6 NON CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS -OTHERS 
	 in Mich) 



PARTICULARS 

	

As at 3141 December .2020 	 Mat 31.5 Math. 2020 

	

(Unaudited) Reviewed 	 (Audited) 

CLOSVIG BALANCE 9385.17 688422 

II DEFERRED TM LIMILMY 
OPENING BALANCE (1014.43) 251629)( 
Ad}ustnenVeredil durin the year (18.10) 100385 
CLOSING BALANCE (1930.53) (1014.43) 

Dail DEFERRED TM ASSETS/ (LIABILRIES) (Nell 7434.84 3919.70 

IS DEFINED BENEFIT PIANO 
OPENING BALANCE 1341.02 585.74 
Min:Mennen* duping toe year 377.52 75520 
CLOSING BALANCE 17lE51 1341.02 

}NM) DEFERRED TM ASSETS I (UABIUTIES) 9153.10 
Including OCI 

(Rd nr Note No.30 General Notes on AccouMs Pcint No 10) 

8 DEFERRED TAX ASSET 
OPEMND BALANCE 	 588422 	 9243.90 
MashnenVCardt Wing the year 	 3500.95 	 (3379.061 

As 8( 31st Macrh 2020 
(Audited} PARTICULARS 

As 	 31st December .2020 
Ornaudamb 

Income Tex (inducing advence income In. MS 
excluding current In 	Unseond • Osmadsred 

689.82 	 689.02 

68982 	 619 8 TOTAL 

PARTICULARS 
Soot 31st 	her 9020 	 As at 31st March, 2020 

(UnaUclasd1 Ft 	 (Audis) 

a)  HOIMISATION ADVANCES 
0 
i) 

Secured }considered good) 
Unsecured (considered gcal) 

163706 1632 12 

A0nrst Bank Guano*. 

Cl Unmarred (coneldened dOIMM) 0.02 0.02 

b)  

tat Pranions too Captal Pstnnon • 

Mine Development Expenditure 

0.02 0.02 

M per lest Silence Shea 48204.35 511(5.82 

Add: ExpencRum during OH Year (as per Note Benxi 13300.78 22505.21 
61S0513 73621 03 

Lest Vine Sot. recanted Owing Mine Envelopment 161.07 144.95 

Len Amorfnalon during De Year 17073.67 1723474 25271.73 25416.68 

44270.30 40204 35 

Len ProvIslon 4664.68 488468 

TOTAL 39305.63 0539.10 

Now PUNE DEVELOPMENT EXPENDITURE DURING 
THE YEAR 

0 
i) 

SanrIes, Warms, Manna, 
Conn:Mon to ProMeM & Other Funds 

1726.15 
134.58 

2655.31 
211.43 

I) Workmen & Steel Welfare Expenes 2.35 998 

in) Dorn Spars II Tools Commed 1221.04 196370 

Power. Fuel& Water 420.20 655.21 

Royally 11.71 1)03 

90 ROM Mannam}e 2300.09 4352_83 

nod) insurance 1.33 1.17 

Onthorden Reenovel Emmen!. 6790.10 11275.24 

Otprecinon 213.33 440.57 

sr) Other Expenses 372.90 92219 

TOTAL 11300.78 23000.2 

Th• above expenditure Is n sdditron to the nprines shown under the respective natural had of amounts [Skated and charged In the Statement of Pete and 
Loss Monied 101 the ow and In the Meant schedule thereof. 

AM016.111011dUSIO the year 15 In reation It the expanses ircuirv4 on mines Mkh no under operatIon/proluctIon and doss nol Include expenditure on 
prospering of minerals In one mines area 

cl 	Right to tne 
Rent for Leaserhold land 3984.02 4097.67 

TOTAL 3984.02 4007.67 

TOTAL Mahn) 45221.51 49280.20 

PROVISIONS FOR CAPITAL ADVANCES • 
OPENING BALANCE 002 

Addibans during Me yen 
Amount seed dung Me year 
CLOSING BALANCE 0.02 082 

ole No 7 DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET) 

Not NONCURRENT MX ASSETS (NM 	 gin lath) 

0 OTHER NON -CURRENT ASSETS 	 R in la 



PARTICULARS 

	

As at 3141 December .2020 	 As at 31st March, 2020 

	

(Unaudited) Reviewed 	 (Audited) 

Number of NAV Ce t) units 
Investments in Mutual Fund 
(MaturityWhin 3 months from date of original Investments) 

I INOUJC in lakh) Note No 12 l'Uniwn 	niu4inaHI- 	m0001°  

UT1 MONEY MARKET -GROWTH 	 51.736 	2267.76 	 1.21 	 1.17 

	

(51.736) 	(2112.55) 
$IBI ULTRA SHORT TERM DEBT FUND - GROWTH 	 132.117 	4479.65 	 6.22 	 5.92 

	

(132117) 	(4169.40) 
CANARA REBECO LIQUID FUND - GROWTH 	 38.993 	238998 	 0.95 	 0.93 

	

(38.993) 	(22513.68) 

	

68.469 	2130.97 	 1.49 	 1.48 

9.41 

Nil 

AGGREGATE BOOK VALUE • QUOTED 

MARKET PRICE OF QUOTED INVESTMENT 

FUND IDBILIOUID -GROWTH 

TOTAL 

AGGREGATE BOOK VALUE' UNQUOTED 

(38.459) (2002.99) 
9.87 

NV 

7.84 

9.87 

7.84 

9.48 

As at 31st December 2020 	 As .031st March, 2020 
PARTICULARS (Unaudited) Reviewed (Audited) 

DEBTS OUTSTANDING 
0 	• Secured • considered good 
II) 	• Unsecured - Considered good 
Ili) 	- Considered doubtful 

13118.69 

1064.00 

8289.35 

e68.51 
14182.77 9175.86 

Less: Mlowances for bad 8 doubtful debts ' 1064.08 13118.69 886.51 8289.35 

TOTAL 13118.69 8289.35 

ALLOWANCES FOR BAD & DOUBTFUL DEBTS • 
OPENING BALANCE 886.51 942.77 

Additions during the year 177.61 0.31 

Amount used during the year 0.04 56.57 

CLOSWG BALANCE 1064.08 1385.51 

Explanatory Note:. 

Debt doe by ()nectars or other officers of the company or any of them ether severally or Johilly with any other person or debts due by firms or private companies respectively In 
'Mich any Director of the Company Is 5 partner ore Director or a member amounts to N4 (Previous year 

ole No 10 INVENTORIES 	 It in lakh) 

As at 31st December ,2020 PARTICULARS (Unaudited) Reviewed 

0 Raw Materials 

Send-Finished and In-Process (al lower of cost or net JO realisable value) 31938.22 64456.03 

Less: ProNsion tor Sem191thsbed and In-Process 	' 18454 83 13483.39 18454.83 

iii)  Finished Goods (al lower of cost or nal realisable value) 83.00 

iv)  Stores and spares 7432.91 7646.10 
Stores in transit/ pending Inspection 1023.55 603.30 

6456.46 8249.40 
Less: Provision for Obsolete Stores & Spares 2350.88 6105.58 2350.88 

TOTAL 19671.97 

PROVISION FOR SEMI-FINISHED AND IN.PROCESS 
OPENING BALANCE 18454.03 
Additions during the year 
Amount used during the year 
CLOSING BALANCE 18454.63 

PROVISION FOR OBSOLETE STORES & SPARES** 
OPENING BALANCE 2350.88 
Additions during the year 0.00 
Amount used during the year 0.09 

CLOSING BALANCE 2350.88 

As at 31st march, 2020 
(Audited] 

4600120 

83.00 

5898.52 

61902.71 

123.03 
18331.80 

18454.03 

2616.03 
1.40 

268.55 
2350.68 

Note Nail CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS - INVESTMENTS 	 (tin lakh) 



PARTICULARS 

	

As at 31st December 2020 	 As at 31.1 March, 2020 

	

(Unaudited) Reviewed 	 (Audited) 

Other Balances with Bank 

• in Dividend Balance ACCOurit 

Bank deposes with more than 3 months and unto 12 
months maturity 
- With scheduled banks 

15.56 	 20.31 

43221 

15.56 	 452.52 

Note No 13 CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS CASH 8. CASH EQUIVALENTS 
	

(T in lakh) 

PARTCULARS 

	

As 51 31.6 December ,2020 	 As .131st Mirth, 2020 

	

(Unaudited) Reviewed 	 (Audited) 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

Cash on hand including Imprint 
	

0.25 	 0.25 
I. 	Balance wIlh Banks 

-Current Account 
	

2641.13 	 1134.61 
It. 	OTHER BALANCES WITH BANK 

Bank deposits upta 3 months maturity from dale of origins! 
investmen1 
• With scheduled banks 

TOTAL 2641.38 	 1134.86 

Note No 14 CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS BANK BALANCE OTHER THAN CASH &CASH EQUIVAI-E 	 In lath) 

Note No 15 CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS - OTHERS 	 18 in lakh) 

PARTICULARS 

	

As at 31st December ,2020 	 As at 31s1 March, 2020 

	

(Unaudited) Reviewed 	 (Audited) 

a) 	ADVANCES.  
Employees 
- secured (considered good) 
- Unsecured (considered doubtful) 
Less : Provisions for doubtful Advances' 

0) 	INTEREST ACCRUED ON 
LC front Customers 	 • 	 • 

it) investments 1514 10.66 

Deposits 20.31 29.64 

Fr) Others 0.18 3923 0.36 40.66 

C) CLAIMS RECOVERABLE 
Maims recoverable from different agencies 5222.66 2712.61 

Less: Prorislon for Doubtful Claims ‘" 179.41 504325 179.41 2533.20 

TOTAL (art•c) 5215.12 2586.41 

RETAILS OF PROVISIONS 

PROVISION FOR DOUBTFUL ADVANCES • 

OPENING BALANCE 2.03 2.03 

AcKtIons during the year 
Amount used during the year 
CLOSING BALANCE 2.03 2,03 

PROVISION FOR DOUBTFUL CLAIMS w 

OPENING BALANCE 179.41 133.10 

Additions dudng the year 0.00 46.31 

&Miura used during the year 
CLOSING BALANCE 179.41 179.41 

Explanatory Note: - 

PARTICULARS OF LOANS AND ADVANCES DUE FROM DIRECTORS 
I) Amount due at the end of the year T NO 

11) Advance due by frms or private companies In which any Director close Company lie Penner ore director or a member amounts to MI (Previous year NII) 

132,64 
2.03 
2.03 

 

112.55 
2.03 
2.03 

 

 

132.64 

 

112.55 

40- 



7 C 	(3 in latch) Note No 16 CURRENT TAX ASSETS (Net) 

PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2020 
(Audited) 

As at 31st December 2020 
(Unaudited) Reviewed 

1866.62 	 1845.39 Income Tax (incithrs advance income tax, TDS & 
excluding current Lax liablity) Unsecured - Considered 
good 

TOTAL 1866.62 	 1,845.39 

PARTICULARS 

	

As at 31st December ,2020 	 As at 31st March, 21:020 

	

(Unaudited) Reviews 	 (Audited) 

Note No 17 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 	 (ff in latch) 

a) 	Advances to contractors I suppliers 
- Secured (considered good) 	 388.30 	 239.21 
- Unsecured (considered good) 

- Agahst Bank Guarantee 
-Others 1023.52 1127.08 

- Unsecured (considered doubtful) 678.68 679.54 

b)  Other Advances 

2088.50 2045.63 

- secured (considered good) 50.90 50.90 
- Unsecured (considered doubtful) 13.93 13.93 

64.83 64.83 
2153.33 2110.66 

Less: Provision for Doubtful Loans and Advances • 692.61 693.47 
1480.72 1417.19 

c)  Advance to JV44ABIL 72.00 
Addl(Less): 	Group 	Share 	of 	Profits/(Loss) 	in 27.64 
JWAssociates upto 31.03.2020 

d)  DEPOSITS 

44.36 

Other Deposits 10760.85 10136.08 
Less: Provision for Doubtful Deposits'* 75.56 75.56 

e)  OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 
10685.09 10050.52 

Other Current Assets 213.41 211.52 

Less: Provision for Other Current Assets 	••• 3.52 3.52 
209.89 208.00 

5 OTHER RECOVERABLES 

g) 

IGSTfCGST 8 SGST 

RIGHT TO USE 

27784.90 25554.81 

Rent for Leasehold Land 160.54 206.81 

TOTAL 40301.14 37491.49 

DETAILS OF PROVISIONS 

PROVISION FOR DOUBTFUL LOANS AND ADVANCES 
OPENING BALANCE 693.47 737.26 

Additions during the year 0.26 2.52 

Amount used during the year 1.12 46.31 

CLOSING BALANCE 692.61 693.47 

PROVISIONS FOR DEPOSITS •• 
OPENING BALANCE 75.56 75.56 

Additions during the year 
Amount used during the year 
CLOSING BALANCE 75.56 76.56 

PROVISION FOR OTHER CURRENT ASSETS ••• 

OPENING BALANCE 3.52 3.52 

Additions during the year 
Amount used during the year 
CLOSING BALANCE 152 3.62 



PARTICULARS 

	

As at 31st December 2020 	 As at 31st March, 2020 

	

(Unaudited) Reviewed 	 (Audited) 

18110000000 90000.00 	1800000000 	 90000.00 

2000000 20000.00 	2000000 	 20000.00 

In No. 	 in lakh) 	In No. 	 CT In lakh) 

d)  
NO. OF SHARES ISSUED, SUBSCFUBED AND FULLY 
PAID UP 
- Equity Share Capita! 925218000 46260.90 925218000 46260.90 
- 7.50% Non-Cum. Redeemable Preference Shams 

TOTAL 46260.90 46260.90 

RECONCILIATION OF NO. OF SHARES & SHARE e)  CAPITAL 

OUTSTANDING: No. of Shares IT in lakh) No. of Shares (T In lakh) 

OUTSTANDING AS ON 01.04.2019 925218000 46260 90 925218000 46260.90 

Add: Share Capital issued/ subscribed during the year 

Less: Reduction in Share Capital 

OUTSTANDING AS ON 31.03.2020 925218000 46260.90 925218000 46260 90 

TERMS/RIGHTS ATTACHED TO EQUITY SHARES 

a) AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL 

- Equity Share Capital 

- 7.50% Non-Cum, Redeemable Preference Shares 

b) PAR VALUE PER EQUITY SHARE (In T) 

c) PAR VALUE PER PREFERENCE SHARE (In 2) 

5.00 	 5.00 

1000.00 	 1000.00 

Note No 18 EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL 
	

(Tin lakh) 

SHARES IN THE COMPANY HELD 	BY 	EACH 
SHAREHOLDER 

The Company has or 	one class of Equity Shares having par value of T 51- each and is entitled to one 
vote per share. 

HOLDING MORE THAN 5 PERCENT OF THE NUMBER In No. In (%) In No. In (%) 
OF SHARES 

- President of India 703587852 76.05% 703587852 76.05% 

-Life Insurance Corporation of India 105685655 11.42% 105585666 11.42% 

For Subsidiary 

- HCL 185000 74.00% 185000 74.00% 

- CMDC LTD 65000 26.00 65000 26.00 



Note No 19 OTHER EQUITY (Tin lakh) 

PARTICULARS 

	

As at 31st December ,2020 	 As at 31st March, 2020 

	

(Unaudited) Reviewed 	 (Audited) 

a) CAPITAL RESERVE ' 
AS PER LAST BALANCE SHEET 

b) GENERAL RESERVE 

AS PER LAST BALANCE SHEET 

 

	

21166.24 	 21188.24 

	

8985,97 	 8965.97 

C) 	CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBIUTY FUND 

AS PER LAST BALANCE SHEET 

Add: During the year 

Less: Amount reversed during the year 

Less: Amount used during the year 

AS AT BALANCE SHEET DATE 

    

    

40 

0 

St 

MINE CLOSURE RESERVE 

AS PER LAST BALANCE SHEET 

Add: 	During the year 

Less: Amount reversed during the year 

Less: Amount used during the year 

AS AT BALANCE SHEET DATE 

CURRENCY FLUCTUATION RESERVE 

AS AT BALANCE SHEET DATE 

Add: Equity Component of Foreign Currency Loan 

Less: Amount reversed during the year 

Less: Amount used during the year 

AS AT BALANCE SHEET DATE 

RETAINED EARNING ••• 

TOTAL 

238.00 163,00 

75.00 

23E100 

(2608.65) 

1637.08 

238,00 

155,94 

(2764.59) 

(971.57) 

35553.39 

(2608,85) 

21972.63 

64952.03 49714.19 

Details of Retained Earning ••• 
Profit ((Loss) for the period after tax 	as per statement of 14699.58 (56920.82) 
Profit and Loss 
Add/(Less): 	Group 	Share 	of 	Profits/(Loss) 	in (27.64) 
At/Associates 
Less : Profit /(Loss) for the period after tax - Attnbutable to (3.66) 
Non Controlling Interest 
Profit /(Loss) 	for the period after tax - Attributable to 14703.24 (56948.46) 
Owners 
Other Comprehensive Income f(Loss) as per Statement of (1122.48) (2245.67) 
Profit and Loss (net of tax) 
Total Comprehensive Income ((Loss) for the period 13577.10 (59194.13) 

Total Comprehensive Income for the period- Attributable 
to Owners 

13580.78 (59194.13) 

Balance brought forward 21972.63 86966.84 

BALANCE AVAILABLE FOR APPROPRIATION 35553.39 27772.71 

Less :Dividend 4811.14 

Ii) Less :Tax on Dividend 988.94 

BALANCE CARRIED FORWARD 35553.39 21972.53 

• Capital Reserve Is created from the Grant received from the Government of India during the approval of Financial Re-structuring proposal by Ministry of Mines and 
out of Capital Profits over the years.Thls Reserve Is not created out of Revenue Profits of the Company. 

•• Currency Fluctuation Reserve Is not created out of Revenue Profits of the Company. 



LONG TERM LOANS 

• From Banks/ Hs 

• Seo.sred 
- EYJM Bank (Lean II) 

(First pan-passu charge on movable fixed assets, both 
present and future of the Company, excluding GCP and 
TCP) 

SBI 

(First pari-passu charge on immovable lived assets of the 
Company located at MCP, both present and future , 
excluding leasehold land/properly) 

- U81 

(First parkpassu charge on immovable feed assets of the 
Company located at MCP. both present and future , 
excluding leasehold land/property) 

11CIFC 

(First parkpassu charge on Immovable Fixed assets of the 
Company located at MCP, both present and future , 
exciudng leasehold land/property) 

• AXIS 

(First paritassu charge on immovable rued assets of the 
Company located at MCP, both present and future , 
excluding leasehold land/property) 

- Federal Bank 
(First parkpassu charge on immovable feed assets of the 
Company located at KCC, both present and future , 
excluding leasehold land/property) 

- Unsecured 

- Exlm Bank 

	

17856.11 	 22647.53 

	

15410.00 	 18975.00 

	

9650.00 	 9800.00 

	

9000.00 	 9500.00 

	

8147.00 	 2695.1:0 

16668 00 

8000.013 

PARTICULARS 

	

As at 31st December ,2020 	 As at 31st March, 2020 

	

(Unaudited) Reviewed 	 (Audited) 

TOTAL 
	

84731.11 	 63617.53 

	

As al 31st December .2020 	 As at 31st March, 2020 

	

(Unaudited) Reviewed 	 (Audited) 

Others (Compensation received from Govt of Jharichand 
for repair of township) 843.53 	 843.53 

TOTAL 
	

843.53 	 843.53 

PARTICULARS 

	

As at 31st December •2020 	 As at 31st March, 2020 

	

(Unaudited) Reviewed 	 (Audited) 

9107.66 	 9032.66 

PROVISION FOR LEAVE ENCASHMENT 

AS PER LAST BALANCE SHEET 	 9032.66 	 10920.32 

Additions during the year 	 75.00 

Amount used during the year 	 188746 

CLOSING BALANCE 

PROVISION FOR EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

PROVISION FOR GRATUITY 

AS PER LAST BALANCE SHEET 	 (2466.73) 	 (5448.73) 

1575.00 	 2982.00 Additions during the year 

Amount used/funded during the year 

CLOSING BALANCE 

TOTAL 

(891.73) (2468.73) 

8215.03 e565.93 

(Refer Nola Na. 39 General Notes on Accounts Point No. 20) 

NON-CURRENT FINANCIAL UABILITIF-S • Note No 20 BORROWINGS n lakh) 

Note No 21 NONCURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - OTHERS 	 g in lac) 

Note No 22 NON - CURRENT -PROVISIONS 	 (Z in lakh) 



PARTICULARS 

	

As at 31st December ,2020 	 As at 31st March, 2020 

	

(Unaudited) Reviewed 	 (Audited) 

I) 

fri 

Total outstanding dues of mkro entreprises and small 
enterprises 

Total outstanding dues of crecntors other than micro 
enperprises and smell enterprises 

	

730.94 	 961.60 

	

15550.26 	 22412.82 

TOTAL 
	

16281.20 	 23 74.42 

	

As at 31st December ,2020 	 As at 31st March, 2020 

	

(Unaudited) Reviewed 	 (Audited) 

I) Interest accrued but not due on borrowings & term loans 466.97 505.95 

It) Unpaid dividend 15.56 20.31 
iii)  Deposits( Retention money 6993.48 6361.31 
iv)  Other liabilities 1592.10 1694,61 

9068.11 8582.21 

Note No 23 CURRENT FINANCIAL UABILMES - BORROWINGS 	 (T in lakh) 

PARTICULARS As at 31st December ,2020 
(Unaudited) Reviewed 

As at 31st March, 2020 
(Audited) ?j 

SHORT TERM LOANS 

- Cash Credit- From Banks/ Fls 	 4000.48 	 13603.41 

- WCDL- From Banks/ Fla 	 16300.00 
- Secured (Secured by hypothecation of Stock-In-

Trade,Stores & Spare Parts and Book Debts, both present 
and future of the Company) 

- Working Capital Term Loan (Unsecured) 
- AldS Bank 	 4550.00 	 221300.00 

- Kotak Mahindra Bank 	 5000.00 

- HDFC Bank 	 10500.00 

• 106 	 1250.00 

- DEO 	 10000.00 	 1250.00 

LONG TERM LOANS 

• Due in next 1 year 

- EXIM Bank (Loan I) 	 2879.25 	 5933.16 

- EXIM Bank (Loan II) 	 9000.00 	 8109.39 

- Ads Bank 	 2500.00 	 8105.00 

- HDFC Bank 	 750.00 	 500.00 

- Vol Bank 	 300.00 	 200.00 

- SBI ECB 	 3000.00 

- Federal Bank 	 3332.00 

- EXIM Bank 	 2000.00 

TOTAL 
	

42310.73 	 92749.96 

Note No 24 CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - TRADE PAYABLE 	 n lakh) 

Note No 25 CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES OTHERS 	 (!in lakh) 

Note No 26 OTHER CURRENT LIABIUTIES 	 IT in lakh) 

PARTICULARS 

	

Mat 31st December ,2020 	 As at 31st March, 2020 

	

(Unaudited) Reviewed 	 (Auditedi 

	

6235.60 	 5763.29 

	

5479.59 	 3105.82 

	

9375.38 	 8115.70 

16384.81 

I) 	Statutory dues payables 

ip 	Advances from Customers 

it) 	Sundry Creditors - Others 

TOTAL 



PARTICULARS 

	

As .131st December 2020 	 As at 31s1 March, 2020 

	

(Unaudited) Reviewed 	 (Audited) 

Additions during the year 
Len: Refund pedalling to eadier years 
Less :Advance Income Tax &TOS  

Current Tax Liabilities (Net of Advance Tax & TDS) 

3832.00 

3932.00 

Note No!? CURRENT PROVISIONS 	 (tin lath) 

PARTICULARS 

	

As at 31s1 December ,202-0 	 As at 31st March. 2020 

	

(Unaudited) Reviewed 	 (Audited) 	g 

 

a) 	PROVISION FOR EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

0 	PROVISION FOR LEAVE ENCASHMENT 

AS PER LAST BALANCE SHEET 	 150188 	 1980.85 

Additions during the year 

Amounl used during the year 	 386.97 

CLOSING BALANCE 	 1593.83 	 159388 

Ii) 	PROtASION FOR GRATUITY 

AS PER LAST BALANCE SHEET 	 (2E131.41) 	 (2135039) 

Additions during 1he year 	 29.48 

Amount used dtergig the year 

CLOSING BALANCE 	 (2831.41) 	 (2831.41) 

111) 	PROVISION FOR LEAVE TRAVEL CONCESSION (LTC) 

AS PER LAST BALANCE SHEET 	 198.03 	 171.93 

Additions during the year 	 26.10 

Amount used dudng the year 

CLOSING BALANCE 	 195.03 	 198.03 

iv) PROVISION FOR PRPANCENTIVE 

AS PER LAST BALANCE SHEET 	 1145.00 	 1727.00 

Additions during the year 	 176.00 

Amount used during the year 	 58200 

CLOSING BALANCE 	 1321.00 	 1145.00 

v) PROVISION FOR WAGE REVISION 

AS PER LAST BALANCE SHEET 	 1878.87 	 4256.27 

Additions during the year 

Amount used during the year 	 2379.40 

CLOSING BALANCE 	 1878.87 	 1878.87 

OTHERS 

DIVIDEND 

AS PER LAST BALANCE SHEET 

Additions during the year 

Amount used during the year 

CLOSING BALANCE 

ID 	TAX ON DIVIDEND 

AS PER LAST BALANCE SHEET 

Additions during the year 	 988.94 

Amount used during The year 	 988.94 

CLOSING BALANCE 

110 	PROVISION • OTHERS 

AS PER LAST BALANCE SHEET 	 1078.67 	 1019.67 

Additions during the year 	 157.65 	 329.76 

Amount used during the year 	 0.57 	 270.96 

CLOSING BALANCE 
	 1215.75 	 1075.67 

4811.14 

4811.14 

TOTAL 

(Refer Note No. 39 General Wes on Accounts Point No. 19 & 20) 

3398.12 	 3063.04 

Nate No 28 CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES (Net) 
	 IT In lakhl 



Note No 29 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 
	 2 j 	(, In lakh) 

PARTICULARS 
For the Nine Months ended 31st 

December , 2020 
(Unaudited) Reviewed 

For the year ended 31st March, 2020 
(Audited)  

SALE OF PRODUCTS 
-Domestic 56782.95 34187.32 
- Export 68325.69 46129.33 

125108.64 80316.65 
Less : Discount & Rebate - 
SALES (Net of Discounts) (A) 125108.84 80316.65 

SALE OF SERVICES (B) 78.55 310.79 

OTHER OPERATING INCOME (C) 
-Sale of Scrap 514.00 329.54 
-Interest from Customers 

-Interest from Contractors against mobilization 
for 	mining operations 

advances 
2.36 

5699 

116.11 

252.49 

- Penalty & Liquidated Damages 691.60 1920.36 
Less : Refunded during the year 2.09 689.51 60.69 1859.67 

TOTAL (C) 1264.86 2557.81 

TOTAL (MIN-C) 126462.05 83185.25 

Note No 30 OTHER INCOME 
	 (tin lakh) 

PARTICULARS 
For the Nine Months ended 31st 

December , 2020 
(Unaudited) Reviewed 

For the year ended 31st March, 2020 
(Audited) 

- Claims Received 3.42 8.80 

- Interest from Term Deposfts 22.79 29.63 

- Interest - Others 3.16 992.27 

- Profit on sale of Assets • 

- Profit on Fair Value of Investment 0.38 0.63 

.Others 1542.19 2384.06 

- Provisions not required written back # 981.69 2280.83 

TOTAL 2663.83 5696.22 

Details of Provisions not required written back 0 (Refer 
Note No.39 General Notes on Accounts Point No.11) 

Bad and doubtful Debts,advancesideposits & claims 0.90 56.57 

Excess 	provisions 	on 	account 	of 	shortagenon- 
moving,obselete & insurance Stores & Spares and finished 
goods 

(0.01) 266.54 

Provision for Discarded Assets no longer required - - 

Pray Written back for 	feasibility study of Concentrator 
plant at MCP 

827.46 

Provision for CSR no longer requied Written Beek • - 

Provision for Interest on MSME 224.88 264.01 
PrOviSidl for MP Rural Infrastructure & Road Development . 
Tax & Water Charges 
Excess Provision created for Transportation of Copper 0.00 17656 
Concentrate from KCC to load port 

Old Liability Written Back for S.Creditors, SD & EMD more 
than 5 years MA Others 

755.90 686.69 

TOTAL 081.67 2280.83 



g2- 	(T In lakh) Note No 31 COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED 

PARTICULARS 
For the Nine Months ended 31st 

December, 2020 
(Unaudited) Reviewed 

For the year ended 31st March, 2020 
(Audited) 

Raw Materials Consumed 
	

483.29 

Vake of Ore Raised During Mine Development 
	

161.07 
	

144.95 

TOTAL 
	

161.07 
	

628.24 

Note No 32 CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS, SEMI-FINISHED AND WORK- IN-PROCESS IT in lakh) 

For the Nine Months ended 31st 
December, 2029 

(Unaudited) Reviewed 

For the year ended 315t March, 2029 
(Audited) 

A.  OPENING STOCK: 
Finished Goods 83.00 1176.03 

Semi-Finished and In-Process 64456.03 58249.42 

TOTAL OPENING STOCK 64639.03 59426.45 

B.  CLOSING STOCK: 
Finished Goods 83.00 83.00 

Semi-Finished and In-Process 3193922 6445603 

TOTAL CLOSING STOCK 32021.22 64639.03 

(INCREASEK DECREASE (A-B) 32517.81 (5113.58) 

ENEFTT EXPENSE (t in lakh) 

PARTICULARS 
For the Nine Months ended 3151 For the year ended 31st March, 2020 December , 2020 (Audited) 

(Unaudited) Reviewed 

Salaries, Wages & Allowances 149E4.54 218015.24 

Bonus/Ex-gratia/Perfonnance Related Pay 262.53 104.00 

Contribution to Provident & Other Funds 1458.34 2166.55 

Workmen & Staff Welfare Expenses 894.94 1568.32 

Gratuity & Leave Encashment 2043.63 297.20 

TOTAL 19621.98 25962.31 

Explanatory Note: - 
The detail of Remuneration pan/payable to Directors as 
included in above payments are as follows: - 

(i) Salaries & Allowances 153.84 153.84 

(ii) Contribution to Provident & Other Funds 13.18 13.18 

gig Re-imbursement of Medical Expenses 1.06 1.06 

(iv) Leave Encashment 32.83 32.83 

(v) Gratuity paid 20.00 20,00 

(vi) Other Benefits 29.68 29.68 

TOTAL 250.59 250.59 

In ad&tion the VVnole-time Directors are allowed the use of company car for private purpose and have been provided with residential accornodation as 
per terms of their appointment / Government guidelines and the charges am recovered at the rates prescribed by the GovemmenL 



IT in lath) Note No 34 FINANCE COST 

PARTICULARS 
For the Nine months ended 31st 

December. 2020 
(Unaudited) Reviewed 

For the year ended 31st March, 2020 
(Audited) 

2001.93 
4039.96 

1339.00 
3764.52 

• Interest on Cash Credt 
- Others ( induding Term Loans) 

TOTAL 6041.89 5103.52 

PENSE 
	 IT in lath) 

PARTICULARS 
For the Nine Months ended 31st 

December , 2020 
(Unaudited) Reviewed 

For the year ended 31st March, 2020 
(Audited) 

A.  DEPRECIATION 
Depreciation for the year 3319.29 4036.90 

Less: 	Depredation 	transferred 	to 	Mine 	Development 213.33 446.57 
Expenditure 
SUB TOTAL (A) 3105.96 3590.33 

B.  AMORTISATION 
Amortisation during the year • 17073.67 25271.73 

SUB TOTAL (B) 17073.67 25271.73 

TOTAL (A4B) 20179.63 26662.06 

• Amortisation during the year Is In relation to the expenses Incurred on mines which are under operation/production and does not include expenditure on 
prospecting of minerals In new mines area. 

(Tin lakh) 

PARTICULARS 

For the Nine Months ended 31st 
December, 2020 

(Unaudited) Reviewed 

For the year ended 31st March, 2920 
(Audited) 

A OTHER MANUFACTURING EXPENSES 

- Stores ,Spere58 Tools Consumed 484125 10618.82 

- Consumption of Power. Fuel 8 Water 8624.34 17757.59 

-Royalty, Coss & Decretal amount 8222.52 7717.04 

Contradual Job for Process - 8810.32 16744.17 

- Handing & Transportation 2817.32 2975.64 

- Expenses for Leasehold Land 134.41 206.61 

SUB TOTAL (A) 30450.16 5601927 

8. REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 8 MAJOR OVERHAUL EXPENSES 

- Bonding 22.30 145.54 

• Machinery 1946.21 41303.83 

- Others 295.68 817.77 

SUB TOTAL (2) 2264.19 4967.14 

C. ADMINISTRATION EXPENSES 

• Insurance 409.04 383.85 

• Rent 85.29 133.213 

- Rates and Taxes 278.51 1132.38 

- SeoJdty Expenses 1041.92 804.49 

- TravdIMg and Conveyance 110.94 410.12 

- Telephone, Telex and Postage 67.13 129.93 

- Advertisement and PubAcIty 45.34 246.45 

- Printing and Stationery 10.38 70.15 

-Books 8 Periodicals 0.54 1.81 

- Consultancy Charges- Indigenous 213.21 1006.15 

- Less on Sale of Assets(Net) 0.06 2.134 

- MTM Debiti(Credig Foreign Exchange (83.33) -20.60 

 -Exchange Rate Variation (Net) - 

- Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses 46.47 331.01 

- Hire Charges 130.03 29918 

- Audi Expenses (Refer detail below at 55 1) 15.41 42.41 

- Independent Directors Expenses 13.20 12.75 

- Bank charges 73.06 176.93 

- Other General Expenses 615.06 1241.43 

SUB TOTAL (C) 3081.06 6404.14 

D. PROVISIONS (Refer detail below at S4 2) 559.97 18866.24 

TOTAL (A 13•C D) 3e355_38 862 7.39 



For the Nine Months ended 31st 
December, 2020 

(Unaudited) Reviewed 

For the year ended 31st March, 2020 
(Audited) 

CURRENT TAX 

Income Tax Provision 

Income Tax relating to earlier years 

Deferred Tax ACO3l1111 

TOTAL 347.15 3138.01 

38321)0 

(34134.85) 

842.18 

2295.83 

Note No 36 OTHER EXPENSES 

(Contd.) 
	

R In lath) 

PARTICULARS 
For the Nine Months ended 31st 

December 2020 ,  
(Unaudited) Reviewed 

For the year ended 31st March, 2020 
(Audited) 

Explanatory Note: - 

1) Detail of Audit Expenses are as under - 

i) Statutory Auditors 

- Statutory Audit Fees 0.00 16.65 

- Tax Audi Fees 3.30 5.16 

-In Other Capacity 11.18 14.95 

- Reimbursement of Expenses 

ii) Cost Auditors 

0.27 14.75 2.29 39.05 

- Cost Audit Fees • 0.70 

- Reimbursement of Expenses 

iii) Internal Auditors 

0.01 0.01 0.47 1.17 

• Audit Fees - 0.65 

• Reimbursement of expenses 0.65 0.65 1.54 2.19 

TOTAL 15.41 42.41 

2) Detail of Provisions are as under: - 

Doubtful debts 177.60 0.31 

Doubtful advances) deposits 0.00 2.52 

Provisions for Obsolete /Non-moving Stores 0.00 1.05 

Previsions for WIP 8 Finished Goods 0.00 18,331.80 

Provisions for Capital Work In Progress 0.00 131.68 

Provisions for Loss of Assets . 0.00 

Interest on MSMED 382.37 323.88 

Provision for Mine Closure Expenditure 75.00 

Provision for Others - - 

TOTAL 559.97 18866.24 

Note No 37 TAX EXPENSE 
	

(T in 15th) 

Note No 38 OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
	

(T In latch) 
For the Nine Months ended 31st 

December , 2020 
(Unaudited) Reviewed 

For the year ended 31st March, 2020 
(Audited) 

A(i) 

A91) 

B(9 

B(E) 

Items that win not be reclassified to Profit/fLoss) 

(1500.00) (3020.95) 

Adurial galrYloss recognised in the year for employees : 

Gratuity 

TOTAL (A(i)) (1500.00) (3000.95) 

Income 	Tax 	relating 	to 	items 	that 	not 	be 
reclassified to Profit !(Loss) 

377.52 75828 

TOTAL (A(II)) 377.52 755.25 

Items that wig be reclassiffed to Profit/(Loss) 
TOTAL (BM) 

Income Tax relating to items that will be reclassified 
to Profit l(Loss) 
TOTAL (13(11)) - 



NOTES TO CONDENSED INTERIM UNAUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
	a 

39 GENERAL NOTES ON ACCOUNTS 

1. 	CONTINGENT LIABILMES AND COMMITMENTS (TO THE EXTENT NOT PROVIDED FOR) 

(i) Contingent Liabilities: - 

a. 	Claims Claims against the Group not 	acknowledged 
as debt : 

9 months ended 
31.12.2020 

(Z in lakh) 

2019-20 

(!in lakh) 
i. Disputed VAT / CST / Entry Tax 3516.76 3516.76 
H. Disputed Excise Duty 2947.97 2947.97 
iii.  Disputed Income Tax 23113.43 23113.43 
iv.  Other Demand 43634.72 39110.70 

SUB-TOTAL (A) 73212.88 68688.86 
b. Other money for which the Group is contingently liable : 

i.  Bank Guarantee 1534.33 2767.54 
ii.  Letter of Credit 93.17 53.26 
Hi. Bill discounting - 

SUB-TOTAL (B) 1627.50 2820.80 
GRAND TOTAL (A+B) 74840.38 71509.66 

ii) Commitments:- 

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be 
executed on capital account and not provided for 
(Net of advance and deposit) 67835.44 73913.51 

2. During the nine months ended 31.12.2020, the Group has made a provision amounting to 
176.00 lakh (Previous Year Nil) in terms of DPE guidelines towards Performance Related Pay 
payable to the executives which is shown under 'Employee Benefit Expense'. 

3. Lease premium paid for land for mining purposes including payment for Net Present 
Value (NPV) of forest area paid to forest department is capitalized under the head Right 
to Use shown under Note No. 9(c) & 17(h). 

4. The lease agreements of Kendadih and Rakha Mining Lease at ICC has been renewed and 
executed by the Govt of Jharkhand in respect of leasehold lands valid upto 02.06.2023 and 
28.08.2021 respectively. In respect of Surda Mining Lease, the lease agreement has expired 
on 31.03.2020 and the Group has applied for extension of the lease agreement with the Govt 
of Jharkhand. Govt of Jharkhand has issued Letter of Intent (L01) for extension of the lease 
vide letter dated 05.08.2020. Formal letter of extension of the lease is under active 
consideration of the Department of Mines & Geology, Govt of Jharkhand, Ranch'. 

5. The commercial operation of Smelter, Refinery and Sulphuric Acid Plant at Khetri Copper 
Complex (KCC) were suspended since December 2008. The Group suffered loss on 
account of impairment of the said plants valued by an independent consultant in earlier 
years and consequently a total sum of 464.01 lakh was provided in the accounts for 
impairment loss in compliance with the guidelines of IND AS 36 on "Impairment of 
Assets" as on 31.12.2020. Total inventory valued Z 8.06 lakh (Previous Year 33.21 lakh) 
which remained as process material in the above Plant is included in the Inventory of the 
Group. The management is of the opinion that such inventories consisting mainly of 
metal content and having realizable value at least equal to the amount at which they are 
stated. 



	

6. 	The title deeds for Freehold and Leasehold Land and Building acquired in respect of c 
Gujarat Copper Project (GCP) with book value of 5365.75 lakh are yet to be executed 0 
(Previous year 5578.11 lakh). 

	

7. 	At ICC, Pollution Control Plant under Package I & Ill amounting to! 2100.50 lakh have not 
been capitalized for want of completion of trial / guarantee run as per terms of contract. 
As a matter of prudence, full provision for the same has been made in the accounts to 
take care of efflux of time over the years. 

	

8. 	During the nine months ended 31.12.2020, the Group has spent a sum of! 46.47 lakh on 
account of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) expenses. 

Amount spent during the year on: 

Srl. 
No. 

Particulars in cash In cash Yet to be paid Total 

(i)  
Construction/acquisition of any 
asset - 

(ii)  
On purposes other than (i)above 

Z 46.47 lakh - ! 46.47 lakh 

9. 	Information related to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 as on 
31.12.2020 is disclosed hereunder: 

a) i)  Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier at the 
end of the financial year 

! 384.43 lakh 

ii)  Interest due on above Z 299.00 lakh 

b) Amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of Section 16 
of the Act, along with amount of payment made beyond the 
appointed date during the year 

- 

c) Amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in 
making payment (which have been paid but beyond the due 
date during the year) but without adding the interest specified 
under the Act 

Z 837.34 lakh 

d) Amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end 
of the financial year 

! 1136.34 lakh 

e) Amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in 
the succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues 
as above are actually paid to the Small enterprise, for the 
purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under 
Section 23 of the Act 

! 	NIL 

The information has been given of such vendors to the extent they could be identified as 
"Micro and Small" enterprises on the basis of information available to the Group. 



10. During the nine months ended 31.12.2020, the Group has written back old liabilities / 
provisions amounting to 981.69 lakh (Previous Year 2280.83 lakh) in the accounts, the 
details of which are as under :- 

SI. S 
No. 

PARTICULARS Z in 
lakh 

REASONS FOR REVERSAL 

1.  Excess provision for doubtful debts 
no longer required is written back in 
TCP -! 0.04 lakh 

0.04 The relevant amount of debts were 
recovered from the customers/parties 
and hence the provision for doubtful 
debts 	created 	in 	earlier years 	has 
been written back. 

2.  Excess 	provision 	for 	doubtful 
advances 	no 	longer 	required 	is 
written back in KCC -! 0.86 lakh 

0.86 The 	relevant 	amount 	of advances 
were recovered from the parties and 
hence 	the 	provision 	for 	doubtful 
advances created in earlier years has 
been written back. 

3.  Excess 	provision 	for 	interest 	on 
MSME is written back in TCP - Z 
0.07 lakh & MCP -! 224.81 lakh 

224.88 Excess provision for interest on MSME 
created 	in 	earlier 	years 	has 	been 
written back. 

4.  Liability 	for 	unclaimed 	EMD, 	SD, 
Sundry Creditors & Advance from 
customers for more than 5 years 
written back at HO - Z 10.81 lakh, 
RSON 	- 	! 	39.66 	lakh, 	MCP 	- 
Z 425.01 lakh, TCP - Z 0.65 lakh, 
RSOW - ! 	64.03 	lakh, 	RSOS - 
Z 26.23 lakh & RSOE -! 189.52 lakh 

755.91 The unclaimed liability for EMD, SD & 
Sundry Creditors unmoved for more 
than 5 years has been written back 

TOTAL 981.69 

11. Management has not become aware of any instance of fraud by the Group or any fraud 
on the Group by its officers and employees during the current nine months ended 
31.12.2020. 

12. The Group has closed / suspended many of its mining operations located at various 
places, Fertilizer Plant at Khetri in different years due to their uneconomic operations. As 
per requirement of IND AS 105 on "Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued 
Operations" the following information for nine months ended 31.12.2020 are furnished: 

(Z in lakh) 
Previous year fi ures in brackets) 

MSB GROUP 
OF MINES 

RCP CCP DCP Fertilizer 
Plant 

i) Initial 	disclosure 	event 1997 to 2001 2002 1994 2001 
(Year of closure) 2003 

ii) Carrying 	amount 	of No separate 470.49 - - No 	separate 
Assets records (490.05) (-) (-) records 	are 

iii) Liabilities to be settled maintained 137.17 73.04 3.38 maintained 
(137.17) (73.04) (3.38) 

iv) Amount of income - - - 
(-) (-) (-) (-) 

v) Amount of expenses - 26.14* - - 
(-) (34.70) (-) (-) 

vi) Gain on sale of assets - - 
(Included in iv above) (-) (-)_ . (-) (-) _ 	_. 
*This is included in cash generated from operations in the Cash Flow Statement. 



13. Since the Group is primarily engaged in the business of manufacture and sale of copper 
products, the same is considered to be the only primary reportable business segment and 
accordingly has been reported. As the Group operates predominantly within the 
geographical limits of India, no secondary segment reporting has been considered as per 
IND AS 108 "Operating Segments". 

14. Sales for the period include FOB value of Export Sales:- 

2020-21 (9 months) 2019-20 
Qty (MT) Z in lakh Qty (MT) Z in lakh 

Anode Slime 4.600 649.58 25.040 1995.90 

Copper Reverts 198.211 808.72 265.347 815.91 

Copper Concentrate (CMT) 14118.833 66867.39 10647.339 43317.52 

Total 68325.69 46129.33 

15. In terms of IND AS 24 on "Related Party Disclosures": 
The Group does not have any Advances provided to its Subsidiary and Joint Venture Company 
as at 31.12.2020 except as is disclosed below: 

Transactions with Related Party during the year and balance outstanding as on 31.12.2020 
in lakh 

Name of 
Related Party  

Nature of 
Relationship 

Type of 
Transaction 

9 months ended Year ended 
31.12.20 31.03.20 

Chhattisgarh 
Copper 
Limited 
(CCL) 

Subsidiary Investment in 
shares as on 

33.30 18.50 

Advances given 
as on 

- 6.50 

Name of 
Related Party  

Nature of 
Relationship 

Type of 
Transaction 

9 months ended Year ended 
31.12.20 31.03.20 

Khanij Bidesh 
India Limited 

(KABIL) 

Joint Venture Investment in 
shares as on 

75.00 3.00 

Advances given 
as on 

- 72.00 

The remuneration of Key Management Personnel are given below: 

Particulars  Key Management Personnel Total Remuneration 
For 9 months 
ended 31.12.20 

Year ended 
2019-20 

FUNCTIONAL  DIRECTORS 

Receiving 
of Services 

1. Sri Arun Kumar Shukla 
Chairman-cum-Managing Director 

37.97 12.37 
(w.e.f. 

01.01,2020) 

2. Sri Santosh Sharma 
Chairman-cum-Managing Director 

44.31 
(upto 31.12.2019) 

3. Sri K D Diwan 
Chairman-cum-Managing Director 

- 1.55 
(Arrear PRP) 

4. Sri Anupam Anand 
Director (Personnel) 

26.03 10.55 
(upto 04.08.2019) 

5. Sri S K Bhattacharya - 
Director (Mining) 

93.70 
(upto 31.12.2019) 

6. Sri S K BandyopadhyaY 
Director (Finance)  

40.15 52.41 

7. Sri Arun Kumar Shukla 35.70 
Director (Operations) 

- 
(upto 31.12.2019) 

OTHER THAN FUNCTIONAL DIRECTORS 
8. Sri CS Singh' 

Company Secretary 
36.24 51.28 



INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 
Sri Subhash Sharma - Date 
Sri Pawan Kumar Dhawan - 
Sri Balwinder Singh Canth - 
Sri Kalyansundaram - Date 

of appointment - 18.02.2018 
Date of appointment - 22.07.2019 
Date of appointment - 22.07.2019 
of appointment - 22.07.2019 
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SI. No. Payment to Independent Directors For 9 months 
ended 

31.12.2020 

Year ended 
31.03.2020 

1. Sitting Fees 13.20 12.75 

Balance Outstanding with Key Managerial Personnel as on 31.12.2020 

SI. No. Particulars As on 
31.12.2020 

As on 
31.03.2020 

1.   Amount payable Nil Nil 

2.  Amount receivable Nil Nil 

16. In terms of IND AS 33 on "Earning per Share" for 9 months ended 31.12.2020: (Z in lakh) 

BASIC DILUTED 

Profit / (Loss) After Tax 14703.24 
(-)56948.46 

14703.24 
(-) 56948.46 

Denominator 	used: 	Weighted 	average 
number 	of 	Equity 	Shares 	of 	Z 	5/- 925218000 925218000 

(Previous year Z 5/- each) outstanding 
during the period.  

(925218000) (925218000) 

Earning Per Share (Z) 1.589 
(-)6.155 

1.589 
(-) 6.155 

_ 	.. 	. 
17. The Group has accountedor UeTerreo  

on "Income Taxes" issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. The 
Deferred tax balances are set out below:- 

Z in lakh) 
UtrCISISCIJ I /AA tAa.Ji- I  

Particulars Deferred Tax 
Asset/ (Liability) 

as at 
01.04.2020 

Credit/ 
(Charge) 
during the 

nine months 
ended 

31.12.2020 

Deferred Tax 
Asset/ (Liability) 

as at 
31.12.2020 

Deferred Tax Asset :- 
Difference 	between 	provision 
made 	in 	accounts 	and 	claims 
made as per I. T Act  

5864.22 3500.95 9365.17 

5864.22 3500.95 9365.17 

Deferred Tax Liability :- 

Difference 	between 	net 	book 
value 	of 	depreciable 	capital 
assets 	vis-a-vis WDV as per IT 
Act  

(1914.43) (16.10) (1930.53) 

(1914.43) (16.10) (1930.53) 

Deferred 	Tax 	Asset 	(Net) 	- 
Recognised in Statement of Profit 
& Loss  

3949.79 3484.85 7434.64 

Deferred 	Tax 	Asset 	(Net) 	- 
Defined 	Benefit 	Plan 	- 
Recognised in OCI  

1341.02 377.52 1718.54 

Total Deferred Tax Asset (Net) 5290.81 
iscsk. 

3862.37 9153.18 



18. 	PROVISIONS FOR CONTINGENCIES (For 9 months ended 31.12.2020: - 
(!in lakh) 

Particulars 
Discarded 
Fixed 
Assets 

Capital WIP 
& Advance 

Mines 
Development 
Expenditure 

Others TOTAL 

Carrying amount as at 
01.04.2020 

1838.56 3392.91 4664.86 32274.97 42171.30 

Amount 	provided 
during the year 

- - 2161.51 2161.51 

Amounts 	utilized 
against provision 

- - 1.33 1.33 

Carrying amount as at 
31.03.2020 

1838.56 3392.91 4664.86 34435.15 44331.46 

19. GRATUITY AND OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFIT PLANS IN TERMS OF Ind AS 19: 

The Group has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employee who has completed five years 
or more of service gets a gratuity on departure at 15 days salary (last drawn salary) for each 
completed year of service. The scheme is funded through Life Insurance Corporation of India, 
SBI Life Insurance Co. Ltd. and India First Life Insurance and are managed by separate trust. 
The Group has also funded through Life Insurance Corporation of India and SBI Life Insurance 
Co. Ltd towards leave encashment. Expenses recognized in Statement of Profit & Loss and 
Other Comprehensive Income for 9 months ended 31.12.2020 amounting to 	3584.66 
lakh in respect of Gratuity and Leave Encashment is on estimation basis based on the 
actuarial valuation report of the preceding year. 

21. With effect from April, 2019, the Group has adopted Ind AS 116. However, since the Group 
has no lease liabilities at present, Ind AS 116 has no financial impact on the accounts of the 
Group during the 9 months ended 31.12.2020. 

22. INTEREST IN OTHER ENTITIES 

a) Subsidiary 

Name of Entity Nature of relationship Proportion 	of 
shareholding 

Country 	of 
incorporation 

India Chhattisgarh Copper 
Limited(CCL) 

Subsidiary 74% 

b) Associate/Joint Venture 

Name of Entity Nature of relationship Proportion 	of 
shareholding 

30% 

Country 
incorporation 

India 

of 

Khanij 	Bidesh 
Limited (KABIL) 

India Joint Venture 

(i) Commitments and contingent liabilities in respect of Associate/Joint Venture - NIL 

(c) Summarized financial information for Associate/Joint Venture as on 31.03.2020 	
z 

Summarized Balance Sheet KABIL 
Cash & Cash Equivalents 1,58,39,059 
Total Assets 1,58,39,059 
Equity Share Capital 2,50,00,000 
Other Equity (92,13,841) 
Other Current Liabilities 52,900 
Total Equity and Liabilities 1,58,39,059 

0 



z 
Summarized Statement of Profit and Loss KABIL 
Total Income Nil 
Other Expenses 92,13,841 
Total Expenses 92,13,841 
Profit/(Loss) Before Tax for the period (92,13,841) 
Profit/(Loss) After Tax for the period (92,13,841) 

23. The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows : 
in lakh 

9 months ended 
31.12.2020 

Year ended 
31.03.2020 

Profit / (Loss) before Tax 15066.29 (53756.84) 
Income Tax expense calculated at 25.168% 3791.88 - 
Effect of Deferred Tax balances due to the change in 
income tax rates 

1534.21 

Income Tax effect of earlier years - 842.18 
Others (net) 40.12 761.62 
Income Tax expense recognized in profit or loss 3832.00 3138.01 

The Group elected to exercise the option permitted under Section 115BAA of the Income Tax 
Act, 1961 as introduced by the Taxation Laws (Amendment Act, 2019). Accordingly the 
Group has recognised Provision for Income Tax for the 9 months ended 31.12.2020 and 
remeasured its deferred tax assets/(liabilities) basis the rates prescribed in the said section. 

24. During the nine months ended 31.12.2020 52,000 nos. ( Previous year Nil) equity shares of 
face value 10/- each have been issued to Chattisgarh Mineral Development Corporation 
Limited by Chattisgarh Copper Limited for providing consultancy services and no 
consideration has been received in cash. This represents 26% of the share capital of 
Chhattisgarh Copper Limited. 

25. The value of assets, other than fixed assets and non-current assets, have realizable value at 
least equal to the amount at which they are stated. 

26. Gujarat Copper Project of the Group consists of three units namely, Anode furnace (Smelter). 
Refinery and KaIdo Furnace having aggregate book value of 	22704.69 lakh as at 
31.12.2020. The Anode Furnace and Refinery unit has been commissioned in October 2016 
while Kaldo unit is commissioned on 25.05.2020. Since commissioning, the plant is being 
operated at a sub optimal level for want of feed stock. GCP being a secondary smelter, the 
feed stock are copper scrap, copper blister, liberator cathode etc. The Group has not been 
able to operate profitably the plant due to various constraints. However, the Group has 
floated an 'Expression of Interest for Long Term Leasing or Outright Sale of the Gujarat 
Copper Project located at Bharuch'. 

01 



27. Financial Instrument 

1. Derivatives not designated as hedging Instruments 
The Group uses Commodity Futures Contracts to manage its commodity price risk . The Commodity Futures Contracts are not designated as hedging instrumnets and are entered into for periods 
consistent with commodity price risk exposure of the underlying transactions, generally from one to four months. However during the nine month ended 31st December 2020, the Group has not 
entered into any Commodity Futures Contract. 

The Group uses foreign exchange forward contracts to manage some of its transaction exposures. The foreign exchange forward contracts are not designated as cash flow hedges and are entered into 
for periods consistent with foreign currency exposure of the underlying transactions, generally from one to four months. 

Commodity price risk 

The Group purchases copper blister( anode on an ongoing basis for Its operating activities In its Gujarat Copper Project (GCP) plant for the production of cathode. To hedge itself against the volatility 
in LME copper prices in the international market has led to the decision to enter into commodity future contracts. Howeverduring the nine month ended 31st Decanter 2020, the Group has not 
purchased any such copper blister/ anode for its plant in GCP. 

These contacts, which commenced in August 2016, are expected to reduce the volatlity attributable to price fluctuations of copper. Hedging the price volatility of copper purchases is in accordance 
with the Risk Management Policy approved by the Board of Directors. The hedging relationships are for a period between 1 and 4 months based on existing purchase agreements. The Group 
designated only the spot-to-spat movement of the entire commodity purchase price as the hedged risk. It has been decided by the Group not to follow the hedge accounting for these instruments. 

Mat 31st December 2020, the fair value of the open position of commodity future contracts is nil. 

2. Financial Instruments by Categories 
The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories were as follows: 
Set out below, is a comparison by class of the carrying amounts and fair value of the Group's financial instruments, other than those with carrying amounts that are reasonable approximations of fair 
values: 

Amount in ? latch 

Particulars 
Total carrying value as at 

December 31,2020 
Total carrying value as at March 

31,2020 
Fair Value as at 

December 31,2020 
Fair Value as at March 31,2020 

Financial Assets at FV through Statement of 
Profit & Loss 

Mutual Funds 7.84 7.84 9.87 9.48 

Derivatives not designated as hedges 
Future Contract Receivable on commodity 

Total of Financial Assets 7.84 7.84 9.87 9.48 

Financial Liabilities 

Derivatives not designated as hedges 

Forward Cover Contract Liabiffiv 

Total of Financial Liabilities 

3. The Management considered the Service fees of Rs 15 lakh paid on the Exim Bank Term loan amounting to Rs. 30300 lath drawn on 29.05.2018 as immaterial, as the amount of service fee was 
only 0.012% of the Turnover for 9 months ended 31.12.2020 of the Group and hence the same was not considered as a transaction cost in terms of fair valuation at Initial recognition under INDAS 
109. Further, the Management assessed that for the purpose of IND AS 109, the carrying value of loan is considered as its fair value as no loan could be provided at a rate lower that the rate of interest 
of Exim Bank loan for similar terms and conditions of the loan at that point of time. 

Similarly, the Management considered the total of Upfront fees & Other charges of Rs 245.33 lath paid on the SW ECB loan amounting to Rs. 17734.75 lath drawn during July 2018 to January 2019 
as immaterial, as the amount of such fees/charges was only 0.196% of the Tumover for 9 months ended 31.12.2020 of the Group and hence the same was not considered as a transaction cost in 
terms of fair valuation at initial recognition under INDAS 109. Further. the Management assessed that for the purpose of IND AS 109, the carrying value of loan is considered as its fair value as no loan 
could be provided at a rate lower that the rate of interest of SBI ECB loan for similar terms and conditions of the loan at that point of time. 

The Management assessed that cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, trade payables, batik overdrafts and other current liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-
term maturities of these instruments. 

The fair value of the financial assets and liabilities is Included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction between vrilling parties, other than in a forced or 

liquidation sale. The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values: 

The Group enters Into derivative financial instruments with various counterparties, principally with financial institutions having Investment grade credit ratings. Foreign exchange forward contracts and 

commodity futures contracts are valued using valuation techniques. which employs the use of market observable Inputs. The most frequently applied valuation techniques include forward pricing . 

4. Fair Value Hierarchy 

Level 1 - Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices (unadjusted) In active Markets. 
Level 2- Level 2 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using inputs other than quoted prices Included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as 

prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices). 
Level 3 - Level 3 hierarchy Includes financial instruments measured using Inputs that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs). 
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The following table presents fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities measured at fair value 	
Amount In t lath 

Partieulara vo 'Date of Valuation ii- 
:W--"V:7•Et7.71:.:itft 4— 

r,,Levol 1 Level 2 7 Le el 3 ,ll Mi  

Financial Assets at FV through Statement 
& Loss of Profit 

Non financial assets -derivative 
Mutual funds 31-Dec-2020 9.87 9.87 

financial assets Derivative 
Future Contract Receivable on commodity 31-Dec-2020 

Liabilities measured at fair value: 
Derivative financial liabilities 
Forward Cover Contract Liability 31-Dec-2020 

at FV through OCI Assets measured 31-Dec-2020 

Amount In lath 

w----: --- 	- ww_wwwwwParticularreseftwww‘y  -w- Date of Valuation --,:-:. t:, 	.-- 	Level 1 Iwttyt :tteff Level 2 510 tnLevel 3 NS. allgotalefia. 

Financial Assets at FV through Statement 
Loss of Profit &  

financial assets Non-derivative  
funds Mutual  31-Mar-2020 9.48 9.48 

financial assets Derivative  
Future Contract Receivable on commodity  31-Mar-2020 

Liabilities measured at fair value: 
Derivative financial liabilities 

Forward Cover Contract Liability  31-Mar-2020 - 

at FV through OC1 Assets measured  31-Mar-2020 

5. Financial Risk Management 
Financial risk factors 
The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group's p imary focus is to foresee the unpredictability of financial markets and seek to 
minimize potential adverse effects on its financial performance. 

- 	Risk 	: . 	- 	.,.. Exposure arising from . Measurement 	: : . - Management St 

Market risk- Foreign Exchange 

Future commercial 
transactions, Recognised 

financial assets and 
financial liabilities 

snsftivity analysis 
Forward foreign exchange contracts and 

natural hedge as sales are also demoniated 
in foreign excchange. 

Market-Commodity Price Risk Purchase of Copper Rica Sensitivity Commodity Futures Contract 

Credit risk Trade receivables Ageing analysis 
Sales are mainly done against Advance or 

Letters of Credit 

Liquidity risk 
Borrowings and other 

liabilities 
Rolling cash flow forecasts Cash flow management 



Particulars 

Loans -41144.25 

?mount inn! lah as al Member 31,2020 
Rs. In Iran 'i 764-1:Walra; 

Cash & Ann egravelents 
Trade Recerables EXPORT 6589.01 

Trade Prayables 

Man (if any) 
Net Assets/ (-) Uablkhes -41555.35 

Rain lab Particulars 
Cash .1 cash equivalents 

751400 Trade Renewable, EXPORT 
Trade Payables 

.55554.08 Loans 
Ottras Oil any) 

-48550.08 Net Assets/ 61 Urairaes 

at Market Rok 
It Fenian Currency Risk 
The Group operates al intern/Moral level which %Tones the Group% foreign currency risk Irking Mra fraegn crar•tcYllem07-505  raratS7 "or.  RrIPEds.eractE and lEreran c.ffe"M b0"01.111 
Foreign currency risk pram. from future commercial transactions and recognised essets and 11.bl%. denonvnaled in • currency other then AIR es on reporting data. 

'Amount In 7 lakh as of March 31.2020 

Sensitiviti 
lira sensitivity el profit or loss to changers In exchange rate arises mainly horn foreign currency denominatd financial instrument. 

P 	len 
" 	impact on profit before taxorraild6 

Marimbas 31.2020 l x Myra 3612020 

increase by 5% 2,407 22 2703.20 

Decrease by 5% 12.407221 M NG 201 

Ill Commodity Price Risk 
Tine Group's exposure to Commodity price horn copper price Pucbation In IrdeMationsl market does net Mira 15th Group hedge% as its imports through Future contracts et LME. 

bi Credit Risk 
Creckt risk refers to the risk ot default on an Motion by the Debtors resulting ki • financial Ihn The &cup sets mMonty of Its products either %Rind Advance Rom Customers or Leeten of Credit 
Accordingly credit risk horn Trade receivables has not been cosidered swank risk 

Credit risk exposure 
An analysts siege ol trade receivables at each reporting date is summarized es blows: 

Amount In 7 Min 

Particulars 31-Dec-20 31-Mar-20 
Bran Gross 

Nat past due 
Past not more than six montin 6280.07 5712.45 

Past due more than EX months hut not more than one year 8040.11 553 2 

More than one year 1753.50 2010.21 

Total 14182 77 0175.88 

Less Allowances for Bed 6 Doubtful Debts 108408 08 51 

Net Debtors 13118.50 8289.35 

Curious, credit risk IS managed by each bulkiest unit sublectto the GrOup's estsbashed Markebrig poky. procedures and control relating to custOMer cracht rink men% errant Grastandem curtomer 
rerzeinbln are iegulsrly monitored and any shipments to major customers are genera% covered by letters or cred4 o Odra forms of credk insurance 
The maximan exposure to crodit irak at the reporting data is Rs 10154.011 Iran lor which (dl provision has been made In the @enougds ais disclosed in Note No 12 

Other financial assets 
Cradl risk relating to cash and cash equivalents is considered neglgible because our COunierpartles are SchedUled banks We consider the me& quality ndTerm depasira with suds banks es mod as 
these banks are under the regulartory framework Cil Reserve Flank of India We review these banking relationships on an ongoing basis 

0) Liquidity Risk 
Our Rquidity needs are monitored on the bash of mralNy and randy projectIOnS„ The Group'spdndp& trances ol !quirky era crab and cash equivalent:I and cash generated from operations. 

We manage our timidity needs by continurasly monitoring cash kraoras and by striving to maInran ednomste cash and cash ratintsients. Net  cash requirements are compered to availed' cash in 

adorns determine any shortfall. 
Shoal rain Iquidly requirements annals% mainly ol LoanS. Sundry aerators. Emirate payable, Employee dues *thin Outing the nem% course ot business not each reporting data. We stave to 

maintain a sufficient balance in cash and cora equivalents to meet our Short term liquidity requiraMents. 

The table brew/ provides details regarding the contractual maturities olfinencial bahaihen. The table he been drawn p based on the undisclosed cash darn of financial labilkies Pined on the sergest 
date mraitich Ina Group can be required to pain Amount in t' irah as of December 31. 2020 

Particulars On Demand 
thari 3 Less 	
! month 

3 mo ran to 1 
veer 

1-3 years 3-5 rams 5-7 yens Total 

Short term borrowings (cash credos 400048 0.00 0.00 0.08 0.00 0.00 4000 48 

Shad term borrowings Mineral 0.06 7050.00 7500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14550.00 

Lane Tenn Borrowings 0.00 250.00 27001 00 8004200 13107.38 000 105491 35 

Total 4000.48 7300.00 3493100 0043110 13197.35. 000 127041.61 

Aries t in 7 lakn as of M rub 31, 2020 

Particulars On Dem 
Less then 3 

month, 
3 months to 1

and veer 
1-3 years 3-5 pare Total 

Short term borrowings lash credit) 1280341 13503.41 

Short term borrowings (Others) %MO 00 5900060 553130.00 

Long Term Sonoran°, 2175.40 1051679 41518.70 1112507 85484.013 

Total 1360241 38075.00 30015.79 61545.79 12225.00 155357.40 

Natfication No R131/2010-20.185 dated 27.03.2020s  
meived ran 	un et COVID-I6 Regulatery Package . 

5. tiaras. Management 
For the purpose cil the Group's capital management capital includes issued equity caplal and al other amity reserves atributabi• to lhe Group. The primer/ obieravra of the Groupa caplet 

management into maximise the shareholder value. 



28. Copper ore tailing (COT) beneficiation plant was set up at MCP unit for extraction of valuable 
minerals and metals from copper ore tails with a capacity of 10000 tonnes per day (TPD) at 
an estimated cost of 20000 lakh. The intermittent trial run failed on number of occasions 
(chockage/ spillage, stoppages, cleaning etc) and the quality and quantity of products 
achieved at various stages are not as per the parameters envisaged in contract agreement. 
A preliminary notice was issued to the party to complete the project and commission the 
same. The party agreed to commission the plant, but the progress of the work at site was 
stopped due to lockdown for COVID-19 pandemic. The Group has extended the timeline upto 
31.08.2020 for supply, erection of the thickener and commission of the plant. But the party 
failed to execute the contract and the contract got terminated with efflux of time. 

29. Consequent upon the Judgment of Common Cause dated 02.08.2017, which is applicable 
only to the mining leases of iron and manganese ore, passed by the Apex court in the case 
of Common Cause Vs U01 and others, a demand of 4353.78 lakh was raised by the 
District Mining Officer of Jamshedpur for running the Surda mine without valid environment 
clearance (EC) although Surda mine has a valid mining lease, forest clearance and it has 
adhered to the terms of approved mining plan and it was working on valid Consent to 
Operate. Based on the Revision Application filed by the Group, the Revisional Authority of 
the Ministry of Mines, after hearing at length both parties had issued specific direction 
against the District Mining Officer (DMO) not to take any coercive measures in terms of 
recovery of the said demand. On revision of demand from 4353.78 lakh to 12690.49 
lakh by the office of the District Mining Officer and subsequently revised to 	92940.06 
lakh by the State Government, the Group again appealed before the Revisional Authority 
and hearing was held on 14.11.2019 and interim stay is granted by the Revisional 
Authority till the next date of hearing. Since at present mining leases of copper ore are not 
included under Common Cause Judgement, the Management, based on the legal opinion, 
is of the view that the same has not to be shown as Contingent Liability as on 31.12.2020. 

30. The cost of production per unit has gone up owing to low volume of production during the 
nine months ended 31.12.2020 due to measures taken by the Government of India to 
contain COVID-19 pandemic situation prevalent in the country. Post unlocking of the 
lockdown, the Group's operations are gradually stabilizing. The Group has considered the 
possible effects that may result from COVID-19 in the preparation of these financial 
results including recoverability of carrying amounts of financial and non-financial assets. 
The will continue to closely monitor any material changes arising out of future economic 
conditions and the resultant impact on its business. 

31. The Group has not changed any accounting policies during preparation of Condensed 
Interim Unaudited Financial Statements for Nine months ended 31st  December 2020 w.r.t 
to accounting policies of previous financial year. This Condensed Interim Unaudited 
Financial Statements has been prepared by the Group for internal use with regards to the 
proposed Qualified Institutional Placement of equity share of the Group. Accordingly ,this 
financial statement should not be used ,referred to or distributed for any other purpose. 

32. The previous year's figures are not comparable with the current period figures since the 
current period consists of 9 months. The previous year's figures have been regrouped / 
rearranged, wherever necessary. 
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